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B^ii^p!RV!!75219

214-395-9420
ttt.mllm911.`lj

co^k`efpbp>mllm911.`lj

Ub!lccbo!Nllm!911!co^k`efpbp,!tef`e!tfii!lmbo^qb!^!Nllm!911!Nbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`b
_rpfkbpp.!!Reb!qlq^i!fksbpqjbkq!kb`bpp^ov!ql!_bdfk!lmbo^qflk!lc!̂ !Nllm!911!co^k`efpb!_rpfkbpp!o^kdbp
colj!$3,620!ql!$25,970.!!Reb!fkfqf^i!cbbp!m^fa!ql!rp!^ob!$0!(wbol!alii^op).

Refp!!afp`ilprob!al`rjbkq!prjj^ofwbp!̀ boq^fk!molsfpflkp!lc!vlro!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!!̂ ka
lqebo!fkcloj^qflk!fk!mi^fk!Ckdifpe.!!Pb^a!qefp!afp`ilprob!al`rjbkq!̂ ka!̂ ii!̂ ``ljm^kvfkd!̂ dobbjbkqp
`^obcriiv.!!Wlr!jrpq!ob`bfsb!qefp!al`rjbkq!^q!ib^pq!clroqbbk!(14)!`^ibka^o!a^vp!_bclob!vlr!pfdk!^
_fkafkd! ^dobbjbkq! tfqe,! lo! j^hb! ^kv! m^vjbkq! ql,! qeb! co^k`efplo,! fqp! m^obkq! lo! ^k! ^ccfif^qb! fk
`lkkb`qflk!tfqe!qeb!molmlpba!co^k`efpb!p^ib.!!Llqb,!eltbsbo,!kl!dlsbokjbkq^i!^dbk`v!e^p!sbofcfba
qeb!fkcloj^qflk!`lkq^fkba!fk!qefp!al`rjbkq.

Wlr!j^v!tfpe!ql!ob`bfsb!vlro!afp`ilprob!al`rjbkq!fk!̂ klqebo!cloj^q!qe^q!fp!jlob!̀ lksbkfbkq
clo! vlr.! ! Rl! afp`rpp! qeb! ^s^fi^_fifqv! lc! afp`ilprobp! fk! afccbobkq! cloj^qp,! `lkq^`q! Do^k`efpb
?ajfkfpqo^qflk,!Nllm!911,!3824!Aba^o!Qmofkdp!Pa.,!Qqb!200,!B^ii^p!RV!!75219,!
!co^k`efpbp>mllm911.`lj.!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Reb! qbojp! lc! vlro! `lkqo^`q! tfii! dlsbok! vlro! co^k`efpb! obi^qflkpefm.! ! Blk'q! obiv! lk! qeb
afp`ilprob!al`rjbkq!^ilkb!ql!rkabopq^ka!vlro!`lkqo^`q.!!Pb^a!^ii!lc!vlro!`lkqo^`q!`^obcriiv.!!Qelt
vlro!`lkqo^`q!^ka!qefp!afp`ilprob!al`rjbkq!ql!^k!^asfplo,!ifhb!^!i^tvbo!lo!^k!^``lrkq^kq.

@rvfkd!^!co^k`efpb!fp!^!`ljmibu!fksbpqjbkq.!!Reb!fkcloj^qflk!fk!qefp!afp`ilprob!al`rjbkq
`^k!ebim!vlr!j^hb!rm!vlro!jfka.!!Klob!fkcloj^qflk!lk!co^k`efpfkd,!pr`e!^p!~?!Alkprjbo'p!Erfab
ql!@rvfkd!^!Do^k`efpb,�!tef`e!`^k!ebim!vlr!rkabopq^ka!elt!ql!rpb!qefp!afp`ilprob!al`rjbkq,!fp
^s^fi^_ib!colj!qeb!Dbabo^i!Ro^ab!Aljjfppflk.!!Wlr!`^k!`lkq^`q!qeb!DRA!^q!1-877-DRA-ebim!lo!_v
tofqfkd!ql!qeb!DRA!̂ q!600!Nbkkpvis^kf^!?sbkrb,!LU,!U^pefkdqlk,!B.A.!20580.!!Wlr!̀ ^k!̂ ipl!sfpfq
qeb!DRA'p!eljb!m^db!̂ q!ttt.cq`.dls!clo!̂ aafqflk^i!fkcloj^qflk.!!A^ii!vlro!pq^qb!̂ dbk`v!lo!sfpfq!vlro
mr_if`!if_o^ov!clo!lqebo!plro`bp!lc!fkcloj^qflk!lk!co^k`efpfkd.

Rebob!j^v!^ipl!_b!i^tp!lk!co^k`efpfkd!fk!vlro!pq^qb.!!?ph!vlro!pq^qb!^dbk`fbp!^_lrq!qebj.

Gpprba; Hrkb!5!Qbmqbj_bo!3,!20234
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!2PX!UP!?TG!>JKT!0SCOEJKTG!.KTEMPTVSG!.PEVNGOU

;LYL!HYL!ZVTL!X\LZ[PVUZ!`V\!TH`!IL!HZRPUN!HIV\[!I\`PUN!H!MYHUJOPZL!HUK![PWZ!VU
OV^![V!MPUK!TVYL!PUMVYTH[PVU2

;?/=>387 A2/</!>8!037.!3708<6+>387

2PX!NVEJ!ECO!3!GCSO* <[LT! )1! TH`!NP]L!`V\!PUMVYTH[PVU!HIV\[
V\[SL[! ZHSLZ$! JVZ[Z$! WYVMP[Z! VY! SVZZLZ&! GV\
ZOV\SK! HSZV! [Y`! [V! VI[HPU! [OPZ! PUMVYTH[PVU
MYVT! V[OLYZ$! SPRL! J\YYLU[! HUK! MVYTLY
MYHUJOPZLLZ&!GV\!JHU!MPUK![OLPY!UHTLZ!HUK
JVU[HJ[!PUMVYTH[PVU!PU!<[LT!*(!VY!7_OPIP[Z!9%
)!HUK!9%*&

2PX!NVEJ!XKMM!3!OGGF!UP!KOWGTU* <[LTZ!-!HUK!.!SPZ[!MLLZ!`V\!^PSS!IL!WH`PUN
[V! [OL! MYHUJOPZVY! VY! H[! [OL! MYHUJOPZVYbZ
KPYLJ[PVU&!<[LT!/!SPZ[Z![OL!PUP[PHS!PU]LZ[TLU[
[V! VWLU&! <[LT! 0! KLZJYPILZ! [OL! Z\WWSPLYZ
`V\!T\Z[!\ZL&

.PGT!UJG!HSCOEJKTPS!JCWG!UJG!HKOCOEKCM
CDKMKUY!UP!QSPWKFG!TVQQPSU!UP!NY
DVTKOGTT*

<[LT!*)!VY!7_OPIP[!4!PUJS\KLZ!MPUHUJPHS
Z[H[LTLU[Z&!BL]PL^![OLZL!Z[H[LTLU[Z
JHYLM\SS`&

3T!UJG!HSCOEJKTG!TYTUGN!TUCDMG"
ISPXKOI"!PS!TJSKOLKOI*

<[LT!*(!Z\TTHYPaLZ![OL!YLJLU[!OPZ[VY`!VM
[OL!U\TILY!VM!JVTWHU`%V^ULK!HUK
MYHUJOPZLK!V\[SL[Z&

AKMM!NY!DVTKOGTT!DG!UJG!POMY!9PPQ
(%%!DVTKOGTT!KO!NY!CSGC*

<[LT!)*!HUK![OL!c[LYYP[VY`d!WYV]PZPVUZ!PU![OL
MYHUJOPZL!HNYLLTLU[!KLZJYPIL!^OL[OLY![OL
MYHUJOPZVY!HUK!V[OLY!MYHUJOPZLLZ!JHU
JVTWL[L!^P[O!`V\&

.PGT!UJG!HSCOEJKTPS!JCWG!C!USPVDMGF
MGICM!JKTUPSY*

<[LTZ!+!HUK!,![LSS!`V\!^OL[OLY![OL
MYHUJOPZVY!VY!P[Z!THUHNLTLU[!OH]L!ILLU
PU]VS]LK!PU!TH[LYPHS!SP[PNH[PVU!VY!IHURY\W[J`
WYVJLLKPUNZ&

AJCUZT!KU!MKLG!UP!DG!C!9PPQ!(%%
HSCOEJKTGG*

<[LT!*(!VY!7_OPIP[Z!7%)$!7%*!HUK!7%+!
SPZ[!J\YYLU[!HUK!MVYTLY!MYHUJOPZLLZ!HUK
H\[OVYPaLK!KLHSLYZ&!GV\!JHU!JVU[HJ[
[OLT![V!HZR!HIV\[![OLPY!L_WLYPLUJLZ&

AJCU!GMTG!TJPVMF!3!LOPX*

DOLZL!X\LZ[PVUZ!HYL!VUS`!H!ML^![OPUNZ
`V\!ZOV\SK!SVVR!MVY&!!BL]PL^!HSS!*+
<[LTZ!HUK!HSS!7_OPIP[Z!PU![OPZ!KPZJSVZ\YL
KVJ\TLU[![V!IL[[LY!\UKLYZ[HUK![OPZ
MYHUJOPZL!VWWVY[\UP[`&!!CLL![OL![HISL!VM
JVU[LU[Z&



AJCU!BPV!7GGF!>P!4OPX!+DPVU!0SCOEJKTKOI!"%)%*$((,

-POUKOVKOI!SGTQPOTKDKMKUY!UP!QCY!HGGT&!GV\!TH`!OH]L![V!WH`!YV`HS[PLZ!HUK
V[OLY!MLLZ!L]LU!PM!`V\!HYL!SVZPUN!TVUL`&

,VTKOGTT!NPFGM!ECO!EJCOIG&!DOL!MYHUJOPZL!HNYLLTLU[!TH`!HSSV^![OL!MYHUJOPZVY
[V!JOHUNL!P[Z!THU\HSZ!HUK!I\ZPULZZ!TVKLS!^P[OV\[!`V\Y!JVUZLU[&!DOLZL!JOHUNLZ
TH`!YLX\PYL!̀ V\![V!THRL!HKKP[PVUHS!PU]LZ[TLU[Z!PU!̀ V\Y!MYHUJOPZL!I\ZPULZZ!VY!TH`
OHYT!`V\Y!MYHUJOPZL!I\ZPULZZ&

=VQQMKGS!SGTUSKEUKPOT&!GV\!TH`!OH]L![V!I\`!VY!SLHZL!P[LTZ!MYVT![OL!MYHUJOPZVY!VY
H!SPTP[LK!NYV\W!VM!Z\WWSPLYZ![OL!MYHUJOPZVY!KLZPNUH[LZ&!DOLZL!P[LTZ!TH`!IL!TVYL
L_WLUZP]L![OHU!ZPTPSHY!P[LTZ!`V\!JV\SK!I\`!VU!`V\Y!V^U&

8QGSCUKOI!SGTUSKEUKPOT&!DOL!MYHUJOPZL!HNYLLTLU[!TH`!WYVOPIP[!̀ V\!MYVT!VWLYH[PUN
H! ZPTPSHY! I\ZPULZZ! K\YPUN! [OL! [LYT! VM! [OL! MYHUJOPZL&! DOLYL! HYL! \Z\HSS`! V[OLY
YLZ[YPJ[PVUZ&!CVTL!L_HTWSLZ!TH`!PUJS\KL!JVU[YVSSPUN!`V\Y!SVJH[PVU$!`V\Y!HJJLZZ![V
J\Z[VTLYZ$!^OH[!`V\!ZLSS$!OV^!`V\!THYRL[$!HUK!`V\Y!OV\YZ!VM!VWLYH[PVU&

-PNQGUKUKPO! HSPN! HSCOEJKTPS&! 7]LU! PM! [OL! MYHUJOPZL! HNYLLTLU[! NYHU[Z! `V\! H
[LYYP[VY`$![OL!MYHUJOPZVY!TH`!OH]L![OL!YPNO[![V!JVTWL[L!^P[O!`V\!PU!`V\Y![LYYP[VY`&

<GOGXCM&!GV\Y!MYHUJOPZL!HNYLLTLU[!TH`!UV[!WLYTP[!`V\![V!YLUL^&!7]LU!PM!P[!KVLZ$
`V\!TH`!OH]L![V!ZPNU!H!UL^!HNYLLTLU[!̂ P[O!KPMMLYLU[![LYTZ!HUK!JVUKP[PVUZ!PU!VYKLY
[V!JVU[PU\L![V!VWLYH[L!`V\Y!MYHUJOPZL!I\ZPULZZ&

AJGO! YPVS! HSCOEJKTG! GOFT$! DOL! MYHUJOPZL! HNYLLTLU[! TH`! WYVOPIP[! `V\! MYVT
VWLYH[PUN! H! ZPTPSHY! I\ZPULZZ! HM[LY! `V\Y! MYHUJOPZL! LUKZ! L]LU! PM! `V\! Z[PSS! OH]L
VISPNH[PVUZ![V!`V\Y!SHUKSVYK!VY!V[OLY!JYLKP[VYZ&

=PNG!=UCUGT!<GRVKSG!<GIKTUSCUKPO

GV\Y!Z[H[L!TH`!OH]L!H!MYHUJOPZL!SH^$!VY!V[OLY!SH^$![OH[!YLX\PYLZ!MYHUJOPZVYZ![V
YLNPZ[LY!ILMVYL!VMMLYPUN!VY!ZLSSPUN!MYHUJOPZLZ!PU![OL!Z[H[L&!BLNPZ[YH[PVU!KVLZ!UV[
TLHU![OH[![OL!Z[H[L!YLJVTTLUKZ![OL!MYHUJOPZL!VY!OHZ!]LYPMPLK![OL!PUMVYTH[PVU!PU
[OPZ! KVJ\TLU[&!DV! MPUK!V\[! PM! `V\Y! Z[H[L!OHZ!H! YLNPZ[YH[PVU! YLX\PYLTLU[$! VY! [V
JVU[HJ[!`V\Y!Z[H[L$!\ZL![OL!HNLUJ`!PUMVYTH[PVU!PU!7_OPIP[!3&

GV\Y!Z[H[L!HSZV!TH`!OH]L!SH^Z![OH[!YLX\PYL!ZWLJPHS!KPZJSVZ\YLZ!VY!HTLUKTLU[Z
IL!THKL![V!̀ V\Y!MYHUJOPZL!HNYLLTLU[&!<M!ZV$!`V\!ZOV\SK!JOLJR![OL!C[H[L!CWLJPMPJ
3KKLUKH&! CLL! [OL! DHISL! VM! 5VU[LU[Z! MVY! [OL! SVJH[PVU! VM! [OL! C[H[L! CWLJPMPJ
3KKLUKH&



=QGEKCM!<KTLT!UP!-POTKFGS!+DPVU!#&'+!0SCOEJKTG

5LY[HPU!Z[H[LZ!YLX\PYL![OH[![OL!MVSSV^PUN!YPZR"Z#!IL!OPNOSPNO[LK2

%$ 8VU#PH#=UCUG!.KTQVUG!<GTPMVUKPO$!DOL!MYHUJOPZL!HNYLLTLU[!YLX\PYLZ!̀ V\![V
YLZVS]L!KPZW\[LZ!^P[O![OL!MYHUJOPZVY!I`!TLKPH[PVU$!HYIP[YH[PVU!HUK'VY!SP[PNH[PVU!
VUS`!PU!DL_HZ&!@\[%VM%Z[H[L!TLKPH[PVU$!HYIP[YH[PVU$!VY!SP[PNH[PVU!TH`!MVY!`V\![V
HJJLW[!H! SLZZ! MH]VYHISL!ZL[[SLTLU[! MVY!KPZW\[LZ&! <[!TH`!HSZV!JVZ[!TVYL! [V
TLKPH[L$!HYIP[YH[L$!VY!SP[PNH[L!^P[O![OL!MYHUJOPZVY!PU!DL_HZ![OHU!PU!`V\Y!V^U
Z[H[L&

&$ 0KOCOEKCM!-POFKUKPO&!!DOL!MYHUJOPZVYbZ!MPUHUJPHS!JVUKP[PVU$!HZ!YLMSLJ[LK!PU!P[Z
MPUHUJPHS!Z[H[LTLU[Z!"ZLL!<[LT!*)#$!JHSSZ!PU[V!X\LZ[PVU![OL!MYHUJOPZVYbZ!MPUHUJPHS
HIPSP[`![V!WYV]PKL!ZLY]PJLZ!HUK!Z\WWVY[![V!`V\&

'$ =CMGT! 9GSHPSNCOEG! <GRVKSGF&! ! GV\! T\Z[! THPU[HPU! TPUPT\T! ZHSLZ
WLYMVYTHUJL!SL]LSZ&!!GV\Y!PUHIPSP[`![V!THPU[HPU![OLZL!SL]LSZ!TH`!YLZ\S[!PU!SVZZ
VM!HU`![LYYP[VYPHS!YPNO[Z!`V\!HYL!NYHU[LK$![LYTPUH[PVU!VM!`V\Y!MYHUJOPZL$!HUK!H
SVZZ!VM!`V\Y!PU]LZ[TLU[&

!

5LY[HPU!Z[H[LZ!TH`!YLX\PYL!V[OLY!YPZRZ! [V!IL!OPNOSPNO[LK&! ! <M!ZV$!JOLJR! [OL!cC[H[L
CWLJPMPJ!3KKLUKHd!WHNLZ!MVY!`V\Y!Z[H[L&
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DOL!C[H[L!VM!>PJOPNHU!WYVOPIP[Z!JLY[HPU!\UMHPY!WYV]PZPVUZ![OH[!HYL!ZVTL[PTLZ!PU!MYHUJOPZL

KVJ\TLU[Z&! ! <M! HU`! VM! [OL! MVSSV^PUN! WYV]PZPVUZ! HYL! PU! [OLZL! MYHUJOPZL! KVJ\TLU[Z$! [OL

WYV]PZPVUZ!!HYL!]VPK!HUK!JHUUV[!IL!LUMVYJLK!HNHPUZ[!`V\&

"3# 3!WYVOPIP[PVU!VM![OL!YPNO[!VM!H!MYHUJOPZLL![V!QVPU!HU!HZZVJPH[PVU!VM!MYHUJOPZLLZ&

"4# 3!YLX\PYLTLU[![OH[!H!MYHUJOPZLL!HZZLU[![V!H!YLSLHZL$!HZZPNUTLU[$!UV]H[PVU$!̂ HP]LY$

VY!LZ[VWWLS!^OPJO!KLWYP]LZ!H!MYHUJOPZLL!VM!YPNO[Z!HUK!WYV[LJ[PVUZ!WYV]PKLK!PU![OPZ!HJ[&!!DOPZ

ZOHSS!UV[!WYLJS\KL!H!MYHUJOPZLL$!HM[LY!LU[LYPUN!PU[V!H!MYHUJOPZL!HNYLLTLU[$!MYVT!ZL[[SPUN!HU`

HUK!HSS!JSHPTZ&

"5# 3!WYV]PZPVU![OH[!WLYTP[Z!H!MYHUJOPZVY![V![LYTPUH[L!H!MYHUJOPZL!WYPVY![V![OL!L_WPYH[PVU

VM!P[Z![LYTZ!!L_JLW[!MVY!NVVK!JH\ZL&!!9VVK!JH\ZL!ZOHSS!PUJS\KL![OL!MHPS\YL!VM![OL!MYHUJOPZLL

[V!JVTWS`!̂ P[O!HU`!SH^M\S!WYV]PZPVU!VM![OL!MYHUJOPZL!HNYLLTLU[!HUK![V!J\YL!Z\JO!MHPS\YL!HM[LY

ILPUN!NP]LU!^YP[[LU!UV[PJL!OLYLVM!HUK!H!YLHZVUHISL!VWWVY[\UP[`$!^OPJO!PU!UV!L]LU[!ULLK!IL

TVYL![OHU!+(!KH`Z$![V!J\YL!LHJO!MHPS\YL&

"6# 3!WYV]PZPVU![OH[!WLYTP[Z!H!MYHUJOPZVY![V!YLM\ZL![V!YLUL^!H!MYHUJOPZL!^P[OV\[!MHPYS`

JVTWLUZH[PUN![OL!MYHUJOPZLL!I`!YLW\YJOHZL!VY!V[OLY!TLHUZ!MVY![OL!MHPY!THYRL[!]HS\L!H[![OL

[PTL! VM! L_WPYH[PVU! VM! [OL! MYHUJOPZLLbZ! PU]LU[VY`$! Z\WWSPLZ$! LX\PWTLU[$! MP_[\YLZ$! HUK

M\YUPZOPUNZ&!!ALYZVUHSPaLK!TH[LYPHSZ!^OPJO!OH]L!UV!]HS\L![V![OL!MYHUJOPZVY!HUK!PU]LU[VY`$

Z\WWSPLZ$!LX\PWTLU[$!MP_[\YLZ$!HUK!M\YUPZOPUNZ!UV[!YLHZVUHIS`!YLX\PYLK!PU![OL!JVUK\J[!VM![OL

MYHUJOPZL!I\ZPULZZ!HYL!UV[!Z\IQLJ[![V!JVTWLUZH[PVU&!!!DOPZ!Z\IZLJ[PVU!HWWSPLZ!VUS`!PM!"P#![OL

[LYT!VM![OL!MYHUJOPZL!PZ!SLZZ![OHU!-!̀ LHYZ!HUK!"PP#![OL!MYHUJOPZLL!PZ!WYVOPIP[LK!I`![OL!MYHUJOPZL

VY!V[OLY! HNYLLTLU[! MYVT!JVU[PU\PUN! [V! JVUK\J[! Z\IZ[HU[PHSS`! [OL! ZHTL!I\ZPULZZ! \UKLY

HUV[OLY![YHKLTHYR$!ZLY]PJL!THYR$![YHKL!UHTL$!SVNV[`WL$!HK]LY[PZPUN$!VY!V[OLY!JVTTLYJPHS

Z`TIVS!PU![OL!ZHTL!HYLH!Z\IZLX\LU[![V![OL!L_WPYH[PVU!VM![OL!MYHUJOPZL!VY![OL!MYHUJOPZLL

KVLZ!UV[!YLJLP]L!H[!SLHZ[!.!TVU[OZ!UV[PJL!VM!MYHUJOPZVYbZ!PU[LU[!UV[![V!YLUL^![OL!MYHUJOPZL&

"7# 3!WYV]PZPVU! [OH[!WLYTP[Z! [OL! MYHUJOPZVY! [V! YLM\ZL! [V! YLUL^!H! MYHUJOPZL!VU! [LYTZ

NLULYHSS`! H]HPSHISL! [V! V[OLY! MYHUJOPZLLZ! VM! [OL! ZHTL! JSHZZ! VY! [`WL! \UKLY! ZPTPSHY

JPYJ\TZ[HUJLZ&!!DOPZ!ZLJ[PVU!KVLZ!UV[!YLX\PYL!H!YLUL^HS!WYV]PZPVU&

"8# 3!WYV]PZPVU!YLX\PYPUN![OH[!HYIP[YH[PVU!VY!SP[PNH[PVU!IL!JVUK\J[LK!V\[ZPKL![OPZ!Z[H[L&!

DOPZ!ZOHSS!UV[!WYLJS\KL! [OL! MYHUJOPZLL! MYVT!LU[LYPUN! PU[V!HU!HNYLLTLU[$! H[! [OL! [PTL!VM

HYIP[YH[PVU$![V!JVUK\J[!HYIP[YH[PVU!H[!H!SVJH[PVU!V\[ZPKL![OL!Z[H[L&

"9# 3!WYV]PZPVU!^OPJO!WLYTP[Z!H!MYHUJOPZVY!![V!YLM\ZL![V!WLYTP[!!H![YHUZMLY!VM!V^ULYZOPW

VM!H!MYHUJOPZL$!L_JLW[!MVY!NVVK!JH\ZL&!!DOPZ!Z\IKP]PZPVU!KVLZ!UV[!WYL]LU[!H!MYHUJOPZVY!MYVT

L_LYJPZPUN!H!YPNO[!VM!MPYZ[!YLM\ZHS![V!W\YJOHZL![OL!MYHUJOPZL&!!9VVK!JH\ZL!ZOHSS!PUJS\KL!I\[!PZ

UV[!SPTP[LK![V2

"P# [OL!MHPS\YL!VM![OL!WYVWVZLK![YHUZMLYLL![V!TLL[![OL!MYHUJOPZVYbZ![OLU!J\YYLU[

YLHZVUHISL!X\HSPMPJH[PVU!VY!Z[HUKHYKZ&



"PP# [OL!MHJ[![OH[![OL!WYVWVZLK![YHUZMLYLL!PZ!H!JVTWL[P[VY!VM![OL!MYHUJOPZVY!VY!Z\I%

MYHUJOPZVY&

"PPP# [OL!\U^PSSPUNULZZ!VM![OL!WYVWVZLK![YHUZMLYLL![V!HNYLL!PU!̂ YP[PUN![V!JVTWS`!̂ P[O

HSS!SH^M\S!VISPNH[PVUZ&

"P]# [OL!MHPS\YL!VM![OL!MYHUJOPZLL!VY!WYVWVZLK![YHUZMLYLL![V!WH`!HU`!Z\TZ!V^PUN
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Reb!Do^k`efplo!fp!Flrkap!Klrkap,!Gk`.,!̂ !Rbu^p!̀ lomlo^qflk.!!Dlo!b^pb!lc!obcbobk`b,!Flrkap
Klrkap,!Gk`.!tfii!_b!obcbooba!ql!^p!"tb"!lo!"rp"!fk!qefp!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq.!!Ub!tfii!obcbo!ql!qeb
mboplk!tel!_rvp!qeb!co^k`efpb!^p!tbii!^p!vlro!ltkbop!fc!vlr!^ob!^!`lomlo^qflk,!m^oqkbopefm!lo!lqebo
bkqfqv!^p!"vlr"!qeolrdelrq!qeb!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq.!!Gc!vlr!^ob!^!`lomlo^qflk,!m^oqkbopefm!lo!lqebo
bkqfqv,!`boq^fk!molsfpflkp!lc!lro!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!^ipl!^mmiv!ql!vlro!ltkbop!^ka!tfii!_b!klqba.

Ub!^ob!^!Rbu^p!`lomlo^qflk!fk`lomlo^qba!lk!Llsbj_bo!15,!2005!rkabo!qeb!k^jb!~Flrkap
Klrkap,!Gk`.�!!Qfk`b!fk`bmqflk,!lro!mofk`fm^i!_rpfkbpp!̂ aaobpp!e^p!_bbk!!3824!Aba^o!Qmofkdp!Pa,!Qqb
200,!B^ii^p,!RV!75219.!!!Mro!^dbkqp!clo!pbosf`b!lc!mol`bpp!^ob!ifpqba!fk!Cuef_fq!?.

Ub!e^sb!kl!m^obkq!lo!^ccfif^qbp! qe^q!lccbo!co^k`efpbp! fk!^kv! ifkb!lc!_rpfkbpp!lo!molsfab
molar`qp!lo!pbosf`bp!ql!qeb!co^k`efpbbp!lc!qeb!co^k`efplo.

Ub!e^sb!kl!mobab`bpplop!lo!^ccfif^qbp.

Mro!@rpfkbpp;!

Ub!lccbo!Nllm!911!co^k`efpbp,!do^kqfkd!qeb!ofdeq!ql!lmbo^qb!̂ !mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`b!_rpfkbpp
rkabo!lro!qo^ab!k^jb!lc!~Nllm!911".!!!Mmbo^qfkd!^ka!co^k`efpfkd!Nllm!911!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`b
_rpfkbppbp!fp!!lro!lkiv!_rpfkbpp.!!?iqelrde!tb!fkqbka!ql!̀ lk`bkqo^qb!lk!qeb!afob`q!j^ohbqfkd!lc!mbq!t^pqb
objls^i!pbosf`bp!qeolrde!̂ !pvpqbj!lc!fkabmbkabkq!co^k`efpbbp,!tb!obpbosb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!absbilm!̂ iqbok^qfsb
jbqelap!lc!afpqof_rqflk!lc!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`bp!^ka!obi^qba!mbq!molar`qp.

Ub!al!klq!bkd^db!fk!̂ kv!lqebo!_rpfkbpp!̂ `qfsfqfbp!lqebo!qe^k!qeb!p^ib!lc!Nllm!911!co^k`efpbp,!qeb
lsbopfdeq!lc!qeb!Nllm!911co^k`efpb!pvpqbj!̂ ka!qeb!lmbo^qflk!lc!qeb!_^`h!lccf`b!̂ ajfkfpqo^qflk,!p`ebarifkd
^ka!̀ rpqljbo!_fiifkd!pbosf`bp!tb!molsfab.!!Qfk`b!Llsbj_bo!2005,!tb!e^sb!ltkba!̂ ka!̀ lkqfkrb!ql!lmbo^qb
^!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`b!_rpfkbpp!fk!qeb!B^ii^p/Dloq!Uloqe!jbqolmlifq^k!^ob^!qe^q!fp!pr_pq^kqf^iiv
pfjfi^o!ql!qeb!Nllm!911!co^k`efpb!_rpfkbpp.!!Ub!lccboba!^!_rpfkbpp!lmmloqrkfqv!qe^q!pljb!pq^qbp!e^sb
abqbojfkba! fp! ^! co^k`efpb! colj!K^o`e!2008! ql!Db_or^ov!2012.! !Ub!e^sb!_bbk!lccbofkd! qefp! `roobkq
co^k`efpb!cloj^q!pfk`b!Qbmqbj_bo!30,!2012.

Reb!Nllm!911!Do^k`efpb!@rpfkbpp;

Reb!Nllm!911!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`b!_rpfkbpp!fp!abpfdkba!ql!^iilt!co^k`efpbbp!fk!qeb!mbq
t^pqb!objls^i! ! fkarpqov!ql!_rfia!^!pqolkd!`rpqljbo!_^pb!nrf`hiv.! !Mro!dl^i! fp!ql!do^kq!co^k`efpbp!ql
fkafsfar^ip!tel!e^sb!qeb!abpfob,!`ljjlk!pbkpb!^ka!dbkbo^i!_rpfkbpp!^`rjbk!ql!lmbo^qb!^!Nllm!911
co^k`efpb!_rpfkbpp.!!!C^`e!co^k`efpbb!tlohp!fkabmbkabkqiv!bfqebo!̂ ilkb!lo!tfqe!qebfo!bjmilvbbp!tfqefk!̂ k
bu`irpfsb!qboofqlov.!!?!Nllm!911!co^k`efpb!fp!^!!jl_fib!_rpfkbpp!qe^q!qvmf`^iiv!fp!_^pba!^q!qeb!co^k`efpbb}p
eljb!^ka!lmbo^qbp!colj!fqp!sbef`ib(p),!^iqelrde!^!`ljjbo`f^i!lccf`b!fp!^ipl!^k!lmqflk.!!!Reb!co^k`efpbb
jrpq!lsbopbb!lo!mbocloj!^!pr_pq^kqf^i!mloqflk!lc!qeb!tloh.!!C^`e!Do^k`efpb!@rpfkbpp!molsfabp!mbq!t^pqb
objls^i! pbosf`bp,! mofj^ofiv! ql! obpfabkqf^i! `rpqljbop! ^p!tbii! ^p!eljb!ltkbo! ^ppl`f^qflkp,! ^m^oqjbkq
`ljmibubp!^ka!`ljjbo`f^i!molmboqfbp.!Ub!molsfab!buqbkpfsb!j^ohbqfkd!qeolrde!lro!tb_!pfqb,!^!`bkqo^i
`^ii!̂ ka!p`ebarifkd!̀ bkqbo!̂ ka!̂ !tb_pfqb!clo!qeb!co^k`efpb!pvpqbj.!?mmlfkqjbkqp!clo!pbosf`b!̂ ob!j^ab!fkql
qeb!pvpqbj!^ka!olrqfkd!^ka!`rpqljbo!_fiifkd!molsfaba!qeolrde!lro!^rqlj^qba!@?PAQ!pvpqbj.
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Reb!co^k`efpbb!tfii!absbilm!̀ rpqljbo!̂ ``lrkqp!tfqefk!qeb!bu`irpfsb!qboofqlov!tb!do^kq.!!Ql!ilkd
^p!`boq^fk!`lkafqflkp!^ob!jbq,!qeb!`rpqljbop!vlr!pbosf`b!tfqefk!vlro!qboofqlov!tfii!_b!bu`irpfsb!ql!vlro
_rpfkbpp,!bu`bmq!clo!qelpb!`rpqljbop!telpb!obnrfobjbkqp!vlr!^ob!rk^_ib!ql!jbbq!lo!qe^q!vlr!ab`ifkb!ql
pbosb.

Ub!molsfab!^!`ljmibqb!m^`h^db!lc!_^`h!lccf`b!prmmloq!pbosf`bp!clo!qeb!Nllm!911!co^k`efpbb!ql
pq^oq!_rpfkbpp!fjjbaf^qbiv!rmlk!̀ ljmibqflk!lc!qo^fkfkd.!!Ub!e^sb!absbilmba!̂ !rkfnrb!plcqt^ob!mi^qcloj
^ka!m^oq!lc!qeb!_^`h!lccf`b!prmmloq!qe^q!tb!molsfab!vlr!fp!̂ ``bpp!ql!lro!@fiifkd,!?ajfkfpqo^qflk,!Plrqfkd,
Arpqljbo!Q`ebarifkd!moldo^j!(@?PAQ).!!!Ufqe!jfkfj^i!̂ ajfkfpqo^qfsb!obnrfobjbkqp,!!vlr!j^v!j^fkq^fk
^k!lccf`b!fk!vlro!eljb!lo!vlr!j^v!ib^pb!lccf`b!pm^`b!fk!^!`ljjbo`f^i!_rfiafkd,!qvmf`^iiv!^k!lccf`b!prfqb.!
Wlr!tfii!cl`rp!vlro!bccloqp!lk!j^ohbqfkd!Nllm!911!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`bp,!absbilmfkd,!j^fkq^fkfkd
^ka!pbosf`fkd!`rpqljbo!^``lrkqp.!Uefib!vlr!j^v!bjmilv!crii!lo!m^oq-qfjb!bjmilvbbp,!vlr!jrpq!pqfii
lsbopbb!lo!mbocloj!^!pr_pq^kqf^i!mloqflk!lc!qeb!a^v!ql!a^v!lmbo^qflkp/tloh!vlropbic.!Wlr!abqbojfkb!vlro
_rpfkbpp!p`ebarib! cliiltfkd! qeb!drfabifkbp!pbq! cloqe! fk! qeb!Mmbo^qflkp!K^kr^i.!Reb!@?PAQ!`bkqo^i
olrqfkd,!p`ebarifkd!^ka!_fiifkd!pvpqbj!̂ iiltp!vlr!ql!j^k^db!qeb!tloh!p`ebarib!lc!vlro!@rpfkbpp!sf^!qeb
co^k`efpb!pvpqbj!tb_pfqb.!Arpqljbo!pbosf`b!̂ ka!p^ibp!phfiip!̂ ob!kb`bpp^ov!clo!̂ !pr``bppcri!@rpfkbpp.!!Wlro
`rpqljbop!^ob!qvmf`^iiv!qeb!dbkbo^i!mr_if`!tel!ltk!lo!obkq!^!eljb!lo!^m^oqjbkq,!^p!tbii!^p!eljb!ltkbo
^ppl`f^qflkp,!̂ m^oqjbkq!̀ ljmibubp!̂ ka!̀ ljjbo`f^i!molmboqfbp.!!Ub!molsfab!̀ ^mp,!R!pefoqp!̂ ka!moljlqflk^i
fqbjp!̂ ka!jbaf^!̂ p!m^oq!lc!qeb!m^`h^db.!!Mro!_^`h!lccf`b!prmmloq!̂ ka!@?PAQ!pbosf`bp!obifbsb!vlr!lc!jr`e
lc!qeb!^ajfkfpqo^qfsb!^ka!ob`loahbbmfkd!_roabkp!qvmf`^i!lc!pj^ii!_rpfkbppbp!^p!tbii!^p!ql!molsfab!pljb
prmmloq!mboplkkbi.!!

Ub!tfii!lccbo!co^k`efpbp!plibiv!rkabo!qeb!!qbojp!lc!fkafsfar^i!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkqp!abmbkafkd
rmlk!lro!bs^ir^qflk!lc!vlro!abpfobp,!nr^ifcf`^qflkp,!dbkbo^i!_rpfkbpp!_^`hdolrka!̂ ka!̂ _fifqv!ql!cfk^k`b!lo
l_q^fk!cfk^k`fkd!clo!vlro!co^k`efpb!_rpfkbpp.!!Rl!nr^ifcv,!^mmif`^kqp!jrpq!p^qfpcv!rp!qe^q!qebv!e^sb!qeb
^_fifqv,!_rpfkbpp!bumbofbk`b,!̂ !pqolkd!tloh!bqef`!̂ ka!̂ !ob^plk^_ib!_rpfkbpp!mi^k!ql!bk^_ib!qebj!ql!absbilm
^!pr``bppcri!!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!_rpfkbpp.

Reb!Nllm!911!_rpfkbpp!fp!̂ !!pbosf`b!qe^q!tb!e^sb!absbilmba!̂ ka!lmbo^qba.!Ub!̂ kqf`fm^qb!croqebo
absbilmfkd!qefp!̀ lk`bmq!̂ p!co^k`efpbp!bum^ka.!!Nllm!911!_rpfkbppbp!j^ohbqp!mofj^ofiv!ql!mbq!ltkbop!tel
obpfab! fk! pfkdib! c^jfiv! atbiifkdp,! ^p! tbii! ^p! eljb! ltkbo! ^ppl`f^qflkp,! ^m^oqjbkq! `ljmibubp! ^ka
`ljjbo`f^i!molmboqfbp.!!Reb!!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!!pbosf`bp!_rpfkbpp!fp!efdeiv!`ljmbqfqfsb.!!Wlr!pelria
bumb`q!ql!̀ ljmbqb!tfqe!k^qflk^i,!obdflk^i!̂ ka!il`^i!co^k`efpba!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!_rpfkbppbp!!̂ ka!̂ !s^ofbqv
lc!il`^i!fkabmbkabkq!_rpfkbppbp!qe^q!lccbo!^!pbib`qflk!lc!!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!^ka!mboplkkbi!!pbosf`bp.!

Aljmbqfqflk

?iqelrde!^!obi^qfsbiv!kbt!fkarpqov,!qebob!fp!`lkpfabo^_ib!`ljmbqfqflk!clo!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i
pbosf`bp.!Gq!s^ofbp!̀ lkpfabo^_iv!qeolrdelrq!qeb!̀ lrkqov,!̂ ka!abmbkap!rmlk!qeb!j^ohbq.!Wlr!pelria!bumb`q
`ljmbqfqflk!tfqe!k^qflk^i! co^k`efpb! pvpqbjp,! obdflk^i! `ljm^kfbp! ^ka!^!s^ofbqv!lc! il`^i! fkabmbkabkq
lmbo^qlop!qe^q!lccbo!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`bp.!Ub!al!bumb`q!lro!co^k`efpbbp!ql!`ljmi^kv!tfqe!^kv
`e^kdbp!tb!fjmibjbkq!ql!hbbm!qeb!Nllm!911!_rpfkbppbp!doltfkd!^ka!`ljmbqfqfsb.

Gkarpqov!J^tp!^ka!Pbdri^qflkp!

Ub!^ob!klq!^t^ob!lc!^kv!i^tp!lo!obdri^qflkp!pmb`fcf`!ql!qeb!!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!_rpfkbpp,!_rq
vlr!jrpq!`ljmiv!tfqe!^ii!il`^i,!pq^qb!^ka!cbabo^i!i^tp!obdri^qfkd!vlro!_rpfkbpp!^ka!obj^fk!`roobkq!lk
_bpq!mo^`qf`bp!^ka!`ljmif^k`b!tfqe!pq^qb!^ka!cbabo^i!bjmilvjbkq!^ka!i^_lo!i^tp!^p!qebv!j^v!absbilm.!
Wlr!tfii!^ipl!_b!obpmlkpf_ib!clo!pq^vfkd!^_ob^pq!lc!^ka!!`ljmivfkd!tfqe!bjmilvjbkq,!tlohbop}
`ljmbkp^qflk,!fkpro^k`b,!`lomlo^qb,!q^u,!^ka!pfjfi^o!i^tp!^ka!obdri^qflkp,!^p!tbii!^p!^kv!cbabo^i,!pq^qb,
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lo!il`^i!i^tp!lc!^!jlob!dbkbo^i!k^qrob!qe^q!j^v!^ccb`q!qeb!lmbo^qflk!lc!vlro!co^k`efpba!_rpfkbpp.!Ub
ob`ljjbka!qe^q!vlr!`lkpriq!tfqe!pq^qb!^ka!`lrkqv!lccf`f^ip!^ka!vlro!_rpfkbpp!^ka!ibd^i!^asfplop!clo
croqebo!fkcloj^qflk!^_lrq!^mmif`^_ib!i^tp!^ka!obnrfoba!mbojfqp.!!K^kv!il`^i!dlsbokjbkqp!^ipl!obnrfob
_rpfkbpp!if`bkpbp!^ka!lqebo!il`^i!pq^qrqlov!obnrfobjbkqp.!!Wlr!^ob!pqolkdiv!^asfpba!ql!qelolrdeiv
fksbpqfd^qb!pr`e!i^tp!clo!qeb!pq^qb!^ka!`fqv!fk!tef`e!vlr!fkqbka!ql!lmbo^qb!qeb!Do^k`efpb!@rpfkbpp.!!
Wlr!jrpq!`ljmiv!tfqe!^ii!il`^i,!pq^qb!^ka!cbabo^i!i^tp!obdri^qfkd!vlro!_rpfkbpp.

Noflo!@rpfkbpp!Cumbofbk`b;

!!Ub!ltk!^ka!e^sb!lmbo^qba!lkb!!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!_rpfkbpp!pfjfi^o!ql!lro!co^k`efpb!fk!B^ii^p,!Rbu^p,
pfk`b!Llsbj_bo!2005.!!Mro!clrkabo,!Eblccobv!@laib!e^p!afob`qba!qeb!bpq^_ifpejbkq!̂ ka!lmbo^qflk!lc!!mbq
t^pqb!objls^i!!pbosf`bp!fk!Rbu^p!pfk`b!2005.!

Mqebo!Jfkbp!lc!@rpfkbpp

Ub!e^sb!klq!lccboba!co^k`efpbp!fk!lqebo!ifkbp!lc!_rpfkbpp.!

@cT\!.

8KI@E<II!<NG<H@<E9<

>T^UUah!8^S[T!!)!GaTbXST]c!P]S!ITRaTcPah6!

Ko.!!@laib!e^p!_bbk!lro!Ae^foj^k!̂ ka!Nobpfabkq!pfk`b!tb!tbob!fk`lomlo^qba!fk!Llsbj_bo!2005.!
Fb!!^ipl!pbosbp!^p!^!@rpfkbpp!Alkpriq^kq!clo!Cokpq!&!Wlrkd!fk!B^ii^p,!Rbu^p!pfk`b!Hriv!2004.

@cT\!/

C@J@>7J@FE

Cu`bmq!^p!abp`of_ba!_bilt,!kl!ifqfd^qflk!fp!obnrfoba!ql!_b!afp`ilpba!fk!qefp!Gqbj,.

! Mk!Hrkb!25,!2012,!qeb!Qq^qb!lc!A^ifclokf^,!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Alomlo^qflkp,!(klt!qeb!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc
@rpfkbpp!Msbopfdeq)!fpprba!^!Bbpfpq!^ka!Pbco^fk!Moabo,!!cfkafkd!tb!^ka!Eblccobv!@laib,!lro!Nobpfabkq
^ka!Qb`obq^ov!e^a!_bbk!lccbofkd!^ka/lo!pbiifkd!Nllm!911!co^k`efpbp!fk!qeb!pq^qb!lc!A^ifclokf^!tfqelrq
`ljmivfkd!tfqe!qeb!A^ifclokf^!Do^k`efpb!Gksbpqjbkq!J^t!(ADGJ)!̂ ka!loabofkd!rp!ql!abpfpq!colj!lccbofkd
lo!pbiifkd!co^k`efpbp!rkibpp!^ka!rkqfi!qeb!lccbop!^ob!obdfpqboba!mropr^kq!ql!qeb!ADGJ.!!Mk!Hrkb!28,!2012,
tb!pfdkba!^!Qqfmri^qflk!ql!qeb!Ckqov!lc!qeb!Moabo,!^dobbfkd!qe^q!tb!tlria!klq!lccbo!lo!pbii!co^k`efpbp
rkibpp!tb!^ob!obdfpqboba!^p!obnrfoba!_v!qeb!ADGJ.

Mk!K^o`e!12,!2013,!tb!slirkq^ofiv!bkqboba!fkql!^!Alkpbkq!Moabo!tfqe!qeb!Qb`rofqfbp!Bfsfpflk,
U^pefkdqlk!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Dfk^k`f^i!Gkpqfqrqflkp.!!Reb!Alkpbkq!Moabo,!Ll.!Q-13-1191-13AM01,!clrka
qe^q! tb! e^a! sfli^qba! PAU! 19.100.080! _v! lccbofkd! ^ka! pbiifkd! ^! Nllm! 911! co^k`efpb! _rpfkbpp! ql! ^
U^pefkdqlk!obpfabkq!tfqelrq!cfopq!_bfkd!obdfpqboba!ql!pbii!co^k`efpbp!fk!qeb!pq^qb!lc!U^pefkdqlk!̂ ka!tfqelrq
molsfafkd!qeb!obnrfpfqb!afp`ilprob!al`rjbkq.!!Ub!̂ dobba!qe^q!tb!tlria!klq!lccbo!lo!pbii!co^k`efpbp!rkibpp
tb!^ob!obdfpqboba!^ka!m^fa!$875.00!ql!obfj_ropb!qeb!Qb`rofqfbp!Bfsfpflk'p!fksbpqfd^qflk!`lpqp.

<@FD!$($



Mk!?rdrpq!13,!2013,!Flrkap!Klrkap,!Gk`.!(Ai^fj^kq)!cfiba!^!abj^ka!clo!^o_fqo^qflk!tfqe!qeb
?jbof`^k! ?o_fqo^qflk! ?ppl`f^qflk! clo! _ob^`e! lc! `lkqo^`q! ^d^fkpq! ^! clojbo! co^k`efpbb! ?aof^k! Dfk`e
(Pbpmlkabkq)!fk!qeb!Dq.!J^raboa^ib,!Dilofa^!̂ ob^,!tel!e^a!̂ _^kalkba!efp!co^k`efpba!_rpfkbpp!̂ ka!̀ i^fjba
ql!qbojfk^qb!qeb!co^k`efpb!^dobbjbkq.!!!Y???!A^pb!#71-20-1300-0449[!!Flrkap!Klrkap,!Gk`.!a_^!Nllm
911!sp!?aof^k!Dfk`e.[!Ai^fj^kq!pr_pbnrbkqiv!^jbkaba!qeb!^o_fqo^qflk!abj^ka!ql!fk`irab!`i^fjp!clo
qo^abj^oh! fkcofkdbjbkq! rkabo! _lqe! pq^qb! qo^abj^oh! i^t! ^ka! qeb! J^ke^j! ?`q,! ^p! tbii! ^p! rkc^fo
`ljmbqfqflk,!co^ra,!qloqflrp!fkqbocbobk`b!tfqe!̀ lkqo^`qr^i!obi^qflkp,!̂ ka!_ob^`e!lc!qeb!fjmifba!̀ lsbk^kq!lc
dlla!c^fqe!^ka!c^fo!ab^ifkd.!!Ai^fj^kq!plrdeq!^`qr^i!^ka!`lkpbnrbkqf^i!a^j^dbp,!ab`i^o^qlov!obifbc,!ilpq
molcfqp!̂ ka!mrkfqfsb!a^j^dbp!clo!tficri!̂ ka!j^if`flrp!̀ lkar`q.!!Pbpmlkabkq!cfiba!̂ !dbkbo^i!abkf^i!obpmlkpb
^ka!obnrbpq!clo!̂ !̀ lkqfkr^k`b!fk!qeb!̂ o_fqo^qflk.!!!Mk!?mofi!18,!2016,!qeb!̂ o_fqo^qlo!clrka!qe^q,!pfk`b!kbfqebo
m^oqv!̀ lria!molsfab!bsfabk`b!qe^q!̂ !pfdkba!co^k`efpb!̂ dobbjbkq!bsbo!bufpqba!̂ ka!fkprccf`fbkq!bsfabk`b!t^p
lccboba! ql! prmmloq! qeb!a^j^db!`i^fjp! ! ^iqelrde!Pbpmlkabkq!j^v!e^sb!_ob^`eba! pljb! qbojp! fk! qeb
rkpfdkba! co^k`efpb! ^dobbjbkq,! kl! a^j^dbp!tbob! ^t^oaba.! !@b`^rpb!Ai^fj^kq!t^p! abbjba! ql! e^sb
^_^kalkba!qeb!dbkbo^i!Dq.!J^raboa^ib!̂ ob^!̂ ka!qeb!klk-`ljmbqfqflk!̀ i^rpb!lsboiv!_ol^a,!kl!fkgrk`qflk!t^p
do^kqba.!!?ajfkfpqo^qfsb!cbbp!lc!$7,889!̂ ka!̂ o_fqo^qlo!cbbp!lc!$5,250.00!tbob!loaboba!_lokb!bnr^iiv,!tfqe
Pbpmlkabkq!loaboba!ql!obfj_ropb!Ai^fj^kq!$6569.50!clo!bu`bpp!cbbp!fq!fk`rooba.

!!!!!!!!!!Mk!Qbmqbj_bo!30,!2013,!Dfk`e!cfiba!̂ !̀ ljmi^fkq,!?aof^k!sp!Flrka!Klrkap,!Gk`.!fk!qeb!17qe!Hraf`f^i
Afo`rfq!Alroq!fk!Dq.!J^raboa^ib,!@olt^oa!Alrkqv,!Dilofa^,!A^pb!Ll.!A?AC13021959!̂ iibdfkd!sfli^qflkp
lc!qeb!Dilofa^!Bb`bmqfsb!̂ ka!Skc^fo!Ro^ab!No^`qf`bp!̂ `q!̂ ka!qeb!Dilofa^!Do^k`efpb!?`q.!!!Flrkap!Klrkap,
Gk`.!cfiba!̂ !jlqflk!ql!pq^v!qeb!prfq!mbkafkd!̂ o_fqo^qflk!rkabo!qeb!Dilofa^!?o_fqo^qflk!?`q.!!Mk!M`ql_bo!16,
2018,!̂ !Dfk^i!Moabo!̂ ka!Bfob`qflkp!ql!qeb!Aiboh!ql!Ailpb!qeb!A^pb!t^p!fpprba,!afpjfppfkd!qeb!̀ ^pb!tfqelrq
mobgraf`b!clo!i^`h!lc!molpb`rqflk.

@cT\!0

87EBHKGJ9O

! Ll!_^khormq`v!fkcloj^qflk!fp!obnrfoba!ql!_b!afp`ilpba!fk!qefp!Gqbj.!

@cT\!1

@E@J@7C!=<<I

Ub!al!klq!`e^odb!^k!Gkfqf^i!Do^k`efpb!clo!^!Nllm!911!co^k`efpb! ql!lccbo!^ka!molsfab!mbq!t^pqb
objls^i!pbosf`bp!tfqefk!̂ k!bu`irpfsb!qboofqlov.!!Ub!al!obnrfob!qe^q!̂ cqbo!vlr!pfdk!qeb!co^k`efpb!̂ dobbjbkq
^ka! _bclob! vlr! pq^oq! qo^fkfkd! vlr! jrpq! e^sb! vlro! sbef`ib! to^mmba! clo! lro! pmb`fcfba! pfdk^db! ^ka
^asboqfpfkd!obnrfobjbkqp.!!!Ub!tfii!molsfab!vlr!tfqe!pmb`fcf`^qflkp!clo!qeb!sbef`ib!to^m!̂ cqbo!pfdkfkd.!Wlr
j^v!rpb!^kv!sbkalo!tel!`^k!jbbq!lro!pmb`fcf`^qflkp,!^ka!tb!tfii!m^v!qeb!sbkalo!afob`qiv.

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Ub!al!klq!dr^o^kqbb!^kv!klqb,!ib^pb!lo!l_ifd^qflk!vlr!j^v!fk`ro.!!Lbfqebo!tb,!klo!^kv!^ccfif^qb
lccbop! cfk^k`fkd! qe^q! obnrfobp!vlr! ql!t^fsb!klqf`b,!`lkcbpp! gradjbkq!lo!t^fsb!^!abcbkpb! ^d^fkpq!rp,
^iqelrde!vlr!j^v!ilpb!vlro!abcbkpbp!̂ d^fkpq!rp!fk!̂ !̀ liib`qflk!̂ `qflk!lk!̂ !klqb!qe^q!fp!plia!lo!afp`lrkqba.!
!
Pbcrka^_fifqv

! Rebob!^ob!kl!fkfqf^i!cbbp!ql!obcrka.

<@FD!$)$



@cT\!2

FJ?<H!=<<I

EP\T!^U!=TT
$!E^cT!-%

7\^d]c ;dT!;PcT
$E^cT!.%

HT\PaZb

H^hP[ch
$E^cT!.%

25%!lc!Eolpp
Pbsbkrbp

Bbar`qba!colj!Eolpp
obsbkrbp!^q!qeb!bka!lc!b^`e

Qbqqibjbkq!Nbofla

"Eolpp!Pbsbkrbp"!jb^kp!^ii
obsbkrbp!ob`bfsba!_v!qeb

@rpfkbpp!colj!^kv!plro`b,
bu`irafkd!p^ibp!q^u,!`rpqljbo

^agrpqjbkqp!^ka!`obafqp.

JPaVTcTS!C^RP[
DPaZTcX]V!=TT!

Sm!ql!1%!lc!Eolpp
Pbsbkrbp

Bbar`qba!colj!Eolpp
Pbsbkrbp!^q!qeb!bka!lc!b^`e

Qbqqibjbkq!Nbofla
(klq!`roobkqiv!`e^odba)

Uebk!tb!ab`fab!qebob!^ob
prccf`fbkq!co^k`efpbbp!tfqefk!^

obdflk,!tb!j^v!obnrfob!vlr!glfk!^
il`^i!co^k`efpbb!^asboqfpfkd!`l-
lm,!qebk!vlr!jrpq!^dobb!^ka
`lkqof_rqb!qeb!^jlrkq!tb

pmb`fcv.!!

7SSXcX^]P[!^a
HTUaTbWTa!JaPX]X]V

$E^cT!/%

!Llkb!^q!mobpbkq @bclob!^qqbkafkd!qo^fkfkd. Ub!obpbosb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!`e^odb!^
ob^plk^_ib!cbb!clo!^aafqflk^i

qo^fkfkd.!?jlrkq!lc!^kv!qo^fkfkd
cbb!tfii!_b!abqbojfkba!_v!qeb

qo^fkbo,!qvmb!^ka!buqbkq!lc
qo^fkfkd!molsfaba.

JaP]bUTa!=TT
$E^cT!0%

$3000!lo!$5000 Smlk!cfk^i!^mmols^i!lc
molmlpba!qo^kpcbobb.

Gc!molmlpba!tfqefk!qtl!vb^op!lc
_bdfkkfkd!lmbo^qflk!$5000.!Gc

jlob!qe^k!qtl!vb^op!qebk!$3000.
Gc!^`qr^i!`lpqp!^ob!dob^qbo!qebk

^`qr^i!`lpqp.

=X]STab!=TT 1%!lc!mro`e^pb
mof`b

?q!`ilpfkd Gc!tb!il`^qb!^ka!obcbo!_rvbo

7dSXc!9^bcb Gk!^aafqflk!ql
rkabopq^qba
^jlrkqp,!fc

rkabopq^qbjbkq
clrka,!vlr!m^v

ob^plk^_ib!`lpq!lc!
^rafq.

Smlk!ob`bfmq!lc!fkslf`b. Gk`irabp!^ii!`lpqp!fk`rooba
_b`^rpb!lc!qeb!fkpmb`qflk!^ka

^rafq,!pr`e!^p!ob^plk^_ib
^``lrkqfkd!^ka!^qqlokbv!cbbp.

HT`dXaTS!GdaRWPbTb Ufii!s^ov!rkabo
`fo`rjpq^k`bp

?p!fk`rooba Nro`e^pbp!^ob!colj!s^oflrp
plro`bp.!Qbb!Gqbj!8.

CPcT!=TTb
$VT]TaP[[h%

$E^cT!1!%

Eob^qbo!lc!$150
MP,!!fkqbobpq!lc!

1.5%!mbo!jlkqe!!lc
qeb!rkm^fa!^jlrkq
lo!ibd^i!j^ufjrj

Smlk!ob`bfmq!lc!fkslf`b. Ub!j^v!`e^odb!^!i^qb!cbb!clo
b^`e!klqf`b!lk!^kv!m^vjbkq!vlr
ltb!rp!qe^q!tb!al!klq!ob`bfsb!_v

qeb!arb!a^qb.

<@FD!$*$



EP\T!^U!=TT
$!E^cT!-%

7\^d]c ;dT!;PcT
$E^cT!.%

HT\PaZb

9WPaVTQPRZb!P]S
GT]P[cXTb

Reb!^jlrkq!lc!^kv
`e^odb_^`hp!clo!
vlro!`rpqljbop!

Smlk!klqf`b.
Gc!`obafq!`^oa!`e^odbp!^ob!obsbopba

(~`e^odb_^`h�)!_v!^mmif`^_ib
jbo`e^kq!mol`bppfkd,!qebk!vlr

jrpq!obfj_ropb!rp!clo!qelpb!`lpqp

9^bcb!P]S!7cc^a]Thb
=TTb

Ufii!s^ov!rkabo
qeb!!`fo`rjpq^k`bp.

?p!fk`rooba. N^v^_ib!rmlk!vlro!c^firob!ql
`ljmiv!tfqe!qeb!Do^k`efpb

?dobbjbkq!lo!_b`^rpb!lc!!lqebo
`i^fjp!fkslisfkd!lro!obi^qflkpefm.

HT]TfP[!=TT $5000!lo!3%!lc!qeb
Gkfqf^i!Do^k`efpb
Dbb!qebk!_bfkd

`e^odba,
tef`ebsbo!fp

dob^qbo.

!!!!Qfu!jlkqep!_bclob
bumfo^qflk!lc!qboj!lc
Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq.

Fltbsbo,!olv^iqfbp!^ka!lqebo!cbbp
j^v!fk`ob^pb!ql!qeb!^jlrkq(p)
qebk!_bfkd!`e^odba!kbt!^ka

obkbtfkd!co^k`efpbp.

@]bdaP]RT
$E^cT!2%

$325-!$500 Smlk!ob`bfmq!lc!fkslf`b Wlr!e^sb!ql!obfj_ropb!rp,!fc!tb!
mro`e^pb!fkpro^k`b!clo!vlr
_b`^rpb!vlr!c^fiba!ql!al!pl.

@]ST\]XUXRPcX^] Ufii!s^ov!rkabo
`fo`rjpq^k`bp!

?p!Gk`rooba Wlr!e^sb!ql!obfj_ropb!rp!fc!tb
^ob!ebia!if^_ib!clo!`i^fjp,

a^j^dbp!lo!i^tprfqp!colj!vlro
lmbo^qflk!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb

@rpfkbpp.

!9P[[!9T]cTa
ITaeXRTb
$E^cT!3%

Ufii!s^ov!rkabo
qeb!`fo`rjpq^k`bp

?p!fk`rooba K^v!_b!`e^odba!clo!lrq_lrka
`^iip,!`rpqljbo!prmmloq!^ka!ib^a

dbkbo^qflk!cliilt-rm.

Llqb!1 5DLDO@JJU/!!Skibpp!lqebotfpb!pmb`fcf`^iiv!klqba,!^ii!cbbp!^ob!fjmlpba!_v!^ka!m^v^_ib!ql!rp.!!?ii
cbbp!^ob!klk-obcrka^_ib!rkibpp!tb!pmb`fcv!lqebotfpb.!

Llqb!2 Qbqqibjbkq!mboflap!^ob!_f-!jlkqeiv,!bkafkd!lk!qeb!15qe!^ka!qeb!30qe!lo!31pq!lc!b^`e!jlkqe,!tfqe
^!qlq^i!lc!24!pbqqibjbkq!mboflap!mbo!`^ibka^o!vb^o.

Llqb!3! Aroobkqiv,!tb!tfii!molsfab!fkfqf^i!^ka!obcobpebo!qo^fkfkd!^q!kl!`e^odb!lk!^!pm^`b!^s^fi^_ib!_^pfp,
_rq!qefp!fp!pr_gb`q!ql!`e^kdb.!!Gc!^aafqflk^i!qo^fkfkd!fp!molsfaba!^q!vlro!il`^qflk,!qebk!tb!j^v
`e^odb!clo!lro!obmobpbkq^qfsbp!^`qr^i!bumbkpbp!fk`rooba!clo!qo^sbi,!iladfkd!^ka!jb^ip.

Llqb!4!Ub!j^v!obnrfob!^!`lmv!lc!qeb!pfdkba!mro`e^pb!^dobbjbkq!`lkqfkdbkq!rmlk!lro!^mmols^i!lc!qeb
qo^kpcbo.

Llqb!5 Gkqbobpq!_bdfkp!colj!qeb!a^qb!lc!klk-m^vjbkq.

Llqb!6 Gkpro^k`b!`lpqp!tfii!s^ov!abmbkafkd!rmlk! qeb!k^qrob!^ka!s^irb!lc! qeb!mevpf`^i!^ppbqp,!dolpp
obsbkrbp,!̂ ka!lqebo!c^`qlop!_b^ofkd!lk!ofph!bumbkpb!mo^`qf`bp.!!Reb!o^kdb!ifpqba!̂ _lsb!obcib`qp!lro
bumbofbk`b!fk!Rbu^p!j^ohbqp.!Qbb!Gqbj!8!clo!!fkcloj^qflk!lk!fkpro^k`b!obnrfobjbkqp.

Llqb!7!Gk!qeb!crqrob!^aafqflk^i!`^ii!`bkqbo!pbosf`bp!j^v!_b!^s^fi^_ib!ql!vlr.

<@FD!$+$



!!!
!!!!!!@!!c!T!!\!3

<IJ@D7J<;!@E@J@7C!@EL<IJD<EJ

!!!!OFKH!!<IJ@D7J<;!@E@J@7C!@EL<IJD<EJ

JOG<!F=
<NG<E;@JKH< 7DFKEJ

D<J?F;!F=
G7OD<EJ M?<E!;K<

JF!M?FD
G7OD<EJ!@I!D7;<

@]XcXP[!=aP]RWXbT
=TT

$E^cT!-%

Llkb Jrjm!prj
(Llqb!1)

Smlk!pfdkfkd
Do^k`efpb
?dobbjbkq

Sp

HT]c
$E^cT!.!%

0!ql!$1000 ?p!^oo^kdba ?p!fk`rooba J^kailoa

F_T]X]V
7SeTacXbX]V

$100!-!$200!/
Klkqe

?p!?oo^kdba ?p!fk`rooba Refoa!N^oqfbp

@]cTa]Tc
7SeTacXbX]V!eXP

GPac]Ta!MTQbXcTb

$45!/!Klkqe Klkqeiv 2ka!Klka^v
Csbov!Klkqe

Sp,!_rq!klq!`roobkqiv!obnrfoba

FUUXRT!Uda]XcdaT
9^\_dcTab(
>GI(!GW^]T

$E^cT!/%

$0-!$1000 ?p!^oo^kdba ?p!fk`rooba ?mmolsba!Tbkalop,!Refoa
m^oqfbp

CXPQX[Xch
@]bdaP]RT
$E^cT!0%!

$300!-!$525 ?p!^oo^kdba ?p!fk`rooba Gkpro^k`b!Aljm^kfbp

LTWXR[T!MaP_!+
7SeTacXbX]V!+

IXV]PVT!$E^cT!-%

$1000!-!$2,500! ?p!^oo^kdba @bclob!vlr
`^k!pq^oq
qo^fkfkd

?mmolsba!Tbkalop,!Refoa
N^oqfbp

LTWXR[T!$d][Tbb
P[aTPSh!^f]TS%

$0!-!$15,000 ?p!^oo^kdba ?p!fk`rooba ?mmolsba!Tbkalop,!Refoa
N^oqfbp

JaPX]X]V!9^bcb!+
JaPeT[
$E^cT!1%

$325!-!$1000 ?p!?oo^kdba ?p!Gk`rooba ?foifkbp,!Flqbip,!Refoa!N^oqfbp

Ga^UTbbX^]P[!=TTb!
$E^cT!2%

$500!-!$2000 @bclob!lmbkfkd ?p!fk`rooba Wlro!^qqlokbv,!^``lrkq^kq,!^ka
lqebo!_rpfkbpp!^asfplop

GTc!MPbcT
<`dX_\T]c

$100!-!$200 ?p!^oo^kdba ?p!fk`rooba Refoa!N^oqfbp

7SSXcX^]P[
=d]Sb

$/!\^]cWb%

$1250-$2500 ?p!fk`rooba ?p!fk`rooba T^oflrp!sbkalop!^ka!pbosf`b
molsfabop

<@FD!$,$



JOG<!F=
<NG<E;@JKH< 7DFKEJ

D<J?F;!F=
G7OD<EJ M?<E!;K<

JF!M?FD
G7OD<EJ!@I!D7;<

JFJ7C
<IJ@D7J<;

@E@J@7C
@EL<IJD<EJ%
!$E^cTb!4!P]S!5%

"/(2.,!c^
".1(53,

EFJ<I;
!!
1.!! Ub!al!klq!̀ e^odb!̂ k!Gkfqf^i!Do^k`efpb!Dbb,!_rq!vlr!j^v!klq!̂ qqbka!qo^fkfkd!rkqfi!vlro!sbef`ib!e^p

_bbk!to^mmba!̂ ``loafkd!ql!lro!pmb`fcf`^qflkp!rpfkd!̂ k!̂ mmolsba!sbkalo.!!Ub!tfii!m^v!qeb!sbkalo
afob`qiv!^ka!vlr!m^v!klqefkd!clo!qeb!sbef`ib!to^m.

2. Wlr!j^v!_^pb!vlro!_rpfkbpp!lmbo^qflkp!colj!vlro!eljb,!lo!vlr!j^v!ib^pb!lccf`b!pm^`b!lo
bub`rqfsb!lccf`b!prfqb!pm^`b!prfq^_ib!clo!vlro!_rpfkbpp.!!Klkqeiv!obkq!^ka!obi^qba!`e^odbp!tfii
s^ov!dob^qiv!abmbkafkd!rmlk!qeb!pfwb!lc!qeb!pm^`b,!fqp!il`^qflk!^ka!dbkbo^i!obkq^i!j^ohbq.!!Jb^pb
obkq^i!lo!j^fi!pbosf`b!fp!qeb!bpqfj^qba!`lpq!clo!^!qeobb!jlkqe!mbofla.

3. @^pf`!lccf`b!crokfqrob!^ka!prmmifbp!fk`irab,!abph,!`e^fo,!cfib!`^_fkbq,!lccf`b!prmmifbp.!!Wlr!jrpq
j^fkq^fk!qbibmelkb!lo!̀ ^_ib/_ol^a_^ka!ifkb!tfqe!efde!pmbba!fkqbokbq!̀ ^m^_fifqv,!̂ p!tbii!̂ p!̂ !̀ bii
melkb!̂ ka!ENQ!absf`b.!Wlr!tfii!kbba!ql!molsfab!̀ ljmrqbo,!mofkqbo!̂ ka!p`^kkbo!lc!vlro!̀ elf`b.!
Wlr!j^v!^iob^av!e^sb!^abnr^qb!bnrfmjbkq!^ka!crokfqrob!fk!mi^`b.

4. Wlr!jrpq!l_q^fk!mr_if`!if^_fifqv!fkpro^k`b!clo!_lafiv!fkgrov,!molmboqv!a^j^db,!̂ ka!jlqlo!sbef`ib
fkpro^k`b,!`ljjbo`f^i!dbkbo^i!if^_fifqv,!boolop!^ka!ljfppflkp!^ka!^rqljl_fib!fkpro^k`b!fk!^
jfkfjrj!ifjfq!lc!$1,000,000!(Mkb!Kfiiflk!Blii^op).!!?`qr^i!̀ lpq!lc!obnrfoba!if^_fifqv!ifjfqp!j^v
s^ov!^``loafkd!ql!qeb!dbldo^mef`!il`^qflk.!!Wlr!jrpq!^ipl!l_q^fk!_rpfkbpp!ofph!^ka!`^pr^iqv
fkpro^k`b,!fk!ifjfqp!^ka!lk!qbojp!^``bmq^_ib!ql!rp!^ka!^abnr^qb!ql!molqb`q!lro!fkqbobpqp!fk!vlro
`lkqfkrfkd!lmbo^qflk.!!Gkpro^k`b!`lpqp!tfii!s^ov!abmbkafkd!rmlk!qeb!k^qrob!^ka!s^irb!lc!qeb
mevpf`^i!^ppbqp,!dolpp!obsbkrbp,!^ka!lqebo!c^`qlop!_b^ofkd!lk!ofph!bumbkpb!mo^`qf`bp.!

5.! Wlr!jrpq!m^v!clo!vlro!qo^sbi!^ka!iladfkd,!^ka!jb^ip!`lpqp!tefib!^qqbkafkd!qo^fkfkd!fk!B^ii^p,
Rbu^p!lo!^q!qeb!lmbo^qfkd!co^k`efpb!kb^obpq!ql!vlr!tb!abpfdk^qba..

6.!!! Wlr!j^v!abpfob!ql!obq^fk!ibd^i!`lrkpbi!ql!obsfbt!vlro!fkfqf^i!^dobbjbkqp!^ka!^k!^``lrkq^kq!ql
^asfpb!lk!cfk^k`f^i!^ka!q^u!j^qqbop.!!Reb!cbbp!qebv!`e^odb!tfii!abmbka!lk!qeb!p`lmb!lc!pbosf`bp
vlr!obnrbpq!^ka!`lria!bu`bba!qefp!^jlrkq.

7. Refp!bpqfj^qbp!vlro!fkfqf^i!pq^oq!rm!bumbkpbp!clo!^!3-jlkqe!mbofla.!!Ub!ob`ljjbka!vlr!e^sb
fkfqf^i!lmbo^qfkd!`^mfq^i!lc!!$1,250!ql!$2,500!ql!molsfab!lmbo^qfkd!`^pe!^ka!jfp`bii^kblrp!`lpqp.!
Reb!^jlrkq!obnrfoba!j^v!cir`qr^qb!arb!ql!bumbkpbp!lc!qeb!@rpfkbpp!pr`e!qeb!bccf`fbk`v!lc!vlro
lmbo^qflk,!qeb!il`^i!j^ohbq!clo!vlro!pbosf`bp,!qeb!ibkdqe!lc!qfjb!fq!q^hbp!ql!bpq^_ifpe!`rpqljbop
^ka!qebk!_fii!^ka!`liib`q!colj!`rpqljbop!clo!pbosf`bp.!!K^kv!prmmifbop,!rqfifqfbp!^ka!qo^abpjbk
obnrfob!vlr!m^v!qebfo!cbbp!̂ ka!abmlpfqp!_bclob!molsfafkd!pbosf`bp,!b.d.!p^ibp!q^u!abmlpfqp,!_rpfkbpp
if`bkpb!cbbp,!bq`.!!Gk!^aafqflk,!vlr!tfii!fk`ro!̀ lpqp!pr`e!̂ p!d^plifkb,!fkpro^k`b,!melkb,!̂ ka!!lqebo
cbbp!fabkqfcfba!fk!Gqbj!6,!mlppf_iv!lccf`b!ib^pb!lo!mro`e^pb!m^vjbkqp!̂ ka!qeb!ifhb!_bclob!tb!e^sb
`liib`qba!̂ ka!m^fa!vlr!clo!qeb!fkfqf^i!tloh!vlr!mbocloj!clo!kbt!̂ ``lrkqp.!!!Mmbo^qfkd!̀ ^mfq^i!̂ ka
ob`ljjbkaba!^aafqflk^i!crkap!^ob!`^i`ri^qba!plibiv!clo!vlro!@rpfkbpp!bumbkpbp!^ka!albp!klq
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fk`irab!^kv!crkap!vlr!j^v!kbba!clo!mboplk^i!rpb!lo!p^i^ov.!!Wlr!pelria!`lkpriq!^!_rpfkbpp
^asfplo!_bclob!j^hfkd!^kv!`ljjfqjbkqp!lo!ab`fpflkp!ql!bkqbo!fkql!^!co^k`efpb!^dobbjbkq!tfqe
rp.

8. ?ii!cbbp!^ka!m^vjbkqp!vlr!m^v!ql!rp!^ob!klk-obcrka^_ib,!rkibpp!lqebotfpb!pmb`fcf`^iiv!pq^qba.!
Reb!obcrka^_fifqv!lc!m^vjbkqp!ql!lqebo!qefoa!m^oqfbp!̂ ka!sbkalop!tfii!abmbka!rmlk!qeb!qbojp!vlr
kbdlqf^qb.

9.! Ub!_^pb! qeb! bpqfj^qba! fkfqf^i! fksbpqjbkq!lk!lro! bumbofbk`b! ^ka! qeb! bumbofbk`b!lc!Flrkap
Klrkap,!Gk`.}p!clrkabo,!Eblccobv!@laib.!!Ko.!@laib!e^p!qbk!vb^op!fk!qeb!fkarpqov!^ka!fk!qeb
absbilmjbkq!^ka!lmbo^qflk!lc!!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!_rpfkbppbp.!!Ub!^kqf`fm^qb!fabkqfcvfkd!jlob
s^of^_ibp!fk!bumbkpbp!^p!tb!d^fk!bumbofbk`b!qeolrde!bpq^_ifpefkd!Nllm!911!co^k`efpb!_rpfkbpp
fk!afccbobkq!obdflkp!lc!qeb!`lrkqov.

@cT\!4

H<IJH@9J@FEI!FE!IFKH9<I!F=!GHF;K9JI!7E;!I<HL@9<I

Rl!mobpbosb!qeb!nr^ifqv!^ka!`lkpfpqbk`v!lc!qeb!Nllm!911!@rpfkbpp!^ka!lc!qeb!pbosf`bp!^s^fi^_ib
ql!`rpqljbop!^q!vlro!@rpfkbpp,!tb!obnrfob!vlr!_rv!lo!ib^pb!`boq^fk!pbosf`bp!^ka!fqbjp!bfqebo!colj!rp!lo
colj!^k!^mmolsba!prmmifbo.!!?p!tb!molsfab!vlr!tfqe!^``bpp!ql!lro!@?PAQ!p`ebarifkd!^ka!`rpqljbo
a^q^_^pb!^ka!Pb`orfqbo!Qbosf`bp,!jbaf^!j^qbof^ip!^ka!_ol`erobp,!vlr!tfii!e^sb!bsbovqefkd!vlr!kbba!ql
pq^oq!vlro!Nllm!911!@rpfkbpp!tfqe!̂ k!̂ mmolsba!lccf`b!il`^qflk.!!Wlr!jrpq!rpb!̂ ii!lro!p`ebarifkd,!olrqfkd
^ka!_^`h!lccf`b!(p`ebarifkd,!_fiifkd!^ka!`obafq!`^oa!mol`bppfkd)!pbosf`bp.!

?p!abp`of_ba!fk!Gqbjp!1!̂ ka!6,!tb!molsfab!̀ rpqljbo!p`ebarifkd,!olrqfkd,!̀ rpqljbo!_fiifkd,!̀ obafq
`^oa!mol`bppfkd!^ka!^ajfkfpqo^qfsb!pbosf`bp.!!Ub!e^sb!absbilmba!^!rkfnrb!plcqt^ob!mi^qcloj!^ka!m^oq
lc! qeb!_^`h!lccf`b!prmmloq! qe^q!tb!molsfab!vlr!fp!^``bpp! ql!lro!molmofbq^ov!@fiifkd,!?ajfkfpqo^qflk,
Plrqfkd,!Arpqljbo!Q`ebarifkd!moldo^j!(@?PAQ),!mofj^ofiv!qeolrde!lro!@?PAQ!plcqt^ob!pvpqbj.!!Wlr
jrpq!rpb!^ii!lc!lro!pbosf`bp!rkibpp!tb!^dobb!lqebotfpb.
!
Ro^abj^ohba!^ka!Nolmofbq^ov!Gqbjp

Uefib! lmbo^qfkd! vlro! _rpfkbpp,! vlr! j^v! e^sb! qeb! l``^pflk^i! kbba! ql! mro`e^pb! `boq^fk
moljlqflk^i!j^qbof^ip!(b.d.,!pq^qflkbov,!_ol`erobp,!_rpfkbpp!clojp!)!bfqebo!colj!rp!lo!colj!^k!^mmolsba
sbkalo.!!Wlro!bnrfmjbkq,!prmmifbp!̂ ka!plcqt^ob!molar`qp!jrpq!jbbq!̂ kv!pq^ka^oap!̂ ka!pmb`fcf`^qflkp!tb
j^v!bpq^_ifpe.! !?p!^mmif`^_ib,!tb!tfii!molsfab!vlr!tfqe! pq^ka^oap,! pmb`fcf`^qflkp!^ka!^! ifpq!lc!^kv
^mmolsba!sbkalop.!!Ub!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!`e^kdb!pr`e!^!ifpq!^q!^kv!qfjb.!!Ub!tfii!fpprb!pq^ka^oap!ql!vlr
^ka!prmmifbop!fc!kbbaba!rmlk!obnrbpq.!!Ub!tfii!klqfcv!vlr!lc!̂ kv!^mmols^ip!^ka!afp^mmols^ip!fk!tofqfkd.!

?mmolsba!Tbkalop

Rl!l_q^fk!lro!̂ mmols^i!lc!̂ !sbkalo!tel!abpfobp!ql!l_q^fk!̂ k!?mmolsba!Tbkalo!abpfdk^qflk,!vlr
lo!qeb!sbkalo!jrpq!pr_jfq!ql!rp!qeb!fkcloj^qflk!tb!̀ lkpfabo!̂ mmolmof^qb,!fk`irafkd!cfk^k`f^i!̂ ka!_rpfkbpp
`lkafqflk!^ka!obmrq^qflk,!c^`fifqfbp,!fkpro^k`b,!`obafq!o^qfkd<!^p!tbii!^p!^mmolmof^qb!pbosf`b!lo!molar`q
fkcloj^qflk.!!Reb!`lpq!lc!obsfbt,!bs^ir^qflk!^ka!^kv!qbpqfkd!lc!qefp!fkcloj^qflk!^ka!p^jmifkd!tfii!_b
vlro!l_ifd^qflk!lo!qe^q!lc!qeb!sbkalo!pbbhfkd!̂ mmols^i.!!Ufqefk!qtbkqv!(20)!a^vp!lc!ob`bfmq!lc!̂ ii!obnrfoba
fkcloj^qflk,! tb! tfii! ^asfpb! vlr! lo! qeb! ^mmivfkd! sbkalo! lc! lro! ab`fpflk! fk! tofqfkd.! ! Ub! tfii! klq
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rkob^plk^_iv!tfqeelia!lro!^mmols^i,!_rq!qeb!cfk^i!ab`fpflk!fp!plibiv!tfqefk!lro!afp`obqflk.!! !!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

?q!mobpbkq,!tb!abofsb!kl!fk`ljb!colj!co^k`efpbbp'!mro`e^pbp!colj!̂ kv!̂ mmolsba!sbkalo!_b`^rpb
qebob!^ob!kl!mro`e^pbp!j^ab!afob`qiv!colj!rp.!!Ub!al!klq!ob`bfsb!^kv!jlkbv,!ob_^qbp!lo!^asboqfpfkd
^iilt^k`bp!colj!^mmolsba!prmmifbop,!_rq!j^v!al!pl!fk!qeb!crqrob.!!Lbfqebo!tb,!klo!^kv!lc!lro!lccf`bop
ltkp!^k!fkqbobpq!fk!^kv!^mmolsba!prmmifbo,!bu`bmq!qe^q!lro!Nobpfabkq!Eblccobv!@laib!ltkp!qeb!tb_pfqb!
~mllm_rqibo.`lj,�!^!afob`qlov!lc!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!prmmifbop.

Ub!̂ ob!̀ roobkqiv!qeb!plib!̂ mmolsba!sbkalo!clo!qeb!qo^abj^ohba!̂ ka!ildl!fqbjp!!rpba!fk!qeb!Nllm
911!@rpfkbpp.!!?q!qefp!qfjb,!qelpb!fqbjp!^ob!ildlba!pqf`hv!klqb!m^ap!^ka!l``^pflk^i!moljlqflk^i!fqbjp.!
Ub!̀ lkqoli!qeb!mro`e^pb!lc!qebpb!fqbjp!ql!̂ pprob!molqb`qflk!lc!lro!qo^abj^ohp,!qo^ab!pb`obq!ofdeqp!̂ ka!clo
nr^ifqv! `lkqoli! ^ka! rkfclojfqv! lc! molar`qp! ^ka! pbosf`bp! tfqefk! qeb! co^k`efpb! pvpqbj.! ! Ub! pbii! qeb
moljlqflk^i!fqbjp!^q!lo!_bilt!`ljmbqfqfsb!j^ohbq!mof`bp!tebob!pfjfi^o!fqbjp!j^v!bufpq.!!M``^pflk^iiv
tb!j^v!`lkpbkq!ql!vlro!obnrbpq!ql!e^sb!lro!ildl!^mmifba!ql!^k!fqbj!vlr!mro`e^pb!colj!^!il`^i!sbkalo,
_rq!tb!^ob!klq!l_ifd^qba!ql!al!pl.

Pbsbkrbp!colj!Nro`e^pbp

Ub! al! klq! molsfab! vlr! tfqe! ^kv! j^qbof^i! _bkbcfq,! fc! vlr! rpb! lro! ob`ljjbkaba! lo
^mmolsba! prmmifbop.! Brofkd! lro! i^pq! cfp`^i! vb^o! bkafkd! 12/31/223! tb! e^a! qlq^i! obsbkrbp! lc
$21,150757,610428,!^ii!lc!tef`e!`lkpfpqba!lc!obsbkrb!colj!qeb!olv^iqfbp!(`ljjfppflkp)!`e^odba!ql
co^k`efpbbp.!?ii!lc!vlro!obnrfoba!mro`e^pbp!obmobpbkq!83%!mbo`bkq!lc!vlro!qlq^i!mro`e^pbp!fk!̀ lkkb`qflk
tfqe!qeb!bpq^_ifpejbkq!lc!vlro!@rpfkbpp!^ka!^mmolufj^qbiv!1%!lc!vlro!lsbo^ii!mro`e^pbp!fk!lmbo^qfkd
qeb!@rpfkbpp.!!!Fltbsbo,!vlr!tfii!j^hb!cbt!mro`e^pbp!arofkd!qeb!lmbo^qflk!lc!vlro!@rpfkbpp,!̂ ka!klkb
lc!qebj!tfii!_b!colj!̂ mmolsba!sbkalop,!rkibpp!̂ !obmi^`bjbkq!sbef`ib!to^m!fp!kb`bpp^ov.!!Ub!̂ ipl!al!klq
`roobkqiv!ob`bfsb!m^vjbkqp!lo!lqebo!`ljmbkp^qflk!colj!^k!^mmolsba!sbkalo!_^pba!lk!lro!co^k`efpbbp}
mro`e^pbp,!^iqelrde!tb!obpbosb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!al!pl.!

?asboqfpfkd

Wlr!jrpq!`lkar`q,!fk!^!molcbppflk^i!^ka!afdkfcfba!j^kkbo,!^ii!j^ohbqfkd!^ka!moljlqflk!lc!^kv
hfka!̂ ka!fk!̂ kv!jbafrj!̂ ka!jrpq!̀ lkcloj!ql!lro!pmb`fcfba!pq^ka^oap.!!Ub!jrpq!̂ mmolsb!̂ ii!̂ asboqfpfkd
^ka!moljlqflk^i!j^qbof^ip!_bclob!vlr!j^v!rpb!qebj.!!Gc!vlr!al!klq!ob`bfsb!lro!tofqqbk!^mmols^i!tfqefk
30!a^vp,!tb!tfii!abbjba!ql!e^sb!dfsbk!qeb!obnrfoba!^mmols^i.

Gkpro^k`b

@bclob!vlr!lmbk!vlro!lccf`b,!vlr!jrpq!l_q^fk!qeb!fkpro^k`b!`lsbo^db!pmb`fcfba!fk!qeb!Do^k`efpb
?dobbjbkq.!!Wlr!jrpq!j^fkq^fk!qefp!`lsbo^db!clo!qeb!aro^qflk!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb.!!Wlr!jrpq!^ipl!crokfpe
rp!tfqe!`lmfbp!lc!^ii!fkpro^k`b!mlif`fbp!peltfkd!qeb!`lsbo^db!!^ka!m^vjbkq!lc!mobjfrjp!obnrfoba!_v
vlro!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!^ka!qebk!`lkqfkrb!ql!molsfab!obkbt^i!`boqfcf`^qbp.!!?ii!fkpro^k`b!jrpq!_b
l_q^fkba!colj!̂ !obpmlkpf_ib!̀ ^oofbo!̂ ``bmq^_ib!ql!rp!eliafkd!^!@bpq'p!o^qfkd!lc!klq!ibpp!qe^k!?-!^ka!jrpq
k^jb!rp!^p!^aafqflk^i!k^jba!fkprobap!^ka!fk`irab!^!t^fsbo!lc!pr_old^qflk!ofdeqp!fk!^!cloj!^``bmq^_ib
ql!Sp.!!Wlr!jrpq!j^fkq^fk!^ii!fkpro^k`b!obnrfoba!_v!i^t,!^p!tbii!^p!`ljjbo`f^i!dbkbo^i!if^_fifqv!^ka
^rqljl_fib!fkpro^k`b!clo!lro!̀ roobkq!obnrfobjbkqp!lc!klq!ibpp!qe^k!Mkb!Kfiiflk!Blii^op!($1,000,000.00)
b^`e,!qldbqebo!tfqe!molmboqv!a^j^db!if^_fifqv!^ka!`^pr^iqv!fkpro^k`b,!fki^ka!j^ofkb!^ka!_rpfkbpp!ofph
fkpro^k`b,!̂ ii!fk!pr`e!mlif`v!ifjfqp!̂ ka!colj!pr`e!obmrq^_ib!fkprobop!̂ p!̂ ob!!ob^plk^_iv!̂ ``bmq^_ib!ql!Sp.!
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Ub!j^v!jlafcv!lo!obnrfob!^aafqflk^i!qvmbp!^ka!^jlrkqp!lc!fkpro^k`b!_v!obsfpflkp!fk!qeb!K^kr^i.!Wlr
jrpq! ^ipl! crokfpe! rp!tfqe! `lmfbp! lc! ^ii! fkpro^k`b! mlif`fbp! peltfkd! qeb! `lsbo^db! ! ^ka! m^vjbkq! lc
mobjfrjp!obnrfoba!_v!vlro!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!^ka!qebk!`lkqfkrb!ql!molsfab!obkbt^i!`boqfcf`^qbp.

Ll!mro`e^pfkd!lo!afpqof_rqflk!̀ llmbo^qfsbp!bufpq.!!Ub!al!klq!kbdlqf^qb!mro`e^pb!̂ dobbjbkqp!tfqe
^kv!prmmifbop!clo!qeb!_bkbcfq!lc!co^k`efpbbp.!!Ub!j^v!eltbsbo!kbdlqf^qb!tfqe!sbkalop!ql!lccbo!afp`lrkqp
ql!co^k`efpbbp!clo!c^slo^_ib!mof`fkd!clo!̂ asboqfpfkd,!j^fi!pbosf`b,!bq`.!!Rebpb!afp`lrkqp!̂ ob!kbdlqf^qba!̂ ka
lccboba! ql! vlr! ^q! kl! molcfq! ql! rp.! !?p! ^! mbq!t^pqb! objls^i! pbosf`bp! _rpfkbpp,!Nllm! 911!Do^k`efpb
@rpfkbppbp!al!klq!afpqof_rqb!molar`qp!^ka!j^hb!kl!mro`e^pbp!lc!^kv!pfdkfcf`^k`b!lo!nr^kqfqv.

@cT\!5

=H7E9?@I<<#I!F8C@>7J@FEI

JWXb!cPQ[T![Xbcb!h^da!_aX]RX_P[!̂ Q[XVPcX^]b!d]STa!cWT!=aP]RWXbT!7VaTT\T]c*!!@c!fX[[!WT[_!h^d

UX]S!\^aT!STcPX[TS!X]U^a\PcX^]!PQ^dc!h^da!̂ Q[XVPcX^]b!X]!cWTbT!PVaTT\T]cb!P]S!X]!̂ cWTa!XcT\b!̂ U!cWXb

SXbR[^bdaT!S^Rd\T]c*

G^^_!5--l!=aP]RWXbT!7VaTT\T]c

FQ[XVPcX^] ITRcX^]!X]!=aP]RWXbT
7VaTT\T]c

@cT\!X]!;XbR[^bdaT
;^Rd\T]c

^.!!Qfqb!pbib`qflk!^ka!!!!!
^`nrfpfqflk/ib^pb

Llq!?mmif`^_ib Gqbjp!7!^ka!11

_.!Nob-lmbkfkd!mro`e^pbp/
ib^pbp

Qb`qflkp!3.5.2,!4.2,!5.2,!^ka
6.1.2!

Gqbjp!5!^ka!!8

`.!!Qfqb!absbilmjbkq!^ka!lqebo
mob-lmbkfkd!obnrfobjbkqp

Llq!?mmif`^_ib Gqbjp!6,!7!^ka!11

a.!Gkfqf^i!^ka!lk!dlfkd!qo^fkfkd Qb`qflk!5.2!* Gqbj!11

b.!Mmbkfkd Qb`qflk!2.2 Gqbj!11

c.!Dbbp Qb`qflkp!3.1!-!3.6 Gqbjp!5,!6!^ka!7

d.!Aljmif^k`b!tfqe!pq^ka^oap
^ka!mlif`fbp/!Mmbo^qfkd
K^kr^i

Qb`qflkp!6.1*,!6.3.1!^ka!6.3.2 Gqbjp!8!^ka!11

e.!Ro^abj^ohp!^ka!molmofbq^ov!
!!!!fkcloj^qflk

Qb`qflk!6.3* Gqbjp!13!^ka!14

f.!Pbpqof`qflkp!lk
molar`qp/pbosf`bp!lccboba

Qb`qflkp!2.3,!6.1.5,!6.3.2 Gqbjp!11!^ka!16

g.!U^oo^kqv!^ka!`rpqljbo
pbosf`b!obnrfobjbkqp

Qb`qflk!6.1.11 Gqbj!8

h.!Rboofqlof^i!absbilmjbkq!^ka!
!!!!!p^ibp!nrlq^p

LlkbLlq!^mmif`^_ib L/?Llq!^mmif`^_ib
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FQ[XVPcX^] ITRcX^]!X]!=aP]RWXbT
7VaTT\T]c

@cT\!X]!;XbR[^bdaT
;^Rd\T]c

i.!Mkdlfkd!molar`q/pbosf`b!!!!!!!
!!!!!mro`e^pbp

Qb`qflkp!5.4,!6,!6.1.2,!6.3.2,,
6.7

Gqbj!8

j.!K^fkqbk^k`b,!^mmb^o^k`b
^ka!rmdo^afkd!obnrfobjbkqp

Qb`qflkp!6.1,!6.1.9,!8.2.3 Gqbj!8

k.!Gkpro^k`b Qb`qflk!6.2 Gqbjp!7!^ka!8

l.!?asboqfpfkd Qb`qflkp!6.5-6.7 Gqbjp!6,!7!^ka!11

m.!Gkabjkfcf`^qflk Qb`qflk!7.7�7.8 Gqbj!6

n.!Mtkbo'p!m^oqf`fm^qflk/!!!!!!!!!!!
!!!!j^k^dbjbkq

Qb`qflkp!7.4,!7.5,,!8,!12.1!^ka
12.3

Gqbjp!11!^ka!15

o.!Pb`loap!^ka!obmloqp Qb`qflk!3.5* Gqbj!8

p.!Gkpmb`qflkp!^ka!^rafqp Qb`qflk!3.5.3! Gqbj!6

q.!Ro^kpcbo Qb`qflk!9* Gqbj!17

r.!Pbkbt^i Qb`qflk!8.2* Gqbj!17

s.!Nlpq-qbojfk^qflk
l_ifd^qflkp

Qb`qflk!10* Gqbj!17

t.!Llk-`ljmbqfqflk
`lsbk^kqp

Qb`qflk!7.9*!^ka!Cuef_fq!B Gqbj!17

u.!Bfpmrqb!obplirqflk Qb`qflk!15* Gqbj!17

v.!Alkcfabkqf^ifqv!^ka!Llk-
Bfp`ilprob

Qb`qflkp!6.3.6!^ka!6.3.7 Gqbjp!14!^ka!15

*!Gk`irabp!krj_boba!pr_pb`qflkp

@cT\!-,*

=@E7E9@E>

Lbfqebo! tb! klo! ^kv! ^ccfif^qb! `roobkqiv! lccbop,! afob`qiv! lo! fkafob`qiv,! ^kv! cfk^k`fkd
^oo^kdbjbkqp!ql!^kv!co^k`efpbb,!bu`bmq!clo!^!mloqflk!lc!qeb!fkfqf^i!co^k`efpb!cbb!ql!nr^ifcfba!co^k`efpbb
lmbo^qlop!^p!afp`rppba!_bilt.!Lbfqebo!tb!klo!^kv!^ccfif^qbUb!al!klq!lccbo!afob`q!lo!fkafob`q!cfk^k`fkd.
Ub!al!klq!dr^o^kqbb!vlro!klqb,!ib^pb,!lo!l_ifd^qflk.!!Ub!̂ ob!rk^_ib!ql!bpqfj^qb!tebqebo!vlr!tfii!_b!̂ _ib
ql!l_q^fk!cfk^k`fkd!clo!^kv!m^oq!lo!^ii!lc!vlro!fksbpqjbkq!fk!lro!Do^k`efpb!^ka,!fc!pl,!qeb!qbojp!^ka
`lkafqflkp!lc!cfk^k`fkd.!!Ub!al!klq!e^sb!^kv!m^pq!lo!mobpbkq!!mo^`qf`b,!klo!^kv!fkqbkqflk,!ql!pbii,!^ppfdk
lo!afp`lrkq!ql!^kv!qefoa!m^oqv!!^kv!klqb,!`lkqo^`q!lo!lqebo!fkpqorjbkq!vlr!bub`rqb.
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@cT\!--

=H7E9?@IFH#I!7II@IJ7E9<(!7;L<HJ@I@E>(!9FDGKJ<H!IOIJ<DI(!7E;
JH7@E@E>

<gRT_c!Pb![XbcTS!QT[^f!?^d]Sb!D^d]Sb(!@]R*!Xb!]^c!aT`dXaTS!c^!_a^eXST!h^d!fXcW!P]h!PbbXbcP]RT*!

@bclob!vlr!lmbk!vlro!Nllm!911!!@rpfkbpp,!tb!tfii;!

1) Jf`bkpb!vlr!ql!rpb!lro!qo^ab!k^jb!^ka!qo^abj^ohp.!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me
2.1!^ka!2.2)

2) Bbpfdk^qb!vlro!bu`irpfsb!qboofqlov.!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!4.1!^ka!4.4!^ka
Cuef_fq!@)

3)!! ?mmolsb!̂ !eljb!lccf`b!lo!̀ ljjbo`f^i!il`^qflk,!absbilm!̂ !p^ibp!mi^k!̂ ka!mobm^ob!vlr!clo
pq^oq!rm!lc!vlro!!co^k`efpb!_rpfkbpp.!!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!4.2)

4) Fbim!vlr!tfqe!fkfqf^i!j^ohbqfkd,!fk`irafkd!mi^kkfkd!^ka!fjmibjbkq^qflk.!!(Do^k`efpb
?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!5.1)

5) Nolsfab! vlr! tfqe! pmb`fcf`^qflkp! ^ka! ^mmolsba! sbkalop! clo! mro`e^pb! lc! mboplk^i
`ljmrqbo,!mbofmebo^ip!^ka!melkb!pvpqbj!^p!kbbaba.!!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!5.4.1)

6) Nolsfab!vlr!tfqe!fkfqf^i!p`llmbo!qb`ekf`f^k!prmmifbp!clo!lkb!qb`ekf`f^k!^q!lro!bumbkpb!
^ka!`boq^fk!_^pf`!prmmifbp!clo!j^ohbqfkd!fk`irafkd;

!!
5!R-Qefoqp!tfqe!ildl
2!F^qp!tfqe!ildl
Re^kh!vlr!clo!vlro!_rpfkbpp!allo!e^kdbop

(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!5.1.2)

7)! !Ro^fk Ub!tfii!rma^qb!vlr!tfqe!^kv!ob`ljjbka^qflkp!clo!sbkalop!^ka!pmb`fcf`^qflkp
fc!kbbaba,!rpr^iiv!_v!bj^fi!^ka!Mmbo^qflkp!K^kr^i.

7)! Nolsfab!vlr!tfqe!lkb!sbef`ib!to^m!ql!_b!^mmifba!^q!lro!bumbkpb!^q!qeb!sbkalo!lc!vlro
`elf`b,!moflo!ql!qo^fkfkd!vlr!fk!lro!molmofbq^ov!̂ ka!qo^ab!pb`obq!jbqelap!lc!lmbo^qflk,!j^ohbqfkd
qb`ekfnrbp,!molmofbq^ov!`rpqljbo!pbosf`b!pqo^qbdfbp,!`rpqljbo!!^ka!!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`bp!
(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!!N^o^do^me!5.2!^ka!pr_pb`qflkp)<!^ka

8) Nolsfab!vlr!tfqe!lkb!`lmv!lc!lro!Mmbo^qfkd!K^kr^i,!^p!^mmif`^_ib,!tef`e!tfii!fk`irab
lmbo^qfkd!mol`barobp!^ka!pq^ka^oap,!oribp!^ka!obdri^qflkp!clo!qeb!Do^k`efpb!Qvpqbj,!_bclob!vlr
pq^oq!qo^fkfkd.!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!5.3.1)

Brofkd!qeb!lmbo^qflk!lc!!vlro!Nllm!911!@rpfkbpp,!tb!tfii;

1) Nolsfab!vlr!tfqe!̂ ajfkfpqo^qfsb!̂ ka!_^`h!lccf`b!prmmloq!fk!qeb!cloj!lc!̀ rpqljbo!_fiifkd,
mol`bppfkd,!olrqfkd!̂ ka!p`ebarifkd!pbosf`bp,!rpfkd!lro!@?PAQ!pvpqbj.!!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-
N^o^do^me!3.3)
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2) Pbjfq!Lbq!Nol`bbap!lc!^ii!^jlrkqp,!^cqbo!abar`qflk!clo!olv^iqfbp!^ka!^ii!^mmif`^_ib!cbbp
^ka!^kv!^agrpqjbkqp!^ka!`obafqp,!`liib`qba!colj!vlro!`rpqljbop!ql!vlr!b^`e!Qbqqibjbkq!Nbofla.
(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^mep!3.3,!3.3.2!^ka!3.3.3)

3) C^`e!_f-jlkqeiv!pbqqibjbkq!mbofla!(24!pbqqibjbkq!mboflap!mbo!̀ ^ibka^o!vb^o),!!tb!tfii!m^v
vlr!Lbq!Pb`bfmqp!lk!qeb!6qe!^ka!21pq!a^v!lc!b^`e!jlkqe!_^pba!lk!vlro!`rpqljbop}!`liib`qba
_fiifkdp.!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!3.3.2)!

4) Nolsfab!vlr!tfqe!rma^qbp!ql!lro!K^kr^i,!^p!^mmif`^_ib,!tef`e!tfii!fk`irab!lmbo^qfkd
mol`barobp! ^ka! pq^ka^oap,! lro! `roobkq!mlif`fbp,! oribp! ^ka! obdri^qflkp! ^ka!lqebo! `lkcfabkqf^i
fkcloj^qflk!clo!qeb!Do^k`efpb!Qvpqbj.!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!5.3.1)

5) Nolsfab!vlr!tfqe!melkb!^ka!tb_! qo^fkfkd!pbppflkp!prmmloq!clo!vlro!cfopq!90!a^vp!fk
_rpfkbpp! ql! ebim! fk! j^ohbqfkd! ^ka! bpq^_ifpefkd! vlro! fkfqf^i! `rpqljbo! ^``lrkqp! (Do^k`efpb
?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!5.3.2)

6)! Nolsfab!vlr!tfqe!^asf`b!^ka!drfa^k`b!lk!_rpfkbpp!lmbo^qflkp,!fk`irafkd!fkqbomobq^qflk
^ka! fjmibjbkq^qflk! lc! qeb! mlif`fbp! ^ka! mol`barobp! fk! qeb! Mmbo^qfkd! K^kr^i! (Do^k`efpb
?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!5.3.3)

!
7) Nboflaf`^iiv!^asfpb!lc!^kv!^mmolsba!sbkalop.!!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!5.4.1,
pbb!^ipl!Gqbj!8)

8) Nolsfab!^k!bu`irpfsb,!abaf`^qba!qbibmelkb!krj_bo!tef`e!fp!qeb!lkiv!qbibmelkb!krj_bo
vlr!j^v!rpb!clo!vlro!Nllm!911!@rpfkbpp,!^ka!Mro!`^ii!`bkqbo!tfii!^kptbo!^ii!fk_lrka!`^iip!^ka
clot^oa!lo!olrqb!qebj!ql!qeb!̂ mmolmof^qb!il`^i!@rpfkbpp.!!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!5.5)

89) K^fkq^fk! ^! `bkqo^i! Ub_! Qfqb! moljlqfkd! Nllm! 911! mbq!t^pqb! objls^i! pbosf`bp! ^ka
molsfafkd!`lkq^`q!fkcloj^qflk!clo!fqp!co^k`efpbbp!fk!dlla!pq^kafkd.!!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-
N^o^do^me!5.6)

9!10) K^ohbq! qeb! co^k`efpb! pvpqbj! ^ka! co^k`efpbbp! _v! jb^kp! lc! mbq! pbosf`bp! ifpqfkdp!lk
pmb`f^ifwba!tb_pfqb!afob`qlofbp.!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!5.6)

!101) Uebk!100!Nllm!911!co^k`efpbp!^ob!lmbo^qfkd,!tb!j^v!^mmlfkq!^ka!`lkpriq!tfqe!qeb
L^qflk^i!Do^k`efpbbb!?asfplov!Alrk`fi!ql!c^`fifq^qb!`ljjrkf`^qflkp!^ka!pbosb!fk!^k!^asfplov
`^m^`fqv.!!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!6.4)

12) ?iqelrde!tb!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!̂ p!̂ iiltba!_v!i^t!ql!bpq^_ifpe!j^ufjrj,!jfkfjrj,!lo!lqebo
mof`fkd! obnrfobjbkqp!tfqe! obpmb`q! ql! qeb!mof`bp!vlr!j^v!`e^odb! clo!Nllm!911! pbosf`bp! ^ka
molar`qp,!tb!̂ ob!klq!l_ifd^qba!ql!̂ ppfpq!fk!bpq^_ifpefkd!mof`bp!̂ iqelrde!tfii!_b!̂ s^fi^_ib!ql!̂ asfpb
^p!obnrbpqba.!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!6.6)

Qfqb!Qbib`qflk

Ub!lkiv!do^kq!^k!bu`irpfsb!qboofqlov!tfqefk!tef`e!vlr!^ob!^rqelofwba!ql!lmbo^qb!vlro!@rpfkbpp,
klq!^!pmb`fcf`!pfqb.!!Wlr!tfii!lmbo^qb!vlro!Nllm!911!@rpfkbpp!^q!vlro!`elf`b!lc!vlro!eljb,!`ljjbo`f^i
lccf`b!pm^`b,!lo!bub`rqfsb!lccf`b!prfqb!jbbqfkd!lro!`roobkq!`ofqbof^.!!Aelf`b!lc!il`^qflk!fp!vlrop,!_rq!tb
e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!afp^mmolsb!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!N^o^do^me!4.2),!fc!tb!abqbojfkb!qeb!il`^qflk!fp
abqofjbkq^i!lo!fk!^kv!t^v!obcib`qp!_^aiv!lk!qeb!Nllm!911!qo^ab!k^jb!̂ ka!_rpfkbpp!obmrq^qflk.!!Wlr!j^v
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obil`^qb!lkiv!tfqe!lro!moflo!tofqqbk!̂ mmols^i.!!!Rebob!fp!kl!qfjb!ifjfq!lk!klqf`b!lc!̂ mmols^i!lo!afp^mmols^i
_rq!tb!fkqbka!ql!obpmlka!moljmqiv.!

@?PAQ!-!Arpqljbo!@fiifkd,!Nol`bppfkd!^ka!Q`ebarifkd!Qvpqbj

Skabo!lro!Arpqljbo!@fiifkd,!Nol`bppfkd!̂ ka!Q`ebarifkd!Qvpqbj!(@?PAQ!),!vlr!pbka!rp!̀ lmfbp
lc!^ii!`rpqljbo!^dobbjbkqp!vlr!e^sb!clo!Nllm!911!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`bp!tef`e!jrpq!_b!fk!^!cloj
tb!̂ mmolsb.!!Alk`roobkq!tfqe!pfdkfkd!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq,!vlr!tfii!pfdk!̂ k!?dobbjbkq!clo!Q^ib!lc
Pb`bfs^_ibp!pl!qe^q!tb!j^v!`liib`q!colj!qeb!`rpqljbo.!!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!-!Cuef_fq!?)

Ub!tfii!m^v!vlr!kbq!mol`bbap!(^cqbo!olv^iqfbp!^ka!^ii!^agrpqjbkqp!^ka!abar`qflkp!^rqelofwba!fk
qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq)!_^pba!lk!^jlrkqp!ob`bfsba!colj!vlro!`rpqljbop!qtf`b!^!jlkqe,!6qe!^ka!21pq

a^v!lc!b^`e!jlkqe.!!Skabo!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq,!tb!̂ ob!lkiv!obnrfoba!ql!pbka!vlr!qeb!_^i^k`b!lc!qeb
^jlrkqp!̂ `qr^iiv!̀ liib`qba!̂ p!lc!qeb!15qe!̂ ka!31pq!lc!b^`e!jlkqe!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq-N^o^do^me!3.3.2).

Ub!_fii!vlro!`rpqljbop!^ka!`liib`q!jlkfbp!arb!_v!mboflaf`^iiv!`e^odfkd!qeb!`rpqljbo}p!`obafq
`^oa!lk!cfib!tfqe!rp.!Gc!qeb!̀ obafq!̀ ^oa!̀ e^odb!fp!abkfba!lo!̀ e^odba!_^`h!ql!rp,!qebk!tb!j^v!q^hb!qeb!pqbmp
tb!`lkpfabo!^mmolmof^qb!ql!`liib`q.!Gc!^!`rpqljbo!m^vp!vlr!afob`qiv,!qebk!vlr!jrpq!objfq!qeb!^jlrkq
tfqelrq!abar`qflk!ql!rp!tfqefk!24!elrop!lc!ob`bfmq.!!Fltbsbo,!vlr!e^sb!qeb!riqfj^qb!obpmlkpf_fifqv!clo
bkprofkd! vlro! `rpqljbop! m^v.! ! Gc! vlr! molmlpb! ^! `rpqljbo! tel! albp! klq! jbbq! lro! pq^ka^oap! clo
`obafqtloqefkbpp,!tb!j^v!ab`ifkb!ql!^mmolsb!qebfo!^dobbjbkq.!!

Do^k`efpbb!Eolrmp!^ka!?asboqfpfkd!Gkcloj^qflk<!Gkqbokbq!Pbi^qba!?`qfsfqfbp

Ub!`roobkqiv!e^sb!klq!^`qfs^qba!k^qflk^i!lo!obdflk^i!co^k`efpbb!^asfplov!lo!j^ohbqfkd
^`qfsfqfbp,!_rq!j^v!al!pl!fk!qeb!crqrob.

! ;@QHML@J!4O@LBGHPDD!0CSHPMOU!2MRLBHJ!-!Rebob!fp!kl!`lrk`fi!lc!co^k`efpbbp!tel!^asfpb!rp!lk
^asboqfpfkd!mlif`fbp!lo!lqebo!j^qqbop,!_rq!tb!tfii!cloj!^!L^qflk^i!?asfplov!Alrk`fi!tebk!qebob!^ob!^q
ib^pq!lkb!erkaoba!lmbo^qfkd!co^k`efpbp.!!N^o^do^me!6.4!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!albp!klq!dfsb!rp!qeb
mltbo!ql!cloj!`e^kdb!lo!afpplisb!^k!^asboqfpfkd!`lrk`fi.!

!Ub!̂ ob!klq!l_ifd^qba!ql!j^fkq^fk!̂ kv!̂ asboqfpfkd!moldo^j!lo!ql!pmbka!̂ kv!̂ jlrkq!lk!̂ asboqfpfkd
fk!vlro!^ob^!lo!qboofqlov.!

?@OFDQDC!8MB@J!9@OIDQHLF!"?89#$!Ub!al!klq!e^sb!^kv!^asboqfpfkd!crka!ql!tef`e!vlr!jrpq
`lkqof_rqb!klo!^kv!pmb`fcfba!^jlrkq!vlr!jrpq!pmbka!lk!^asboqfpfkd!fk!vlro!qboofqlov.!!Ub!al!e^sb!qeb
ofdeq!ql!obnrfob!vlr!ql!m^v!rp!rm!ql!1%!lc!vlro!dolpp!obsbkrbp!^p!^!R^odbqba!!Jl`^i!K^ohbqfkd!cbb,!_rq
`roobkqiv!al!klq!obnrfob!qefp.!!Uebk!obnrfoba,!qeb!RJK!cbb!tfii!_b!rpba!clo!j^ohbqfkd!q^odbqba!afob`qiv
qlt^oap!vlro!qboofqlov!^ka!fp!klq!^!m^oq!lc!^kv!dbkbo^i!co^k`efpbb!^asboqfpfkd!crka.!!Gc!tb!al!obnrfob!vlr
ql!m^v!̂ !RJK!cbb,!!tb!tfii!dfsb!vlr!60!a^vp!klqf`b!̂ ka!!molsfab!vlr!mboflaf`!obmloqp!obd^oafkd!qeb!RJK
bumbkafqrobp!afob`qba!ql!vlro!qboofqlov.!!(Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!6.5!^ka!6.5.1)

?GD!6LQDOLDQ!$!Ub!j^fkq^fk!^!Ub_!pfqb!tebob!^ii!Nllm!911!_rpfkbppbp!^ob!ifpqba.!!Wlr!j^v!klq
^asboqfpb,!l_q^fk!afob`qlov!ifpqfkdp!lo!l_q^fk!lo!bpq^_ifpe!^k!fkabmbkabkq!Ub_!m^db!lo!Ub_!pfqb,!rkibpp
tb!dfsb! lro!tofqqbk! `lkpbkq.! ! Qbm^o^qb!tb_! pfqbp! ^ob! ^d^fkpq! lro! `roobkq! mlif`v,!tef`e!tb!al! klq
^kqf`fm^qb!̀ e^kdfkd.!!?kv!rpb!lc!lo!Nolmofbq^ov!K^ohp!fk!̂ kv!cloj!lo!c^peflk!̂ ka!fk!̂ kv!jbafrj!obnrfobp
lro!moflo!tofqqbk!̂ mmols^i.!!Wlr!j^v!klq!lccbo,!moljlqb!lo!pbii!̂ kv!pbosf`bp!lo!molar`qp!lo!rpb!̂ kv!lc!qeb
Nolmofbq^ov!K^ohp!qeolrde!qeb!fkqbokbq!lo!_v!^kv!bib`qolkf`!jb^kp!fk`irafkd!clo!bu^jmib,!_ilddfkd,
pl`f^i!kbqtlohfkd!pfqbp!pr`e!^p!D^`b_llh,!Rtfqqbo,!lo!JfkhbaGk,!bu`bmq!^p!tb!j^v!^mmolsb,!_rq!tb!^ob
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klq!obnrfoba!ql!al!pl.!!Wlr!j^v!klq!rpb!lro!Nolmofbq^ov!K^ohp!^p!m^oq!lc!̂ kv!Gkqbokbq!alj^fk!rkibpp!tb
pmb`fcf`^iiv!^mmolsb!fk!tofqfkd.!

?asboqfpfkd!Ebkbo^iiv<!L^qflk^i!K^ohbqfkd!

Mqebo! qe^k! j^fkq^fkfkd! qeb! Nllm! 911! tb_pfqb! ^ka! j^fkq^fkfkd! ^asboqfpfkd! m^oqkbo!tb_pfqb
ifpqfkdp,!Ub!al!klq! obnrfob!lo!molsfab!^asboqfpfkd! fk!^kv!jbaf^,!klo!al!tb!molsfab!^k!^asboqfpfkd
moldo^j.!!Skabo!lro!`roobkq!lmbo^qfkd!pq^ka^oap,!tb!obnrfob!qe^q!^ii!co^k`efpbp!j^fkq^fk!^!jfkfjrj!lc
^! Elldib! ?atloap,! Gkpq^do^j! ^ka! Wbim! ifpqfkd! ^ka! lqebo! fqbjp! tb! fabkqfcv! colj! qfjb! ql! qfjb! ^p
"tb_pfqbp!̂ ka!lqebo!̂ asboqfpfkd!̀ e^kkbip."!Mro!Mmbo^qfkd!K^kr^i!̂ ka!̀ roobkq!obnrfobjbkqp!̂ ob!mr_ifpeba
lkifkb!fk!qeb!Do^k`efpb!Pbplro`b!Abkqbo!qe^q!tb!molsfab!bu`irpfsbiv!ql!lro!co^k`efpbbp.!!Refp!ifpq!tfii!_b
rma^qba!mboflaf`^iiv!tebk!tb!fabkqfcv!̂ asboqfpfkd!̀ e^kkbip!qe^q!tb!_bifbsb!̂ ob!fk!qeb!_bpq!fkqbobpq!lc!qeb
co^k`efpbb!ql!cliilt.!!!Ub!tfii!molsfab!vlr!tfqe!qbjmi^qbp!̂ ka!s^oflrp!j^ohbqfkd!j^qbof^ip!fk!bib`qolkf`
jbaf^,!pljb!lc!tef`e!j^v!_b!^mmolmof^qb!ql!obmolar`b!fk!mofkq.!Wlr!j^v!rpb!vlro!ltk!^asboqfpfkd
j^qbof^ip!lkiv!tfqe!lro!moflo!tofqqbk!^mmols^i.

!
Aljmrqbo<!Kl_fib!Bbsf`bp!

!?p!^!jfkfjrj!vlr!jrpq!e^sb!^``bpp!ql!efde!pmbba!fkqbokbq!pbosf`b.!!Reb!lmbo^qfkd!pvpqbj!clo
vlro!`ljmrqbo!tfii!_b!Ufkaltp!10!lo!kbtbo.!!Wlr!jrpq!^ipl!mro`e^pb!^ka!fkpq^ii!^!_^pf`!cfk^k`f^i
ob`loahbbmfkd!plcqt^ob,!`roobkqiv!Orf`h_llhp,!lo!vlr!j^v!efob!^k!^``lrkqfkd!molcbppflk^i!tel!tfii
rqfifwb!Orf`h_llhp.!!Wlr!jrpq!molsfab!rp!ob^a!lkiv!lo!^``lrkq^kq}p!^``bpp!ql!Orf`h_llhp!lkifkb.!!Wlr
jrpq!^ipl!e^sb!!qeb!plcqt^ob!kb`bpp^ov!ql!^``bpp!^ka!rpb!qeb!Flrkap!Klrkap,!Gk`,!molmofbq^ov!@?PAQ
pvpqbj!ql!tef`e!tb!tfii!dfsb!vlr!̂ ``bpp!̂ q!kl!̀ e^odb.!!Wlr!tfii!rpb!qeb!!plcqt^ob!ql!fkmrq!vlro!̀ rpqljbo
_fiifkd!fkcloj^qflk!^ka!ql!qo^kpjfq!vlro!p^ibp!^`qfsfqv!^ka!_fiifkd!fkcloj^qflk!ql!rp.!!Gc!vlr!al!klq!e^sb
^!!̀ ljmrqbo,!qebk!qeb!̀ lpq!ql!̂ `nrfob!̂ !̀ ljmrqbo,!mofkqbo!̂ ka!p`^kkbo!jbbqfkd!lro!jfkfj^i!obnrfobjbkqp
tfii!o^kdb!colj!$450!ql!$700.

Wlr!jrpq!^ipl!ltk!^ka!!j^fkq^fk!^!pj^oqmelkb!abaf`^qba!ql!ob`bfsfkd!`rpqljbo!`^iip.!!Cfqebo
^k!fNelkb!lo!^ka!^kaolfa!_^pba!pj^oqmelkb!tfqe!^``bpp!ql!qeb!fkqbokbq!fp!^``bmq^_ib.!!Ub!tfii!molsfab
^k!bu`irpfsb!abaf`^qba!qbibmelkb!krj_bo!tef`e!fp!qeb!lkiv!qbibmelkb!krj_bo!Wlr!j^v!rpb!clo!vlro
_rpfkbpp.!!Mro!`^ii!`bkqbo!tfii!^kptbo!^ii!fk_lrka!`^iip!^ka!clot^oa!lo!olrqb!

Ub!tfii!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!̀ e^kdb!lro!jfkfjrj!̀ ljmrqbo!e^oat^ob,!jl_fib!absf`b!̂ ka!plcqt^ob
obnrfobjbkqp!l``^pflk^iiv.!!Wlr!jrpq!qebk!rmdo^ab!vlro!̀ ljmrqbo!pvpqbjp!̂ ka!absf`bp!ql!jbbq!qeb!kbt
obnrfobjbkqp!tfqefk!^!ob^plk^_ib!mbofla!lc!ob`bfsfkd!klqf`b!colj!rp!ql!al!pl.!!Reb!co^k`efpbb!e^p!kl
l_ifd^qflk!ql!bkqbo!fkql!̂ kkr^i!j^fkqbk^k`b!rma^qbp,!rmdo^afkd!lo!prmmloq!̀ lkqo^`qp!clo!̂ kv!e^oat^ob!lc
plcqt^ob.!!Lbfqebo!tb!klo!̂ kv!̂ ccfif^qb!lo!qefoa!m^oqv!fp!l_ifd^qba!ql!molsfab!lkdlfkd!j^fkqbk^k`b!obm^fop
rmdo^abp!lo!rma^qbp.!!Alpqp!lc!^kv!lmqflk^i!lo!j^ka^qlov!rmdo^abp!lo!j^fkqbk^k`b!qe^q!vlr!j^v!fk`ro
^kkr^iiv!fp!rkmobaf`q^_ib!̂ ka!abqbojfkba!_v!fkabmbkabkq!qefoa!m^oqv!sbkalop!̂ ka!tfii!s^ov!̂ ``loafkd!ql
qeb!`ljmrqbo!pvpqbj!vlr!`ellpb!ql!rpb.

Ub!`roobkqiv!al!klq!e^sb!fkabmbkabkq!^``bpp!ql!vlro!`ljmrqbo!pvpqbj,!_rq!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql
fjmibjbkq!^``bpp!ql!vlro!pvpqbj!rmlk!klqf`b.!!Wlr!jrpq!e^sb!fkqbokbq!^``bpp!qeolrde!vlro!`ljmrqbo
^ka!pr_p`of_b!ql!^k!fkqbokbq!molsfabo!tfqe!^abnr^qb!pmbba.

Rfjb!@bqtbbk!Qfdkfkd!lc!qeb!?dobbjbkq!^ka!@bdfkkfkd!Mmbo^qflkp;!!
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Reb!mbofla!lc!qfjb!_bqtbbk!qeb!pfdkfkd!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!(lo!qeb!m^vjbkq!lc!^kv
`lkpfabo^qflk!clo!qeb!co^k`efpb)!^ka!qeb!lmbkfkd!lc!vlro!_rpfkbpp!s^ofbp,!abmbkafkd!rmlk!tebk!vlr
p`ebarib!qo^fkfkd.!!@b`^rpb!vlr!pq^oq!_rpfkbpp!fjjbaf^qbiv!^cqbo!vlr!`ljmibqb!qo^fkfkd,!tb!bumb`q!qe^q
vlr!tfii!_bdfk!lkb!(1)!!ql!qtl!(2)!tbbhp!^cqbo!pfdkfkd!vlro!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq.!!D^`qlop!̂ ccb`qfkd!qefp
ibkdqe! lc! qfjb!rpr^iiv! fk`irab! l_q^fkfkd! ^! p^qfpc^`qlov! pfqb,! to^mmfkd! vlro! sbef`ib!tef`e!jrpq! _b
`ljmibqba!_bclob!vlr!_bdfk!qo^fkfkd,!̂ ka!pbqqfkd!rm!vlro!lccf`b,!ib^pb!lo!obkq^i!kbdlqf^qflkp!fc!̂ mmif`^_ib,
cfk^ifwfkd!^kv!cfk^k`fkd!^oo^kdbjbkqp,!^ka!qfjfkd!lc!`ljmibqflk!lc!qo^fkfkd.

Ro^fkfkd;

Ub!lccbo!^!qo^fkfkd!moldo^j!`ljmofpba!lc!buqbkpfsb!pbic!j^k^dba!^q!eljb!^ka!lkifkb!pqrafbp
rpfkd!_lqe!lkifkb!^ka!e^oa!`lmv!j^qbof^ip!rkabo!lro!prmbosfpflk,!^p!tbii!^p!lkb!a^v!lc!qo^fkfkd!fk-cfbia
tfqe!^k!^s^fi^_ib!co^k`efpbb!lmbo^qfkd!kb^obpq!vlr.!!Reb!qlq^i!qo^fkfkd!moldo^j,!fk!qeb!cfbia!^ka!sfoqr^i,
i^pqp! ^mmolufj^qbiv! lkb! (1)! tbbh.! ! Ub! tfii! abqbojfkb! qeb! ^`qr^i! ibkdqe! lc! qo^fkfkd! _^pba! lk! lro
^ppbppjbkq!lc!vlro!kbbap.!

Ub!tfii!qov!ql!j^hb!qo^fkfkd!^s^fi^_ib!^p!kb`bpp^ov!clo!vlr.!!Wlr!jrpq!^qqbka!lk-pfqb!^ka/lo
sfoqr^i!qo^fkfkd!^p!tb!abqbojfkb!fp!^mmolmof^qb.!Wlr!jrpq!`ljmibqb!fkfqf^i!qo^fkfkd!ql!lro!p^qfpc^`qflk
_bclob!vlr!`^k!pq^oq!vlro!Nllm!911!@rpfkbpp.!!Ub!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!ifjfq!^s^fi^_fifqv!^ka!ql!`e^odb!^
ob^plk^_ib!cbb!(klq!vbq!pbq!fk!qeb!^_pbk`b!lc!`roobkq!obqo^fkfkd!abj^kap).!!Ub!mi^k!ql!_b!cibuf_ib!fk
p`ebarifkd!qo^fkfkd!ql!̂ ``ljjla^qb!lro!mboplkkbi!^ka!vlr.!!Rebob!`roobkqiv!^ob!kl!cfuba!(f.b.,!jlkqeiv
lo!_f-jlkqeiv)!qo^fkfkd!p`ebaribp.!!Ub!j^v!obnrfob!vlr!ql!̂ qqbka!obcobpebo!qo^fkfkd!̀ lropbp!̂ q!qfjbp!̂ ka
il`^qflkp!qe^q!tb!abpfdk^qb.!!Wlr!tfii!_b!obpmlkpf_ib!clo!vlro!obi^qba!qo^sbifkd!^ka!ifsfkd!bumbkpbp.
!

Mro!qo^fkfkd!moldo^j!rpbp!qeb!Mmbo^qfkd!K^kr^i!tef`e!fp!molsfaba!qeolrde!lkifkb!^``bpp!^ka
lqebo!j^qbof^ip!̂ ka!lkifkb!jbaf^!qe^q!tb!j^v!̂ almq!(^ii!m^oq!lc!qeb!~K^kr^i�),!tfqe!qeb!dob^qbpq!̂ jlrkq
lc!qfjb!pmbkq!lk!~e^kap!lk�!qo^fkfkd.!!Reb!R^_ib!lc!Alkqbkqp!clo!qeb!K^kr^i!!fp!fk`iraba!^p!Cuef_fq!B
ql!qefp!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq.!!Reb!K^kr^i!̀ roobkqiv!e^p!̂ !qlq^i!lc!6448!m^dbp.!!Ro^fkfkd!̀ lsbop!lmbo^qflk
^ka!j^k^dbjbkq!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!_rpfkbpp,!j^k^dfkd!qeb!̀ rpqljbo!absbilmjbkq,!!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!̂ ka
mboplkkbi!qb`ekfnrbp,!j^ohbqfkd,!bccb`qfsb!rpb!lc!qeb!@?PAQ!pvpqbj,!lro!`roobkq!mlif`fbp,!mol`barobp
^ka! lmbo^qfkd! obnrfobjbkqp,! ^p! tbii! ^p! dbkbo^i! _rpfkbpp! lod^kfw^qflk! fkcloj^qflk.! ! Mro! mobpfabkq,
Eblccobv!@laib!e^p!mofj^ov!qo^fkfkd!obpmlkpf_fifqfbp!^p!tbii!^p!lk-dlfkd!arqfbp!fk!qeb!`ljm^kv.!

Ub!al!klq!̀ e^odb!clo!qo^fkfkd,!pr_gb`q!ql!qelpb!ifjfq^qflkp!prjj^ofwba!fjjbaf^qbiv!̂ _lsb.!!Wlr
^ob!obpmlkpf_ib!clo!qo^sbi,!_l^oa,!ifsfkd!bumbkpbp,!^kv!bjmilvbb!p^i^ov!^ka!`lpqp.

!Ub!j^v!obnrfob,!lo!vlr!j^v!obnrbpq!^aafqflk^i!obcobpebo!lo!obqo^fkfkd!̀ lropbp.!!Refp!qo^fkfkd!fp
pr_gb`q!ql!^s^fi^_fifqv!lc!qo^fkfkd!mboplkkbi!^ka!ifjfqba!pm^`b!fk!p`ebariba!`i^ppbp.!!Ub!j^v!molsfab
obcobpebo!qo^fkfkd!^q!lro!lmqflk!clo!^!`e^odb!tb!tfii!abqbojfkb!^q!qe^q!qfjb.!!Mro!clrkabo!^ka!mobpfabkq,
Eblccobv!@laib,!prmbosfpbp!lro!Do^k`efpb!Qrmmloq!Rb^j!^ka!^ii!qo^fkfkd.!!Ffp!bumbofbk`b!fp!abp`of_ba
fk!Gqbj!2@lqe!Eblccobv!@laib!̂ ka!Nevibkb!Ae^pb!qb^`e!̂ ii!̀ i^ppollj!pr_gb`qp.!!Nevibkb!e^p!bibsbk!vb^op
bumbofbk`b!tfqe!qeb!co^k`efplo!fk!qeb!̀ i^ppollj!pr_gb`qp.!Gk-qeb-cfbia!qo^fkfkd!fp!molsfaba!rkabo!Eblccobv
@laib}p!prmbosfpflk!_v!^!dbldo^mef`^iiv!`ilpb!co^k`efpbb!tel!fp!fk!dlla!pq^kafkd!^ka!e^p!^q!ib^pq!qtl
vb^op!bumbofbk`b!lmbo^qfkd!qeb!_rpfkbpp.!!?p!lc!qeb!a^qb!lc!qefp!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq,!tb!molsfab!qeb
cliiltfkd!qo^fkfkd;

JaPX]X]V!Ga^VaP\
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IdQYTRc ?^dab!^U
9[Pbba^^\
JaPX]X]V

?^dab!^U!^])!cWT)
A^Q!JaPX]X]V

C^RPcX^]
(Llqb!1)

Gkqolar`qflk!ql!qeb!_o^ka 1!elro Skifjfqba!sf^
melkb!cfopq!90

a^vp

Tfoqr^i

Gk!qeb!cfbia!qo^fkfkd 0!elrop 16!elrop B^ii^p,!RV!lo!^!abpfdk^qba
co^k`efpbb!qboofqlov

@?PAQ!pvpqbj!-!(@fiifkd,!
?ajfkfpqo^qfsb,!Plrqfkd!&
Arpqljbo!Q`ebarifkd!pvpqbj!)
^ka!Arpqljbo!Qbosf`b

6!elrop
Skifjfqba!sf^
melkb!cfopq!90
a^vp

Tfoqr^i!

K^ohbqfkd 4!elrop Skifjfqba!sf^
melkb!cfopq!90

a^vp

Tfoqr^i

Nllm!911!@rpfkbpp!pbqrm!^ka
j^k^dbjbkq

4!elrop Skifjfqba!sf^
melkb!cfpq!90!a^vp

Tfoqr^i

Or^ifqv!mol`bpp 1!elro! Skifjfqba!sf^
melkb!cfpq!90!a^vp

!

Tfoqr^i

JFJ7CI -3!W^dab -2!W^dab+!90
a^vp

rkifjfqba!melkb
qo^fkfkd

;MQD!&!$!?GD!ODJDS@LQ!DTNDOHDLBD!ME!MRO!NOHLBHN@J!QO@HLDOP/!
Eblccobv!@laib!-!179!vb^op
Do^k`efpb!prmmloq!pq^cc!Nevibkb!Ae^pb!-!4+11!vb^op
T^oflrp!co^k`efpbbp!tfqe!2!ql!12+!vb^op!lmbo^qfkd!Nllm!911!_rpfkbppbp.

@cT\!-.

J<HH@JFHO

Skabo!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq;!!

Wlr!jrpq!lmbo^qb!vlro!@rpfkbpp!tfqefk!̂ k!bu`irpfsb!̂ ob^!tb!do^kq!vlr!qe^q!fp!abpfdk^qba
_v!^aabkarj!^qq^`eba!ql!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!(~qeb!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov�).!!!Reb!Rboofqlov!abbjba
^mmolmof^qb!tfii!s^ov! colj! co^k`efpb! ql! co^k`efpb.! !Ub!tfii!abqbojfkb! qeb!Rboofqlov!_v! qeb! pmb`fcf`
dbldo^mef`!^ka!j^ohbq!c^`qlop!^ccb`qfkd!qeb!Rboofqlov!^ka!_v!lro!lsbo^ii!mi^k!clo!absbilmjbkq!lc!qeb
Rboofqlov.!!Rebpb!c^`qlop!j^v!fk`irab!qeb!pfwb!^ka!abjldo^mef`p!lc!qeb!il`^i!mlmri^qflk,!abkpfqv!lc
mlmri^qflk,!pfkdib!c^jfiv!obpfabk`b!lo!armibu!sboprp!jriqf!rkfq!atbiifkdp!^ka!krj_bo!lc!`ljjbo`f^i
molmboqfbp.! ! Ub! j^v! ^ipl! q^hb! fkql! `lkpfabo^qflk! lqebo! ^s^fi^_ib! abjldo^mef`p,! ^kv! ^``bppf_ib
fkcloj^qflk! obd^oafkd!mbq!mlmri^qflk!^ka!^kv!c^`qlop! qe^q!tlria!^ccb`q!^_fifqv! ql!bccf`fbkqiv!pbosf`b
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`rpqljbop!tfqefk!̂ !dfsbk!̂ ob^.!!Ub!tfii!kbdlqf^qb!vlro!dbldo^mef`!̂ ob^!̀ lk`roobkqiv!tfqe!qeb!Do^k`efpb
?dobbjbkq.!Ub!tfii!abp`of_b!qeb!Rboofqlov!fk!Cuef_fq!?!ql!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq.!Ub!̀ ^k!abcfkb!qeb
bu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!_v!obcbobk`b!ql!mlifqf`^i!afsfpflkp!(qltk,!`fqv,!`lrkqv),!_v!o^afrp!(b.d.!o^afrp!colj
vlro!eljb!_^pb),!_v!j^mmba!abifkb^qflk,!wfm!`labp!^ka/lo!_v!mlmri^qflk!abkpfqfbp.!!

Pfdeqp!Ufqefk!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov;!!!

Reb!do^kq!lc!̂ k!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!jb^kp!lkiv!vlr!̀ ^k!j^ohbq!̂ ka!mbocloj!Nllm!911!mbq!t^pqb
objls^i!pbosf`bp!fk!qe^q!Rboofqlov.!!Ub!abcfkb!^ii!Rboofqlofbp!_v!wfm!`labp,!^ppfdkfkd!b^`e!qboofqlov!^k
bu`irpfsb!ifpq!lc!wfm!`labp!fk!tef`e!ql!lmbo^qb!qeb!Do^k`efpba!@rpfkbpp.!!C^`e!qboofqlov!e^p!^!jfkfjrj
lc!250,000!mlmri^qflk.!!Fltbsbo!qeb!Rboofqlov!fp!abcfkba,!vlr!jrpq!_b!fk!̀ ljmif^k`b!tfqe!vlro!Do^k`efpb
?dobbjbkq!^ka!^kv!lqebo!^dobbjbkqp!tfqe!rp!ql!mobpbosb!vlro!bu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov.!!!Gc!qeb!mlmri^qflk
pr_pq^kqf^iiv!fk`ob^pbp!tfqefk!vlro!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!,!̂ ka!tb!ob^plk^_iv!ab`fab!qe^q!̂ klqebo!@rpfkbpp
fp!kbbaba!ql!pbosf`b!qeb!dbkbo^i!j^ohbq!^ob^!^abnr^qbiv,!tb!j^v!obar`b!qeb!pfwb!lc!vlro!Cu`irpfsb
Rboofqlov.!

Wlro!qboofqlof^i!bu`irpfsfqv!fp!klq!abmbkabkq!rmlk!̂ `efbsbjbkq!lc!̂ !̀ boq^fk!p^ibp!slirjb,!j^ohbq
mbkbqo^qflk!lo!^kv!lqebo!`lkqfkdbk`v,!tfqe!qtl!bu`bmqflkp;

1. Gc!vlr!qtf`b!ab`ifkb!ql!pbosf`b!`rpqljbop!tfqefk!vlro!Rboofqlov,!Ub!j^v!obar`b!lo!lqebotfpb
^agrpq!Wlro!bu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!̂ p!ilkd!̂ p!fq!̀ lkq^fkp!̂ q!ib^pq!̂ !mlmri^qflk!lc!250,000.!!!!Ub!j^v
qebk!^iilt!lqebo!co^k`efpbbp!qeb!lmmloqrkfqv!ql!pbosf`b!^ka!^`nrfob!qeb!bu`irpfsb!ofdeqp!ql!qeb
obib^pba!qboofqlov.

2. Wlr!jrpq!j^fkq^fk!qeb!jfkfjrj!krj_bo!lc!pbosf`b!sbef`ibp!tb!obnrfob!lo!tb!j^v!obar`b!vlro
Rboofqlov.!!Mro!mlif`v!clo!krj_bo!lc!pbosf`b!sbef`ibp!fp!abq^fiba!fk!qeb!K^kr^i.!!Aroobkqiv!Ub
obnrfob!^!jfkfjrj!lc!lkb!sbef`ib!clo!bsbov!125!bkoliiba!`rpqljbop!fk!vlro!Rboofqlov.!!

Wlr!jrpq!lmbo^qb!vlro!Nllm!911!@rpfkbpp!plibiv!tfqefk!qeb!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!tb!kbdlqf^qba
_bqtbbk!rp!^ka!^p!abp`of_ba!fk!Cuef_fq!@!ql!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq.!!Ub!al!klq!mbojfq!rpb!lc!qeb
Gkqbokbq,!bu`bmq!fk!qeb!j^kkbo!qe^q!tb!^rqelofwb!^ka!molsfab!_v!jb^kp!lc!lro!Ub_pfqb!^ka!lqebo!pqof`q
pq^ka^oap!tb!j^v!j^ka^qb.!

Mrqpfab!lc!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov;!!Wlr!j^v!klq!plif`fq!`rpqljbop!lrqpfab!lc!qeb!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov.!
Gc!̂ !̀ rpqljbo!̀ ^iip!obnrbpqfkd!pbosf`b!lrqpfab!lc!qeb!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov,!vlr!j^v!̂ ppfpq!qebj!pl!ilkd!̂ p
qebv!̂ ob!klq!il`^qba!fk!qeb!Cu`irpfsb!!Rboofqlov!lc!̂ klqebo!co^k`efpbb.!!Ql!ilkd!̂ p!qeb!̀ rpqljbo!fp!il`^qba
fk!^k!Rboofqlov!klq!vbq!^t^oaba!ql!^!co^k`efpbb,!qebk!vlr!j^v!pbosf`b!qeb!`rpqljbo.

!!Mccf`b!Jl`^qflk!̂ ka!Pbil`^qflk.!!Wlr!jrpq!obpfab!tfqefk!vlro!Rboofqlov!lo,!tfqe!lro!tofqqbk!̀ lkpbkq,!
ob^plk^_iv!kb^o_v!^ka!tfqefk!vlro!pq^qb.!!Wlr!j^v!obil`^qb!vlro!lccf`b!(eljb!lo!lccf`b!prfqb!jbbqfkd
lro!obnrfobjbkqp)!!^kvtebob!tfqefk!qeb!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov,!pl!ilkd!^p!vlr!dfsb!rp!moflo!tofqqbk!klqf`b
^ka!fq!jbbqp!lro!̀ roobkq!jfkfjrj!pq^ka^oap.!!Ub!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!afp^mmolsb!̂ kv!molmlpba!obil`^qflk.!
Lbfqebo!vlr!klo!lqebo!co^k`efpbbp!j^v!^asboqfpb!lo!plif`fq!lrqpfab!lc!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov.!!Ub!^ob!klq
pr_gb`q!ql!qelpb!obpqof`qflkp.!!

Mqebo!Ae^kkbip!lc!Bfpqof_rqflk;!!?iqelrde!klq!molef_fqba!colj!alfkd!pl,!kbfqebo!tb!e^sb!^kvkl
mobpbkqiv! clojri^qba!mi^kp! ql!lmbo^qb!lo! co^k`efpb!^kv!_rpfkbpp! pbiifkd!lo! ib^pfkd!pfjfi^o!dllap!lo
pbosf`bp!rkabo!^!afccbobkq!qo^abj^oh!fk!qeb!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!lo!bipbtebob.

K^glo!?``lrkqp;!!Ub!l``^pflk^iiv!kbdlqf^qb!K^glo!?``lrkq!pq^qrp!tfqe!`ljm^kfbp!qe^q!1)!lmbo^qb
colj!qtl!lo!jlob!il`^qflkp!lo!2)!̂ ob!lc!̂ !pfwb!lo!k^qrob!qe^q!tb!abqbojfkb!jbofqp!K^glo!?``lrkq!pq^qrp.!

<@FD!$&.$



Ub!j^v!^q!lro!afp`obqflk!lccbo!vlr!qeb!lmmloqrkfqv!ql!pbosf`b!^!K^glo!?``lrkq!tfqefk!lo!kb^o!vlro
Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!^p!qebv!`ljb!^s^fi^_ib!qeolrde!lro!K^glo!?``lrkq!pq^qrp.!!Ub!tfii!lccbo!vlr!qebpb
^``lrkqp!lk!̂ k!~^p!kbbaba�!_^pfp,!tef`e!j^v!_b!lk`b!lo!mboflaf`^iiv.!!Gc!vlr!ab`ifkb!ql!pbosf`b!qeb!K^glo
?``lrkq!lk!qeb!kbdlqf^qba!qbojp,!tb!j^v!lccbo!qeb!K^glo!?``lrkq!ql!pljblkb!bipb!fc!^s^fi^_ib.

5DLDO@JJU/

Ub!al!klq!^iilt!co^k`efpbbp!ql!^asboqfpb!lo!q^odbq!plif`fq^qflk!lrqpfab!lc!qebfo!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov.!
Llo!tfii!tb!plif`fq!lo!̂ ``bmq!̀ rpqljbop!colj!fkpfab!qeb!co^k`efpbb}p!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!rkibpp!fq!nr^ifcfbp
^p!^!K^glo!?``lrkq.!!Wlr!j^v!klq!plif`fq!lo!̂ ``bmq!loabop!colj!̀ rpqljbop!il`^qba!tfqefk!qeb!Cu`irpfsb
Rboofqlov!lc!^klqebo! co^k`efpbb!rkibpp! qeb!lqebo! co^k`efpbb!`lkpbkqp.! !Rebobclob,!tb!al!klq! obnrfob
m^vjbkq!klo!al!tb!j^hb!pr`e!m^vjbkqp!lc!^kv!`ljmbkp^qflk!clo!p^ibp!j^ab!lo!loabop!plif`fqba!fk
^klqebo!co^k`efpbb'p!bu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov.!!Ub!^ob!klq!pr_gb`q!ql!qebpb!`lkafqflkp.!!Wlr!j^v!klq!pbii!lo
molsfab!pbosf`bp!lrqpfab!vlro!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov,!bu`bmq!tfqe!lro!moflo!̂ mmols^i.!!Ub!al!klq!mbojfq!rpb
lc! qeb! Gkqbokbq,! qbibj^ohbqfkd,! qlii! cobb! qbibmelkb!krj_bop,! lo!lqebo!afob`q!j^ohbqfkd! bu`bmq! ^p!tb
pmb`fcf`^iiv!^mmolsba!lo!afob`q.!!

Ub!lccbo!kl!lmqflkp,!ofdeqp!lc!cfopq!obcrp^i!lo!pfjfi^o!ofdeqp!ql!̂ `nrfob!̂ aafqflk^i!co^k`efpbp!tfqefk!qeb
Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!lo!̀ lkqfdrlrp!qboofqlofbp.!!Wlr!tfii!klq!e^sb!̂ !ofdeq!ql!obil`^qb!qeb!co^k`efpb!lrqpfab
qeb!!!Rboofqlov!lo!ql!`e^kdb!vlro!Rboofqlov!bu`bmq!_v!lro!tofqqbk!`lkpbkq.

Mqebo!Ae^kkbip!lc!Bfpqof_rqflk;!!Ub!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!plif`fq!̂ ka!̂ ``bmq!loabop!clo!pbosf`bp!rpfkd!lro
K^ohp!lo!lqebo!molar`qp!ql!̀ rpqljbop!il`^qba!fk!vlro!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!tfqelrq!̀ ljmbkp^qflk!ql!vlr,
^iqelrde!tb!^ob!klq!mobpbkqiv!alfkd!pl.!!Lbfqebo!tb,!klo!lqebo!co^k`efpbbp,!j^v!al!_rpfkbpp!tfqe!vlro
`rpqljbop! obdfpqboba!^p! bu`irpfsb.! !Ub! obpbosb! qeb! ofdeq! ql!rpb! qeb!K^ohp! fk!^kv!lqebo! `e^kkbi!lc
afpqof_rqflk,!fk`irafkd!qeb!fkqbokbq,!̂ ka!j^v!pbii!lqebo!pfjfi^o!pbosf`bp!̂ ka!!dllap!rkabo!lqebo!qo^abj^ohp.!

@cT\!-/

JH7;<D7HBI

Ub!do^kq!vlr!qeb!klk-bu`irpfsb!ofdeq!ql!lmbo^qb!̂ !Nllm!911@rpfkbpp!rkabo!qeb!k^jb!Nllm!911!̂ ka
rkabo! ^kv! lqebo! qo^abj^ohp,! qo^ab! k^jbp,! pbosf`b! j^ohp,! abpfdkp! ^ka! ildlp! `roobkqiv! rpba! fk! qeb
co^k`efpba!_rpfkbpp!(qeb!"K^ohp").!Flrkap!Klrkap,!Gk`..!e^p!̂ mmifba!ql!obdfpqbo!qeb!cliiltfkd!K^oh!lk
qeb!Nofk`fm^i!Pbdfpqbo!tfqe!qeb!Skfqba!Qq^qbp!N^qbkq!^ka!Ro^abj^oh!Mccf`b!(NRM);

� !Nllm!911!̂ p!pbosf`b!j^oh!clo!!co^k`efpb!pbosf`bp,!k^jbiv,!lccbofkd!_rpfkbpp!j^k^dbjbkq!̂ ppfpq^k`b
fk!qeb!bpq^_ifpejbkq!^ka!lmbo^qflk!lc!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`bp!_rpfkbppbp<
Pbdfpqo^qflk!Ll.!4,317,856!obdfpqboba!M`ql_bo!2,!2012.

� !Nllm!911!^p!pbosf`b!j^oh!clo!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`bp.<!Pbdfpqo^qflk!Ll.!4,217,810!obdfpqboba
M`ql_bo!2,!2012.

Rebob!^ob!kl!mobpbkqiv!bccb`qfsb!abqbojfk^qflkp!lc!qeb!NRM,!S.Q.!Ro^abj^oh!Rof^i!^ka!?mmb^i
@l^oa,!qeb!qo^abj^oh!̂ ajfkfpqo^qlo!lo!̀ lroq!lc!qefp!lo!̂ kv!Qq^qb,!klo!fp!qebob!̂ kv!fkqbocbobk`b,!lmmlpfqflk
lo!̀ ^k`bii^qflk!mol`bbafkd!lo!j^qbof^i!ifqfd^qflk!mbkafkd!fkslisfkd!qeb!K^ohp,!tef`e!fp!obibs^kq!ql!qebfo
rpb!fk!qefp!lo!^kv!Qq^qb!fk!tef`e!tb!tfii!do^kq!co^k`efpbp.!!Ub!e^sb!cfiba!^ii!obnrfoba!^ccfa^sfqp.
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?ii!vlro!rpb!lc!qeb!K^ohp!^ka!^kv!dllatfii!vlr!bpq^_ifpe!fp!ql!lro!bu`irpfsb!_bkbcfq.!!Wlr!tfii
hbbm!kl!ofdeq!fk!qeb!K^ohp!lk!qbojfk^qflk!lo!bumfo^qflk!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq,!klo!j^v!vlr!̀ lkqbpq
qebfo!ltkbopefm.

Wlr!jrpq!klqfcv!rp!fjjbaf^qbiv!tebk!vlr!ib^ok!lc!̂ kv!fkcofkdfkd!rpb!lo!̀ i^fjp!lc!ofdeq!ql!k^jbp
lo!j^ohp!tef`e!^ob!qeb!p^jb,!lo!`lkcrpfkdiv!lo!ab`bmqfsbiv!pfjfi^o!ql!^kv!lc!lro!K^ohp.!!Ub!^ob!klq
l_ifd^qba!ql,!_rq!j^v!fk!lro!afp`obqflk,!q^hb!^ccfoj^qfsb!^`qflk!ql!molqb`q!lro!ofdeqp!^ka/lo!vlrop!ql!qeb
K^ohp.!!Ub!^ob!klq!obnrfoba!ql!abcbka!vlr!^d^fkpq!fkcofkdbjbkq!lo!ql!obfj_ropb!vlr!clo!^kv!a^j^dbp
clo!tef`e!vlr!^ob!ebia!if^_ib!fk!^kv!mol`bbafkd!^ofpfkd!lrq!lc!vlro!rpb!lc!qeb!K^ohp.!!Ub!al!fkqbka!ql
abcbka!lro!ltkbopefm!lc!qeb!j^ohp!^``loafkd!ql!lro!ob^plk^_ib!_rpfkbpp!gradjbkq.!!!

Ub!j^v!obnrfob!qe^q!vlr!jlafcv!lo!afp`lkqfkrb!rpb!lc!̂ kv!K^oh.!!Gc!tb!al,!tb!̂ ob!klq!l_ifd^qba
ql!obfj_ropb!clo!qeb!̀ lpqp!lc!̀ e^kdfkd!fqbjp!pr`e!̂ p!pfdkp!̂ ka!pq^qflkbov,!lo!clo!̂ kv!lqebo!ilpp!lo!bumbkpb
`^rpba!_v!!qeb!jlafcf`^qflk!lo!afp`lkqfkr^k`b.!!Ub!al!klq!^`qr^iiv!hklt!lc!^kv!prmboflo!moflo!ofdeqp!lo
fkcofkdfkd!rpbp!tef`e!̀ lria!j^qbof^iiv!̂ ccb`q!vlro!rpb!lc!qeb!mofk`fm^i!K^ohp!fk!qefp!pq^qb!lo!fk!̂ kv!pq^qb
fk!tef`e!qeb!co^k`efpba!_rpfkbpp!fp!ql!_b!il`^qba.

Ll!^dobbjbkqp!j^qbof^iiv!ifjfq!lro!ofdeq!ql!rpb!lo!if`bkpb!qeb!rpb!lc!qeb!K^ohp.
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G7J<EJI(!9FGOH@>?JI!7E;!GHFGH@<J7HO!@E=FHD7J@FE

Wlr!jrpq!lmbo^qb!vlro!_rpfkbpp!̂ ``loafkd!ql!qeb!K^kr^i!qe^q!tfii!il^k!ql!vlr!fk!tofqfkd!̂ ka!_v
bib`qolkf`!jb^kp,!pr`e!̂ p!fkqo^kbq!^ka!.mac!cloj^q.!!Wlr!jrpq!qob^q!qeb!K^kr^i!^ka!^kv!lqebo!j^qbof^ip,
fkcloj^qflk,!mol`bppbp!^ka!hkltibadb!("j^qbof^ip")!tb!`ob^qb!lo!^mmolsb!clo!rpb!fk!vlro!lmbo^qflk!^p
`lkcfabkqf^i!̂ ka!qo^ab!pb`obq.!!Wlr!̀ ^kklq!̀ lmv!lo!obmolar`b!qebpb!j^qbof^ip!tfqelrq!lro!tofqqbk!̀ lkpbkq
^ka!jrpq!qob^q!qebj!^p!qo^ab!pb`obq!^ka!`lkcfabkqf^i.!!Ub!j^v!^ka!tfii!l``^pflk^iiv!obsfpb!qeb!K^kr^i,
^ka!vlr!jrpq!`ljmiv!tfqe!b^`e!obsfpflk!^p!fkpqor`qba.

Ub!tfii!afp`ilpb!ql!vlr!̀ boq^fk!̀ lkcfabkqf^i!lo!molmofbq^ov!fkcloj^qflk!̂ ka!qo^ab!pb`obqp.!!Cu`bmq
^p!kb`bpp^ov!fk!qeb!lmbo^qflk!lc!qeb!@rpfkbpp!^ka!^p!tb!^mmolsb,!vlr!j^v!klq,!arofkd!qeb!qboj!lo!̂ q!̂ kv
qfjb! ^cqbo! qeb! bumfo^qflk! lo! qbojfk^qflk! lc! qeb! Do^k`efpb! ?dobbjbkq,! obd^oaibpp! lc! qeb! `^rpb! lc
qbojfk^qflk,!afob`qiv!lo!fkafob`qiv,!rpb!clo!vlro!ltk!_bkbcfq!lo!̀ ljjrkf`^qb!lo!afsridb!ql,!lo!rpb!clo!qeb
_bkbcfq!lc!̂ kv!lqebo!mboplk!lo!bkqfqv,!̂ kv!qo^ab!pb`obqp,!̀ lkcfabkqf^i!fkcloj^qflk,!hkltibadb!lo!hklt-elt
`lk`bokfkd!qeb!qb`ekfnrbp,!mol`bppbp,!̂ asboqfpfkd,!j^ohbqfkd,!abpfdkp,!mi^kp!lo!jbqelap!lc!lmbo^qflk!lc
qeb!@rpfkbpp!lo!co^k`efpb!pvpqbj,!̂ ka!̂ kv!lqebo!fkcloj^qflk!tb!abpfdk^qb!̂ p!̀ lkcfabkqf^i.!!Wlr!j^v!rpb
lro!`lkcfabkqf^i,!molmofbq^ov!lo!qo^ab!pb`obq!fkcloj^qflk!^p!fp!kb`bpp^ov!ql!lmbo^qb!qeb!_rpfkbpp!̂ ka!qebk
lkiv!tefib!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!fp!fk!bccb`q.!

Wlr!jrpq!̂ dobb!qe^q!̂ kv!a^q^!dbkbo^qba!_v!qeb!rpb!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!Qvpqbj!̂ ka!fk!qeb!lmbo^qflk
lc!vlro!co^k`efpba!_rpfkbpp,!fk`irafkd!`rpqljbo!a^q^,!ifpqp!^ka!molcfibp,!fp!`lkcfabkqf^i!^ka!qo^ab!pb`obq
ql!rp!^ka!lro!molmboqv.!!Wlr!jrpq!^`hkltibadb!^ka!^dobb!qeb!Alkcfabkqf^i!Gkcloj^qflk!fp!`lkcfabkqf^i
ql!^ka!^!s^ir^_ib!^ppbq!lc!lrop,!!^ka!fp!molmofbq^ov,!fk`irabp!lro!qo^ab!pb`obqp!^ka!fp!afp`ilpba!ql!vlr!lk
qeb!̀ lkafqflk!qe^q!vlr!̂ ka!̂ kv!̂ dbkqp!tel!e^sb!̂ ``bpp!ql!qeb!Alkcfabkqf^i!Gkcloj^qflk!̂ dobb!qe^q!arofkd
^ka!̂ cqbo!qeb!qboj!lc!qeb!̂ mmif`^_ib!̂ dobbjbkq!vlr;!!(1)!tfii!klq!rpb!qeb!Alkcfabkqf^i!Gkcloj^qflk!fk!̂ kv
lqebo!_rpfkbpp!lo!̀ ^m^`fqv<!(2)!tfii!j^fkq^fk!qeb!̂ _plirqb!̀ lkcfabkqf^ifqv!lc!qeb!Alkcfabkqf^i!Gkcloj^qflk<
(3)!tfii!klq!j^hb!rk^rqelofwba!̀ lmfbp!lc!̂ kv!mloqflk!lc!qeb!Alkcfabkqf^i!Gkcloj^qflk!fk!tofqqbk!lo!lqebo
q^kdf_ib!cloj.!!Gc!vlr!cloj!̂ !@rpfkbpp!Ckqfqv,!qebk!vlro!ltkbop!(pe^obeliabop,!jbj_bop,!lo!lqebo!bnrfqv
eliabop)!jrpq!pfdk!̂ !Pbpqof`qfsb!Alsbk^kq!?dobbjbkq!ob`ldkfwfkd!lro!molmofbq^ov!ofdeqp!̂ ka!qeb!ifjfqba
klk-`ljmbqfqflk!obpqof`qflkp!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq.

10=2>!3@Q@A@PD/!!!!!Mro!molmofbq^ov!a^q^_^pb!abpfdkba!ql!fkqboc^`b!tfqe!plcqt^ob.!!!Reb!plcqt^ob
^iiltp!lro!co^k`efpbbp!ql!fkmrq!̀ rpqljbop!̂ ka!qebfo!p`ebarib!̀ ljjfqjbkqp!̂ ka!obnrbpqp!fkql!Mro!̀ bkqo^i
a^q^_^pb!qe^q!̂ iiltp!bccf`fbkq!̀ lloafk^qba!j^k^dbjbkq!lc!qeb!Nllm!911!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!pbosf`bp!̂ ka
bccf`fbkq!olrqfkd!clo!co^k`efpbbp}!ql!j^ufjfwb!qebfo!p`ebaribp.

Ub!tfii!q^hb!qeb!^`qflk!qe^q!tb!qefkh!^mmolmof^qb!tfqe!obpmb`q!ql!lro!Alkcfabkqf^i!Gkcloj^qflk.!
Wlr!jrpq!^ipl!^dobb!klq!ql!`lkqbpq!lro!fkqbobpq!fk!lro!qo^ab!pb`obqp.!!Gc!tb!ab`fab!ql!^aa,!jlafcv!lo
afp`lkqfkrb! qeb! rpb! lc! ^k! fqbj!lo! mol`bpp! `lsboba!_v! ^!m^qbkq! lo! `lmvofdeq,! vlr!jrpq! ^ipl! al! pl.!
?iqelrde!klq!l_ifd^qba!ql!abcbka!vlro!rpb!lc!qefp!fkcloj^qflk!̂ ka!mol`bppbp,!tb!tfii!obfj_ropb!vlr!clo
a^j^dbp!^ka!ob^plk^_ib!`lpqp!fk`rooba!fk!ifqfd^qflk!^_lrq!qebj.

?iqelrde!tb!e^sb!klq!cfiba!̂ mmif`^qflkp!clo!̀ lmvofdeq!obdfpqo^qflk,!tb!̀ i^fj!̀ lmvofdeq!molqb`qflk
^ka!̂ !molmofbq^ov!fkqbobpq!fk!̂ ii!tofqqbk,!lkifkb!̂ ka!sfabl!j^qbof^ip!rpba!fk!̀ lkgrk`qflk!tfqe!qeb!Nllm!911
@rpfkbpp!^ka!co^k`efpb!pvpqbj..!Ub!^ipl!hklt!lc!kl!m^oqv!fkcofkdfkd!rmlk!qeb!rpb!lc!lro!`lmvofdeqp!lo
molmofbq^ov!fkcloj^qflk.

<@FD!$''$



Ub!al!klq!ltk!̂ kv!ofdeqp!fk!lo!ql!̂ kv!m^qbkqp!qe^q!̂ ob!j^qbof^i!ql!qeb!co^k`efpb!_rpfkbpp,!klo!al
tb!e^sb!^kv!mbkafkd!m^qbkq!^mmif`^qflkp!j^qbof^i!ql!qeb!co^k`efpb.

@cT\!-1

F8C@>7J@FE!!JF!G7HJ@9@G7J<
@E!J?<!79JK7C!FG<H7J@FE!F=!J?<!=H7E9?@I<!8KI@E<II

Reb!Nllm!911!mbq!t^pqb!objls^i!_rpfkbpp!fp!^!mboplk^i!pbosf`b!_rpfkbpp.!!Ub!do^kq!co^k`efpbp
^ka!qo^fkfkd!ql!fkafsfar^ip!lk!^!mboplk^i!j^k^dbjbkq!_^pfp.!!Wlr,!lo!^q!ib^pq!lkb!lc!vlro!Alkqoliifkd
Nboplkp,!jrpq!^qqbka!^ka!p^qfpc^`qlofiv!`ljmibqb!lro!qo^fkfkd!`lropb.!!Ub!obnrfob!qe^q!vlr!lmbo^qb!^ka
^`qfsbiv!prmbosfpb!vlro!@rpfkbpp!lk!^!crii!qfjb!_^pfp.!Ub!j^v!abpfdk^qb!pmb`fcf`!a^vp!^ka!elrop!lc
lmbo^qflk!fk!qeb!K^kr^i.!!Gc!tb!al!pl,!qebk!vlr!jrpq!`ljmiv!tfqe!qelpb!obnrfobjbkqp.!Uefib!vlr!^ob
absbilmfkd!vlro!`rpqljbo!_^pb,!tb!obnrfob!qe^q!vlr!abaf`^qb!kl!ibpp!qe^k!lkb!crii!a^v!clo!bsbov!10
`rpqljbop!ql!qeb!lmbo^qflk!lc!qeb!@rpfkbpp.!!

Gc!vlr!cloj!^!`lomlo^qflk!ql!^`q!^p!qeb!co^k`efpbb,!vlr!^p!^k!fkafsfar^i!jrpq!ltk!lkb!erkaoba
mbo`bkq!(100%)!lc!qeb!pql`h!fk!qeb!co^k`efpb!bkqfqv.!!Wlr!lo!vlro!Alkqoliifkd!Nboplk!tfii!_b!qeb!lkiv!lkb
^rqelofwba!ql!j^k^db!Nllm!911!pbosf`bp.!!Wlr!jrpq!^ipl!pfdk!^!dr^o^kqv!^pprjfkd!^ka!^dobbfkd!ql
afp`e^odb!̂ ii!l_ifd^qflkp!lc!qeb!co^k`efpbb!rkabo!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq,!fk`irafkd!qeb!̀ lkcfabkqf^ifqv
^ka!klk-`ljmbqfqflk,!^ka!klk-afp`ilprob/klk-rpb!molsfpflkp!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq.

@cT\!-2*

H<IJH@9J@FEI!FE!M?7J!J?<!=H7E9?@I<<!D7O!I<CC

Wlr!jrpq!pbii!̂ ka!j^v!lkiv!pbii!qeb!pbosf`bp!tb!e^sb!̂ mmolsba.!!N^mbo!dllap,!_rpfkbpp!prmmifbp!
^ka!̂ kv!pfdk^db!̂ q!vlro!lccf`b!(fc!klq!fk!qeb!eljb)!lo!lk!vlro!sbef`ib!jrpq!̂ ii!_b!̂ p!pmb`fcfba!lo!̂ mmolsba
_v!rp.!!(Qbb!Gqbjp!8!̂ ka!9).!!!Ub!al!klq!ifjfq!qeb!̀ rpqljbop!ql!telj!vlr!j^v!molsfab!Nllm!911pbosf`bp
lo!qeb!qvmbp!lc!molmboqfbp!vlr!j^v!pbosf`b,!_rq!vlr!j^v!klq!molsfab!pbosf`bp!lrqpfab!vlro!Rboofqlov
tfqelrq!lro!^mmols^i.!!Ub!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!`e^kdb!qeb!qvmbp!lc!^rqelofwba!pbosf`bp!^ka!molar`qp,!^ka
qebob!̂ ob!kl!ifjfqp!lk!lro!ofdeq!ql!al!pl.!!!Ub!obpbosb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!lccbo!rkabo!̂ !pbm^o^qb!co^k`efpb!if`bkpb
lo!_v!̂ aabkarj!fk!qeb!crqrob.!Qbb!Gqbj!12!clo!̂ !afp`rppflk!lc!dbkbo^i!obpqof`qflkp!lk!tebob!̂ ka!ql!telj
vlr!j^v!molsfab!Nllm!911!pbosf`bp.!!

<@FD!$'($



@cT\!-3

H<E<M7C(!J<HD@E7J@FE(!JH7EI=<H!7E;!;@IGKJ<!H<IFCKJ@FE

JWXb!cPQ[T![Xbcb!RTacPX]!X\_^acP]c!_a^eXbX^]b!̂ U!cWT!=aP]RWXbT!7VaTT\T]c*!!O^d!bW^d[S!aTPS
cWTbT!_a^eXbX^]b!RPaTUd[[h*!!JWT!=aP]RWXbT!7VaTT\T]c!Xb!PccPRWTS!c^!cWXb!;XbR[^bdaT!;^Rd\T]c!Pb
<gWXQXc!9*

J?<!=H7E9?@I<!H<C7J@FEI?@G

G^^_!5--l!=aP]RWXbT!7VaTT\T]c

Ga^eXbX^] ITRcX^]!X]
=aP]RWXbT!7VaTT\T]c

Id\\Pah

^. Rboj!lc!qeb
co^k`efpb

Qb`qflk!8.1 Dfsb!vb^op

_. Pbkbt^i!lo
buqbkpflk!lc
qboj

Qb`qflk!8.2 Gc!vlr!^ob!fk!dlla!pq^kafkd,!vlr!`^k!obkbt!clo
cfsb!^aafqflk^i!cfsb!vb^o!qbojp.

`. Pbnrfobjbkqp
clo!vlr!ql
obkbt!lo!buqbka

Qb`qflk!8.2.1-!8.2.3,!8.3 Llqfcv!rp!fk!tofqfkd,!pfdk!kbt!^dobbjbkq,!m^v
obkbt^i!cbb,!criiv!mboclojba!arofkd!mobsflrp
qboj,!pfdk!^!dbkbo^i!obib^pb!^ka!klq!_b!fk!abc^riq
tfqe!rp.!Refp!jb^kp!vlr!j^v!_b!^phba!ql!pfdk
^k!^dobbjbkq!tfqe!qbojp!^ka!`lkafqflkp!qe^q!^ob
j^qbof^iiv!afccbobkq!colj!qelpb!fk!vlro!lofdfk^i
^dobbjbkq.

a. Rbojfk^qflk!_v
vlr

Llq!^mmif`^_ib Llkb!bu`bmq!clo!^kv!dolrkap!mbojfqqba!_v!i^t

b. Rbojfk^qflk!_v
rp!tfqelrq!`^rpb

Llq!^mmif`^_ib Llq!?mmif`^_ib

c. Rbojfk^qflk!_v
rp!tfqe!`^rpb

Qb`qflkp!10.1,10.1.2!^ka!!!!!
10.1.3

Ub!`^k!qbojfk^qb!lkiv!fc!vlr!abc^riq!lo!`ljjfq
^kv!lkb!lc!pbsbo^i!ifpqba!sfli^qflkp<

d. "A^rpb"!abcfkba
--abc^riqp!tef`e
`^k!_b!`roba

Qb`qflkp!10.1.2!,10.1.3!^ka
10.3

5!ql!30!a^vp!clo!c^firob!ql!^_fab!_v!lro
pq^ka^oap!^ka!mol`barobp!lo!^kv!`lkqo^`q!qboj
klq!`lsboba!fk!'e'!_bilt<!tb!^ipl!obpbosb!qeb
ofdeq!ql!pqbm!fk!^ka!lmbo^qb!vlro!_rpfkbpp!^p!tb
abbj!kb`bpp^ov,!fc!vlr!lo!vlro!Alkqoliifkd
Nofk`fm^i!afb!lo!^ob!afp^_iba!lo!^!j^qbof^i
abc^riq!l``rop!lo!lqebo!mlqbkqf^iiv!e^ojcri
bsbkq,!lo!fk!loabo!ql!mobsbkq!^k!fkqboormqflk!lc
qeb!Do^k`efpba!@rpfkbpp!tef`e!tlria!e^oj!ql
qeb!Qvpqbj!^ka!ibppbk!qeb!s^irb!lo!`lkqfkrfqv
^ka!pq^_fifqv!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!@rpfkbpp!fk`irafkd
vlro!c^firob!ql!^``bmq!^ka!pbosf`b!nr^ifcfba!kbt
`rpqljbop,!c^firob!ql!`ljmibqb!sbef`ib!to^m,
c^firob!ql!pbq!rm!melkb!dobbqfkd,!c^firob!ql
`ljmiv!tfqe!pl`f^i!jbaf^!`lkar`q!obnrfobjbkqp

<@FD!$')$



Ga^eXbX^] ITRcX^]!X]
=aP]RWXbT!7VaTT\T]c

Id\\Pah

e. "A^rpb"!abcfkba
--!abc^riqp!tef`e
`^kklq!_b!`roba

Qb`qflk!10.1.1 ?_^kalkjbkq,!rk^mmolsba!qo^kpcbo,!c^ipb
pq^qbjbkqp!lo!obmloqp,!co^ra,!_ob^`e!lc
`lkcfabkqf^ifqv,!cbilkv!`lksf`qflk,!`ofjfk^i
jfp`lkar`q,!^ppfdkjbkq!clo!_bkbcfq!lc!`obafqlop,
fkplisbk`v,!_^khormq`v,!obmb^qba!_ob^`ebp!3!lo
jlob!qfjbp!fk!^kv!12!jlkqe!mbofla,!gradjbkqp
lo!ifbkp!^d^fkpq!vlr,!c^firob!ql!pr_jfq!pbosf`b
loabop,!jfp^mmolmof^qflk

f. Wlro
l_ifd^qflkp!lk
qbojfk^qflk/
klk-obkbt^i

Qb`qflk!11 N^v!lrqpq^kafkd!^jlrkqp,!obqrok!`lkcfabkqf^i
fkcloj^qflk,!ab-fabkqfcv!vlro!@rpfkbpp,
qbojfk^qb!lo!qo^kpcbo!melkb!ifpqfkdp!pqlm!rpfkd
lro!K^ohp!lo!lmbo^qfkd!^!pfjfi^o!_rpfkbpp,!(^ipl
pbb!"o"_bilt)

g. ?ppfdkjbkq!lc
`lkqo^`q!_v!rp

Qb`qflk!9.2 Ub!j^v!cobbiv!^ppfdk!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq
fk!lro!^_plirqb!afp`obqflk

h. Ro^kpcbo!_v!vlr
--!abcfkfqflk

Qb`qflk!9.1 Gk`irabp!qo^kpcbo!lc!`lkqo^`q,!^ppbqp,!pql`h!lo
lqebo!ltkbopefm!`e^kdb

i. Mro!^mmols^i!lc
qo^kpcbo!_v!vlr

Qb`qflk!9.1 Ub!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!^mmolsb!^ii!qo^kpcbop,!_rq
lro!`lkpbkq!tfii!klq!_b!rkob^plk^_iv!tfqeebia

j. Alkafqflkp!clo
lro!^mmols^i!lc
qo^kpcbo

Qb`qflk!9.1.3 Ub!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!obnrfob!cfk^k`f^i,!`obafq!^ka
lqebo!fkcloj^qflk!^_lrq!qeb!qo^kpcbobb.!!Wlr
jrpq!_b!fk!pr_pq^kqf^i!`ljmif^k`b!tfqe!D?,!^ii
m^vjbkqp!`roobkq,!pfdk!^!dbkbo^i!obib^pb,!m^v!rp
^!qo^fkfkd!cbb!^ka!^pprjb!^ii!lrqpq^kafkd
l_ifd^qflkp!lc!vlro!co^k`efpb

k. Mro!ofdeq!lc!cfopq
obcrp^i!ql
^`nrfob!vlro
_rpfkbpp

Qb`qflk!9.1.2 Ub!j^q`e!^kv!_lk^!cfab!lccbo

l. Mro!lmqflk!ql
mro`e^pb!vlro
_rpfkbpp

Llq!?mmif`^_ib Llq!?mmif`^_ib

m. Wlro!ab^qe!lo
afp^_fifqv

Qb`qflk!9.3 Wlro!ebfop!j^v!^ppfdk!vlro!fkqbobpq!lkiv!tfqe
lro!^mmols^i,!tef`e!tb!tfii!klq!rkob^plk^_iv
tfqeelia,!fc!qeb!dbkbo^i!`lkafqflkp!clo!!qo^kpcbo
^ob!jbq!_v!qeb!ebfop.

n. Llk-
`ljmbqfqflk
`lsbk^kqp
arofkd!qeb!qboj
lc!qeb!co^k`efpb

Qb`qflk!7.9 Qr_gb`q!ql!pq^qb!i^t,!ltkbop!^ka/lo!pfdkbop!lc
qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!j^v!klq!_b!fkslisba!fk
`ljmbqfkd!_rpfkbpp!^kvtebob

<@FD!$'*$



Ga^eXbX^] ITRcX^]!X]
=aP]RWXbT!7VaTT\T]c

Id\\Pah

o. Llk-
`ljmbqfqflk
`lsbk^kqp!^cqbo
qeb!co^k`efpb!!fp
qbojfk^qba!lo
bumfobp

Qb`qflk!7.9 Qr_gb`q!ql!pq^qb!i^t,!clo!qtl!vb^op,!kl
fkslisbjbkq!^p!^!co^k`efplo!lc!^!pfjfi^o!_rpfkbpp
^kvtebob,!lo!fk!^!`ljmbqfkd!_rpfkbpp!^kvtebob
tfqefk!Wlro!Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlov!lo!tfqefk!qeb
Cu`irpfsb!Rboofqlofbp!lc!^kv!lqebo!co^k`efpbb!lo
^kv!lqebo!Nllm!911�!@rpfkbpp

p. Klafcf`^qflk!lc
qeb!^dobbjbkq

Qb`qflkp!4.5!^ka!14.1 Ll!jlafcf`^qflkp!tfqelrq!^ii!m^oqfbp'!^dobbjbkq,
bu`bmq!tb!j^v!rkfi^qbo^iiv!`e^kdb!qeb
Mmbo^qfkd!^ka!lqebo!K^kr^i(p)!lo!obar`b!vlro
l_ifd^qflkp!rkabo!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq

q. Gkqbdo^qflk
jbodbo!`i^rpb

Qb`qflk!14.1 Mkiv!qeb!qbojp!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!^ka!lqebo
tfoqqbk!^dobbjbkqp!^ob!_fkafkd!(pr_gb`q!ql
^mmif`^_ib!pq^qb!i^t.)!?kv!obmobpbkq^qflkp!lo
moljfpbp!lrqpfab!lc!qeb!DBB!^ka!Do^k`efpb
?dobbjbkq!j^v!klq!_b!bkclo`b^_ib

r. Bfpmrqb
obplirqflk!_v!
jbaf^qflk!^ka
ifqfd^qflk*

Qb`qflk!15.2 Cu`bmq!clo!`boq^fk!`i^fjp,!bfqebo!m^oqv!j^v
obnrfob!^ii!afpmrqbp!cfopq!_b!jbaf^qba!fk!B^ii^p,
Rbu^p!_v!^!jrqr^iiv!^dobba!jbaf^qlo.

s. Aelf`b!lc!clorj Qb`qflk!14.2 Jfqfd^qflk!fk!B^ii^p!Alrkqv,!Rbu^p!(pr_gb`q!ql
pq^qb!i^t)

t. Aelf`b!lc!i^t Qb`qflk!14.2 Rbu^p!i^t!^mmifbp!(pr_gb`q!ql!pq^qb!i^t)

*pr_gb`q!ql!pq^qb!i^t

@cT\!-4

GK8C@9!=@>KH<I

Ub!al!klq!rpb!^kv!mr_if`!cfdrobp!ql!moljlqb!lro!co^k`efpb.

@J<D!-5*

=@E7E9@7C!G<H=FHD7E9<!H<GH<I<EJ7J@FEI

Reb! DRA'p!Do^k`efpb!Prib! mbojfqp! ^! co^k`efplo! ql! molsfab! fkcloj^qflk! ^_lrq! qeb! ^`qr^i! lo
mlqbkqf^i!cfk^k`f^i!mbocloj^k`b!lc!fqp!co^k`efpba!̂ ka/lo!co^k`efplo-ltkba!lrqibqp,!fc!qebob!fp!̂ !ob^plk^_ib
_^pfp!clo! qeb!fkcloj^qflk,!^ka!fc! qeb!fkcloj^qflk! fp! fk`iraba!fk!qeb!afp`ilprob!al`rjbkq.! !Dfk^k`f^i
mbocloj^k`b!fkcloj^qflk!qe^q!afccbop!colj!qe^q!fk`iraba!fk!Gqbj!19!j^v!_b!dfsbk!lkiv!fc;!!(1)!̂ !co^k`efplo
molsfabp! qeb! ^`qr^i! ob`loap! lc! ^k! bufpqfkd! lrqibq! vlr! ^ob! `lkpfabofkd! _rvfkd<! lo! (2)! ^! co^k`efplo
prmmibjbkqp!qeb!fkcloj^qflk!molsfaba!fk!qefp!Gqbj!19,!clo!bu^jmib,!_v!molsfafkd!fkcloj^qflk!^_lrq
mlppf_ib!mbocloj^k`b!^q!^!m^oqf`ri^o!il`^qflk!lo!rkabo!m^oqf`ri^o!`fo`rjpq^k`bp.

Ub!al!klq!j^hb!^kv!obmobpbkq^qflkp!^_lrq!^!co^k`efpbb'p!crqrob!cfk^k`f^i!mbocloj^k`b
lo!qeb!m^pq!cfk^k`f^i!mbocloj^k`b!lc!̀ ljm^kv-ltkba!lo!co^k`efpba!lrqibqp.!!Ub!̂ ipl!al!klq!̂ rqelofwb!lro
bjmilvbbp!lo!obmobpbkq^qfsbp!ql!j^hb!^kv!pr`e!obmobpbkq^qflkp!bfqebo!lo^iiv!lo!fk!tofqfkd.!!Gc!vlr!^ob

<@FD!$'+$



mro`e^pfkd!̂ k!bufpqfkd!lrqibq,!eltbsbo,!tb!j^v!molsfab!vlr!tfqe!qeb!̂ `qr^i!ob`loap!lc!qe^q!lrqibq.!!Gc!vlr
ob`bfsb!^kv!lqebo!cfk^k`f^i!mbocloj^k`b!fkcloj^qflk!lo!molgb`qflkp!lc!vlro!crqrob!fk`ljb,!vlr!pelria
obmloq!fq!ql!qeb!co^k`efplo'p!j^k^dbjbkq!_v!̀ lkq^`qfkd!Eblccobv!@laib!̂ q3824!Aba^o!Qmofkdp!Pa.,!Qqb!200
B^ii^p!RV!!75219,!B^ii^p!RV!,!qeb!Dbabo^i!Ro^ab!Aljjfppflk!^ka!qeb!^mmolmof^qb!pq^qb!obdri^qlov
^dbk`fbp.

@J<D!!.,

FKJC<JI!7E;!=H7E9?@I<<!@E=FHD7J@FE

K][Tbb!̂ cWTafXbT!]^cTS(!cWT!X]U^a\PcX^]!X]!cWT!RWPacb!fWXRW!U^[[^f!X]!cWXb!!!!PaT!_a^eXSTS!Pb
^U!!;TRT\QTa!/-!bc!^U!TPRW!hTPa6

R^_ib!Ll.!1

IhbcT\fXST!Fdc[Tc!Id\\Pah
=^a!OTPab!.,.,-!c^!.,../

Fdc[Tc!Jh_T OTPa Fdc[Tcb!Pc!cWT!
IcPac!^U!cWT!OTPa

Fdc[Tcb!Pc!cWT!
<]S!^U!cWT!OTPa

ETc
9WP]VT
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*!Dlro!co^k`efpbp!`lj_fkba!fkql!2
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JPQ[T!E^*!.

JaP]bUTab!^U!Fdc[Tcb!Ua^\!=aP]RWXbTTb!c^!ETf!Ff]Tab!$^cWTa!cWP]!cWT!=aP]RWXb^a%
=^a!OTPab!.,.,-!c^!.,../

IcPcT OTPa Ed\QTa!^U!JaP]bUTab
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DX]]Tb^cP
.,.- ,

.,.. -

.,./ ,

DXbb^daX
.,.- ,

.,.. -

.,./ -

ETePSP
.,.- ,

.,.. ,

.,./ .

ETf!ATabTh .,.- -

.,.. .

.,./ -

E^acW!9Pa^[X]P
.,.,- ,.,.--

.,.. ,

<@FD!$'-$



IcPcT OTPa Ed\QTa!^U!JaP]bUTab

DX]]Tb^cP
.,.,/ ,

FaTV^]
.,.- ,

.,.. -

ETf!ATabTh .,.,/ ,

.,.--.,...MPbWX]Vc^].,.,,.
,.--.,...

FaTV^].,.,,.,.-,.,..-
GT]]bh[eP]XP

.,.,,.,.- ,

.,.. -

.,./ ,

I^dcW!9Pa^[X]P
.,.,,.,.- ,

.,.. -

9P[XU^a]XP.,.,,.,.-, .,.. -,

DXbb^daX
.,.,,.,.-,.,..-

9^[^aPS^.,.,,.,.-,.,..-JT]
]TbbTT.,.,,

.,.- ,

.,.. -

.,./ ,

JTgPb .,.- ,

.,.. -

.,./ ,

7[[!IcPcTb
.,.,- ,.,.-1

.,.. -/

.,./ /

R^_ib!Ll.!3

Qq^qrp!lc!Do^k`efpba!Mrqibqp!
Dlo!Wb^op!20201!ql!20223

IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb
Pc!IcPac
^U!OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

JTa\X]P
)cX^]b

E^])
HT]TfP[b

HTPR`dXaTS
Qh

=aP]RWXb^a

9TPbTS
F_TaP)
cX^]b
FcWTa

HTPb^]b

Fdc[Tcb
Pc!<]S
^U!cWT
OTPa

7[PQP\P

2020
1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

<@FD!$'.$



IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb
Pc!IcPac
^U!OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

JTa\X]P
)cX^]b

E^])
HT]TfP[b

HTPR`dXaTS
Qh

=aP]RWXb^a

9TPbTS
F_TaP)
cX^]b
FcWTa

HTPb^]b

Fdc[Tcb
Pc!<]S
^U!cWT
OTPa

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 01 0 0 0 0 01

7aXi^]P
2020
2000
0022
021

2 0 0 0 0 0 2

2022 2 3 0 0 1 0 4

2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4

7aZP]bPb
2020

1
1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2021
2

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2022
3

1 01 0 0 01 0 1

9P[XU^a]XP
2020
7000
0072
021

7 0 0 0 0 0 7

2022 7 2 0 0 0 0 9

9^[^aPS^ 2020
3

59 010 0 0 0 0 519

9^[^aPS^
2021 5 0 0 0 0 0 5

2022 5 1 0 0 0 0 6

2023 6 0 0 0 0 0 5**

9^]]TRcXRdc
2020

1
1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2021
2

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2022
3

1 07 0 0 0 0 18

;T[PfPaT
2020

1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

<@FD!$(%$



IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb
Pc!IcPac
^U!OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

JTa\X]P
)cX^]b

E^])
HT]TfP[b

HTPR`dXaTS
Qh

=aP]RWXb^a

9TPbTS
F_TaP)
cX^]b
FcWTa

HTPb^]b

Fdc[Tcb
Pc!<]S
^U!cWT
OTPa

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

=[^aXSP
2020

1
7 0 0 0 0 0 7

2021
7000
0072
022

7 3 0 0 0 0 10

2023 10 14 1 0 0 0 23

>T^aVXP
2020

1
1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2021
2

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2022
3

1 07 0 0 0 0 18

@SPW^
2020

1
1 2 0 0 0 0 013

2021
2

13 20 0 0 0 0 3

2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3

@[[X]^Xb
2020
2000
0022
021

2 0 0 0 0 0 2

2022 2 5 0 0 0 0 7

@]SXP]P 2020
3

7 0 0 0 0 0 06*

,
@]SXP]P

2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 0 4 0 0 0 4

@^fP 2020
1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

<@FD!$(&$



IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb
Pc!IcPac
^U!OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

JTa\X]P
)cX^]b

E^])
HT]TfP[b

HTPR`dXaTS
Qh

=aP]RWXb^a

9TPbTS
F_TaP)
cX^]b
FcWTa

HTPb^]b

Fdc[Tcb
Pc!<]S
^U!cWT
OTPa

2021
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

BP]bPb
2020

1
10 0 1 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 10 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

BT]cdRZh 2020
1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

C^dXbXP]P
2019
2021

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2020
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DPX]T
2020

1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DPah[P]S
2020

1
1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2021
2

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2022
3

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

DPbbPRWdbTccb
2020

1
1 0 0 0 0 0 1

<@FD!$('$



IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb
Pc!IcPac
^U!OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

JTa\X]P
)cX^]b

E^])
HT]TfP[b

HTPR`dXaTS
Qh

=aP]RWXb^a

9TPbTS
F_TaP)
cX^]b
FcWTa

HTPb^]b

Fdc[Tcb
Pc!<]S
^U!cWT
OTPa

2021
2

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2022
3

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

DXRWXVP]
2020

1
1300003
20214

0 0 0 0 0 4

2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4

2023 4 0 0 0 0 4 0

DX]]Tb^cP
2020

1
1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2021
2

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2022
3

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

DXbbXbbX__X
2020

1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DXbb^daX
2020

1
1200003
20213

0 0 0 0 0 3

2022 3 2 0 0 0 0 5

2023 5 0 1 0 0 0 5

D^]cP]P
2020

1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ETQaPbZP
2020

1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

<@FD!$(($



IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb
Pc!IcPac
^U!OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

JTa\X]P
)cX^]b

E^])
HT]TfP[b

HTPR`dXaTS
Qh

=aP]RWXb^a

9TPbTS
F_TaP)
cX^]b
FcWTa

HTPb^]b

Fdc[Tcb
Pc!<]S
^U!cWT
OTPa

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ETePSP
2020

1
2 0 0 0 0 0 2

2021
2

2 02 0 0 0 0 24

2022
3

24 20 0 0 0 0 4

ETf
?P\_bWXaT

2020
1

0100001
20211

0 0 0 0 0 1

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2023 1 0 1 0 0 0 0

ETf!ATabTh
2020
1200
0032
021

3 0 0 0 0 0 3

2022
1

3 1 0 0 0 0 4

2023 4 4 0 0 0 0 8

ETf!DTgXR^
2020

1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ETf!O^aZ
2020

1
3100004
20214

0 0 0 0 0 4

2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4

2023 4 0 1 0 0 0 3

E^acW!
9Pa^[X]P

2020
1

2100003
20213

0 0 0 0 0 3

2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3

2023 3 4 0 0 0 0 7

<@FD!$()$



IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb
Pc!IcPac
^U!OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

JTa\X]P
)cX^]b

E^])
HT]TfP[b

HTPR`dXaTS
Qh

=aP]RWXb^a

9TPbTS
F_TaP)
cX^]b
FcWTa

HTPb^]b

Fdc[Tcb
Pc!<]S
^U!cWT
OTPa

E^acW
;PZ^cP

2020
1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FWX^
2020

1
4 0 0 0 0 0 4

2021
2

4 0 0 0 0 0 4

2022
3

4 018 0 0 0 0 422

FZ[PW^\P

2019
2021

2 0 0 0 0 0 2

2021
2

2 0 0 0 0 0 2

2022
3

2 03 0 0 0 0 25

FaTV^]

2020
0000
0002
021

0 2 0 0 0 0 2

2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2

2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2

GT]]bh[eP]XP

2020
2000
0022
021

2 0 0 0 0 0 2

2022 2 2 0 0 0 0 4

2023 4 6 0 0 0 0 10

HW^ST
@b[P]S

2020
1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

<@FD!$(*$



IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb
Pc!IcPac
^U!OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

JTa\X]P
)cX^]b

E^])
HT]TfP[b

HTPR`dXaTS
Qh

=aP]RWXb^a

9TPbTS
F_TaP)
cX^]b
FcWTa

HTPb^]b

Fdc[Tcb
Pc!<]S
^U!cWT
OTPa

I^dcW
!9Pa^[X]P

2020
1

1100002
20212

0 0 0 0 0 2

2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2

2023 2 1 0 0 0 0 3

I^dcW!
;PZ^cP

2020
1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

JT]]TbbTT
2020

1
2 0 0 0 0 0 2

2021
2

2 03 0 0 0 0 25

2022 25 30 0 0 0 0 5

JTgPb
2020
8000
0082
021

8 1 0 0 0 0 9

2022 9 1 0 0 0 0 10

2024 10 14 0 0 ***1 0 24

KcPW
2020

1
1 3 0 0 0 0 014

2021
2

14 30 0 0 0 0 4

2022!! 4 03 4 0 0 0 047

LTa\^]c
2020

1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LXaVX]XP
2020
1202

1

1000022
021
2

0 0 0 0 0 2

2022 2 1 0 0 0 0 3

<@FD!$(+$



IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb
Pc!IcPac
^U!OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

JTa\X]P
)cX^]b

E^])
HT]TfP[b

HTPR`dXaTS
Qh

=aP]RWXb^a

9TPbTS
F_TaP)
cX^]b
FcWTa

HTPb^]b

Fdc[Tcb
Pc!<]S
^U!cWT
OTPa

2023 3 2 0 0 0 0 5

MPbWX]Vc^] 2020
1

1 2 0 0 0 0 012

2021 13 20 0 0 0 0 3

2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3

MTbc!
LXaVX]XP

2020
1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MXbR^]bX]
2020

1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mh^\X]V
2020

1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MPbWX]Vc^]
;*9*

2020
1

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2021
2

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2022
3

1 0 0 0 0 0 1

J^cP[b
2020

1
6113000
0742021

74

10 0 0 0 0 84

2022 84 26 0 0 1 ]00 109

2023 109 94 3 0 2 4 196

*1!Giifklfp!co^k`efpb!^ppfdkba!ql!Gkaf^k^

<@FD!$(,$



**2!Alilo^al!co^k`efpb!il`^qflkp!ifpqba!_rq!lkb!co^k`efpb!^dobbjbkq
***!Do^k`efplo!^nrfoba!^!mloqflk!lc!^k!lmbo^qfkd!co^k`efpbbp!qboofqlov

R^_ib!Ll.!4

Qq^qrp!lc!Aljm^kv-Mtkba!Mrqibqp
Dlo!Wb^op!20201!ql!2022

3

IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb!Pc
IcPac!^U!cWT

OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

!Fdc[Tcb
HTPR`dXaTS

=a^\
=aP]RWXbTT

Fdc[Tcb
9[^bTS

Fdc[Tcb!I^[S!c^
=aP]RWXbTT

Fdc[Tcb!Pc
<]S!^U!cWT

OTPa

JTgPb
.,.,-,,,,
-7aZP]bPb

2021 10 0 0 0 0 10

2022 101002
?ofwlk^202

00

0 0 0 0 0

2023 0 0 1 0 0 1

7aXi^]P
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 1 0 0 1

2023 1 0 0 0 0 1

DXRWXVP]
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 0 0 4* 0 0 4

DXbb^daX
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 0 0 1 0 0 1

ETf
?P\_bWXaT

2021 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 0 1 0 0 0 1

ETf!O^aZ
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 1 1 0 0 0 1

JTgPb
2021 1 0 0 0 0 1

2022 1 0 0 0 0 1

2023 1 2 0 0 0 3

LXaVX]XP
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0

<@FD!$(-$



IcPcT OTPa Fdc[Tcb!Pc
IcPac!^U!cWT

OTPa

Fdc[Tcb
F_T]TS

!Fdc[Tcb
HTPR`dXaTS

=a^\
=aP]RWXbTT

Fdc[Tcb
9[^bTS

Fdc[Tcb!I^[S!c^
=aP]RWXbTT

Fdc[Tcb!Pc
<]S!^U!cWT

OTPa

2023 0 1 0 0 0 1

J^cP[b
2020

1
1 0 0 0 0 1202110000

1
---------------

22022 1 0 1 0 0

2

2023 2 5 6 0 0 13

*^_^kalkba!_v!co^k`efpbb

R^_ib!Ll.!5

Ga^YTRcTS!F_T]X]Vb!7b!^U!;TRT\QTa!/-(!!.,../

IcPcT =aP]RWXbT
7VaTT\T]cb!IXV]TS

8dc!Fdc[Tc!E^c
F_T]TS

Ga^YTRcTS!ETf!=aP]RWXbTS
Fdc[Tc!@]!JWT!ETgc!=XbRP[

OTPa

Ga^YTRcTS!ETf!9^\_P]h)
Ff]TS!Fdc[Tc!X]!cWT!ETgc

=XbRP[!OTPa

JTgPb 0 1 0

FaTV^] 0 1 0

=[^aXSP 0 2 0

DXRWXVP] 0 1 0

7[[!^cWTa!bcPcTb 0 59 0

J^cP[ 0 104 0

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!

<@FD!$(.$



Ub! e^sb! e^a! 11! co^k`efpbbp9! co^k`efpb! ltkbop! tel! e^sb! e^a! qebfo! co^k`efpb(p)! qbojfk^qba,
lqebotfpb!`^k`biba,!klq!obkbtba,!slirkq^ofiv!lo!fkslirkq^ofiv!`b^pba!ql!al!_rpfkbpp!tfqefk!qeb!i^pq!qtbisb
jlkqep.!Rebfo!`lkq^`q!fkcloj^qflk!fp;

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! ! !

?j^ka^!?`qlk Pv^k!Rol`e
3702!185qe!Qq.!Aq.!C. 44!Ufkafkd!Ffii!Bo.
R^`lj^,!U?!98466 Qrppbu,!LH!07461
253-844-5809 908-651-4848

Rfboo^e!Eobbkb ?peibv!Brkk
302!Qbsbk!Qmofkdp!U^v!#315 256!46qe!?sb.
@obkqtlla,!RL!37027-5465 Q^ibj,!MP!!97317

503-999-9008

H^v!K`Or^ab!^ka!?i^fk^!Erk^of ?alof^!I^kqb
1515!A^j_ofadb!Qq. 1017!Jbf!A^jfkl!Pb^i!#272
L^qolk^!Fbfdeqp,!N? Pbatlla!Afqv,!A?!941063-4123
650-784-6685 650-201-2882

Ibipbv!K^obk Hlb!Kfo^ka^!(ab`b^pba)
13196!Ebjpqlkb!Aq. 834!Alrkqv!Pl^a!517
QR!N^ri!,!KL!55124-7685 Tboklk!Rltkpefm,!LH!07418
612-868-7667 862-354-1504

Dilva!T^obi^ Fb^qebo!K`Erfob
116!L.!Qmofkd!Qq.,!#11 1906!C.!Ifkdp!?sbkrb
A^mb!Efo^oab^r,!KM!63701 Nelbkfu,!?X!85710
573-987-9051 623-879-2482

Hrpqfk!^ka!Kfkabb!@bo^ Cqe^k!J^vb
649!F^jifk!U^v 6639!C.!@ol^at^v
Gojl,!QA!29063 Rr`plk,!?X!85710
803-415-0354 520-304-8928

!!!!!!!!

Pldbo!Aliifbo
201!JNE?!@isa.
Fliiv!Ffii,!DJ!32117
386-631-3667

Aebipb^!Uefqq^hbo
17!Pbu!?fob!Aq.
?oklia,!KM!63031-1517
636-222-4800

<@FD!$)%$



B^sfa!Eo^ccfrp
24!Eo^kfqb!Bofsb
Lloqe!F^jmqlk,!LF!03862-4411

Qqbme^kfb!^ka!Hlek!Krpifkdbo
69!Qil^kb!?sb
?jpqboa^j,!LW!12010
518-844-8508

Aifcc!Qtb^q!(4)
4571!Q.!Ulladolsb!Bofsb
U.!T^iibv!Afqv,!SR!84120-5654
801-809-3272

@fii!Dfbia!(4)
2543!L.!Br`h!J^hb!Pa
Ffdei^ka,!KG48356
248-895-7203

B^sfa!@^khp!(1!qo^kpcbo)
1713!Jlkdelok!J^kb
P^vjlob!KM!64083
816-887-6510

I^f!Flt^oa!(2)
965!A^s^k^rdev!Bo.
Pbkl,!LT!89509
775-843-1171

P^vjlka!@b^pibv
5022!?alkfp!Bo.
Qmofkd,!RV!77373-6988
713-447-0870

Ll!lqebo!co^k`efpbbp!e^sb!lqebotfpb!slirkq^ofiv!̀ b^pba!ql!al!_rpfkbpp!rkabo!qeb!co^k`efpb!̂ dobbjbkq
fk!qeb!i^pq!cfp`^i!vb^o!!lo!e^sb!klq!`ljjrkf`^qba!tfqe!rp!tfqefk!10!tbbhp!lc!qeb!bccb`qfsb!a^qb!lc!qefp
Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq.!!!?!ifpq!lc!`roobkq!co^k`efpbbp!fp!^qq^`eba!ql!qefp!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq!^p!Cuef_fq!C.
Rebob!̂ ob!kl!co^k`efpbbp!qe^q!e^sb!lqebotfpb!slirkq^ofiv!̀ b^pba!ql!al!_rpfkbpp!rkabo!qeb!co^k`efpb!̂ dobbjbkq
lo!klq!`ljjrkf`^qba!tfqe!rp!tfqefk!qbk!(10)!tbbhp!lc!qeb!bccb`qfsb!a^qb!lc!qefp!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq.

Gc!vlr!_rv!qefp!co^k`efpb,!vlro!̀ lkq^`q!fkcloj^qflk!j^v!_b!afp`ilpba!ql!lqebo!_rvbop!tebk!vlr!ib^sb
qeb!co^k`efpb!pvpqbj.!!Ll!co^k`efpbbp!e^sb!pfdkba!`lkcfabkqf^ifqv!`i^rpbp!arofkd!qeb!i^pq!qeobb!vb^op.!Rebob
^ob!kl!hkltk!qo^abj^oh!pmb`fcf`!co^k`efpbb!lod^kfw^qflkp!̂ ppl`f^qba!tfqe!qeb!Nllm!911�911!�!!!co^k`efpb
pvpqbj.

<@FD!$)&$



@cT\!.-

=@E7E9@7C!IJ7J<D<EJI

Reb! cfk^k`f^i! pq^qbjbkqp!lc!Flrkap!Klrkap,! Gk`.! ^ob! fk`iraba!^p!Cuef_fq!@!lc! qefp!Do^k`efpb
Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq.!!Rebpb!fk`irab!qeb!^rafqba!pq^qbjbkqp!clo!lro!cfp`^i!vb^op!bkafkd!!Bb`bj_bo!31,
20201,!Bb`bj_bo!31,!20212,!^ka!Bb`bj_bo!31,!2022.2023!^ka!qeb!fkqbofj!rk^rafqba!_^i^k`b!pebbq!^ka
fk`ljb!pq^qbjbkq!clo!qeb!pbsbk!jlkqep!bkafkd!Hriv!31,!2024*

@cT\!..

9FEJH79JI

Reb! Do^k`efpb! ?dobbjbkq! fp! ^qq^`eba! ^p! Cuef_fq! A! ^ka! qeb! ?dobbjbkq! clo! Q^ib! lc! @rpfkbpp
Pb`bfs^_ibp!?dobbjbkq!fp!fk`iraba!̂ p!Cuef_fq!?!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq.!!Reb!̀ roobkq!cloj!lc!Ebkbo^i
Pbib^pb! _bfkd! obnrfoba! rmlk! obkbt^i! lo! qo^kpcbo! fp! ^qq^`eba! ^p! Cuef_fq! D,! ^ka! Gjmloq^kq! Do^k`efpbb
?`hkltibadjbkqp!cliiltp!^p!Cuef_fq!E.

Ll!pq^qbjbkq,!nrbpqflkk^fob,!lo!̂ `hkltibadjbkq!pfdkba!lo!̂ dobba!ql!_v!̂ !co^k`efpbb!fk!̀ lkkb`qflk
tfqe!qeb!̀ ljjbk`bjbkq!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!obi^qflkpefm!pe^ii!e^sb!qeb!bccb`q!lc!(!1!)!t^fsfkd!̂ kv!̀ i^fjp!rkabo
^kv!^mmif`^_ib!pq^qb!i^t,!fk`irafkd!co^ra!fk!qeb!fkar`bjbkq,!lo!(!2!)!afp`i^fjfkd!obif^k`b!lk!^kv!pq^qbjbkq
j^ab!_v!fk!co^k`efpb!lo,!co^k`efpb!pbiibo!lo!^kv!mboplk!^`qfkd!lk!_be^ic!lc!qeb!co^k`efplo.!Refp!molsfpflk
prmbopbabp!^kv!qboj!lc!al`rjbkq!bub`rqba!fk!`lkkb`qflk!tfqe!qeb!co^k`efpb.

@cT\!./

H<9<@GJI

Reb!i^pq!qtl!m^dbp!lc!qefp!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq!^ob!abq^`e^_ib!al`rjbkqp!^`hkltibadfkd!vlro
ob`bfmq!lc!qefp!!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq.!!Wlr!jrpq!pfdk!b^`e!Pb`bfmq.!!Gc!vlr!^ob!jfppfkd!qebpb!Pb`bfmqp,
mib^pb!`lkq^`q!rp!^q!qefp!^aaobpp!lo!qbibmelkb!krj_bo.

Flrkap!Klrkap,!Gk`.
! ^!Rbu^p!`lomlo^qflk
! 3824!Aba^o!Qmofkdp!Pa.,!Qqb!200

B^ii^p,!RV!75219
214-395-9420
co^k`efpbp>mllm911.`lj

<@FD!$(*-$
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=FH!H<I@;<EJI!F=!J?<!IJ7J<!F=!97C@=FHE@7

RFC!A?JGDMPLG?!DP?LAFGQC!GLTCQRKCLR!J?U!PCOSGPCQ!RF?R!?!AMNW!MD!?JJ
NPMNMQCB!?EPCCKCLRQ!PCJ?RGLE!RM!RFC!Q?JC!MD!RFC!DP?LAFGQC!@C!BCJGTCPCB
RMECRFCP!UGRF!RFC!BGQAJMQSPC!BMASKCLR.

Lbfqebo!qeb!co^k`efplo!klo!^kv!mboplk!lo!co^k`efpb!_olhbo!fabkqfcfba!fk!Gqbj!2!fp!pr_gb`q!ql!^kv
`roobkqiv!bccb`qfsb!loabo!lc!̂ kv!k^qflk^i!pb`rofqfbp!̂ ppl`f^qflk!lo!k^qflk^i!pb`rofqfbp!bu`e^kdb,!̂ p!abcfkba!fk
qeb!Qb`rofqfbp!Cu`e^kdb!?`q!lc!1934,!15!S.Q.A.?.!78^!bq!pbn.,!prpmbkafkd!lo!bumbiifkd!pr`e!mboplkp!colj
jbj_bopefm!fk!pr`e!^ppl`f^qflk!lo!bu`e^kdb.!!Qbb!DBB!Gqbj!3.

Gqbj!5!lc!qeb!DBB!fp!^jbkaba!ql!pq^qb;!!

Rl! molsfab! cfk^k`f^i! ^ppro^k`b! lc! qeb! co^k`efplo}p! mob-lmbkfkd! l_ifd^qflkp,! qeb! co^k`efplo! e^p
l_q^fkba!̂ !_lka!fpprba!_v!F^o`l!L^qflk^i!Gkpro^k`b!Aljm^kv!fk!qeb!̂ jlrkq!lc!$50,000.!!Reb!bccb`qfsb!a^qb
lc!qeb!_lka!fp!Llsbj_bo!25,!2019.

Reb!A^ifclokf^!Do^k`efpb!Pbi^qflkp!?`q!(@rpfkbpp!^ka!Nolcbppflkp!Alab!Qb`qflkp!20000!qeolrde
20043)!(qeb!"?`q")!molsfabp!ofdeqp!ql!vlr!`lk`bokfkd!qbojfk^qflk,!qo^kpcbo!lo!klk-obkbt^i!lc!^!co^k`efpb.
Gc!qeb!co^k`efpb!^dobbjbkq!`lkq^fkp!^!molsfpflk!qe^q!fp!fk`lkpfpqbkq!tfqe!qeb!i^t,!qeb!i^t!tfii!`lkqoli.

Reb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!molsfabp!clo!qbojfk^qflk!rmlk!_^khormq`v.!!Refp!molsfpflk!j^v!klq!_b
bkclo`b^_ib!rkabo!cbabo^i!_^khormq`v!i^t!(11!S.Q.A.?.!Qb`.!101!bq!pbn.).!Qbb!DBB!Gqbj!17.

Reb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!̀ lkq^fkp!̂ !̀ lsbk^kq!klq!ql!̀ ljmbqb!tef`e!buqbkap!_bvlka!qeb!qbojfk^qflk
lc!qeb!co^k`efpb.!!Refp!molsfpflk!j^v!klq!_b!bkclo`b^_ib!rkabo!A^ifclokf^!i^t.!Qbb!Gqbjp!9,!14!^ka!17.

Reb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!obnrfobp!̂ mmif`^qflk!lc!qeb!i^t!lc!qeb!Qq^qb!lc!Rbu^p.!!Refp!molsfpflk!j^v
klq!_b!bkclo`b^_ib!rkabo!A^ifclokf^!i^t.!!Qbb!Gqbj!17.

Qb`qflk!31125!lc!qeb!A^ifclokf^!Alomlo^qflkp!Alab!obnrfobp!rp!ql!dfsb!vlr!^!afp`ilprob!al`rjbkq,
fk! ^! cloj! `lkq^fkfkd! qeb! fkcloj^qflk! qe^q! qeb! `ljjfppflkbo! j^v! _v! orib! lo! loabo! obnrfob,! _bclob! ^
plif`fq^qflk!lc!^!molmlpba!j^qbof^i!jlafcf`^qflk!lc!^k!bufpqfkd!co^k`efpb

Wlr!jrpq!pfdk!^!dbkbo^i! obib^pb!lc!`i^fjp! fc!vlr!obkbt!lo! qo^kpcbo!vlro!co^k`efpb.! !A^ifclokf^
Alomlo^qflkp!Alab!�31512!slfap!^!t^fsbo!lc!vlro!ofdeqp!rkabo!qeb!Do^k`efpb!Gksbpqjbkq!J^t!(A^ifclokf^
Alomlo^qflkp!Alab!��31000!qeolrde!31516).!!@rpfkbpp!̂ ka!Nolcbppflkp!Alab!�20010!slfap!̂ !t^fsbo!lc!vlro
ofdeqp!rkabo!qeb!Do^k`efpb!Pbi^qflkp!?`q!(@rpfkbpp!^ka!Nolcbppflkp!Alab!��20000!qeolrde!20043).!!Qbb
DBB!Gqbj!17.

A^ifclokf^'p!Do^k`efpb!Gksbpqjbkq!J^t!(Alomlo^qflkp!Alab!pb`qflkp!31512!̂ ka!31512.1)!pq^qbp!qe^q
^kv!molsfpflk!lc!^! co^k`efpb!^dobbjbkq!lo! obi^qba!al`rjbkq!obnrfofkd! qeb!co^k`efpbb! ql!t^fsb!pmb`fcf`
molsfpflkp!lc!qeb!i^t!fp!`lkqo^ov!ql!mr_if`!mlif`v!^ka!fp!slfa!^ka!rkbkclo`b^_ib.!!Reb!i^t!^ipl!molef_fqp!^
co^k`efplo!colj!afp`i^fjfkd!lo!abkvfkd!(f)!obmobpbkq^qflkp!fq,!fqp!bjmilvbbp,!lo!fqp!^dbkqp!j^hb!ql!vlr,!(ff)
vlro!^_fifqv!ql!obiv!lk!^kv!obmobpbkq^qflkp!fq!j^hbp!ql!vlr,!lo!(fff)!^kv!sfli^qflkp!lc!qeb!i^t.!

Rbuq!Klsba!Fbob;!1



Ll!pq^qbjbkq,!nrbpqflkk^fob,!lo!̂ `hkltibadjbkq!pfdkba!lo!̂ dobba!ql!_v!̂ !co^k`efpbb!fk!̀ lkkb`qflk
tfqe!qeb!̀ ljjbk`bjbkq!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!obi^qflkpefm!pe^ii!e^sb!qeb!bccb`q!lc!(!1!)!t^fsfkd!̂ kv!̀ i^fjp!rkabo
^kv!^mmif`^_ib!pq^qb!i^t,!fk`irafkd!co^ra!fk!qeb!fkar`bjbkq,!lo!(!2!)!afp`i^fjfkd!obif^k`b!lk!^kv!pq^qbjbkq
j^ab!_v!fk!co^k`efpb!lo,!co^k`efpb!pbiibo!lo!^kv!mboplk!^`qfkd!lk!_be^ic!lc!qeb!co^k`efplo.!Refp!molsfpflk
prmbopbabp!^kv!qboj!lc!al`rjbkq!bub`rqba!fk!`lkkb`qflk!tfqe!qeb!co^k`efpb.!Y
Cka!Mc!Klsba!Rbuq

?kv!fkqbobpq!o^qb!`e^odba!ql!^!A^ifclokf^!co^k`efpbb!pe^ii!`ljmiv!tfqe!qeb!A^ifclokf^!Alkpqfqrqflk.!
Reb!fkqbobpq!o^qb!pe^ii!klq!bu`bba!bfqebo!(^)!10%!̂ kkr^iiv!lo!(_)!5%!̂ kkr^iiv!mirp!qeb!mobs^fifkd!fkqbobpq!o^qb
`e^odba!ql!_^khp!_v!qeb!Dbabo^i!Pbpbosb!@^kh!lc!Q^k!Do^k`fp`l,!tef`ebsbo!fp!efdebo.!

Pbkbt^i! jb^kp! pfdkfkd! qeb! qebk! `roobkq! Do^k`efpb! ?dobbjbkq! tef`e! j^v! `lkq^fk! j^qbof^iiv
afccbobkq!qbojp!^ka!`lkafqflkp!colj!qeb!lofdfk^i!`lkqo^`q.!

Mro!tb_pfqb! ttt.mllm911.`lj!e^p!klq!_bbk! obsfbtba!lo!^mmolsba!_v! qeb!A^ifclokf^!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc
Dfk^k`f^i!Nolqb`qflk!̂ ka!Gkkls^qflk.!?kv!̀ ljmi^fkqp!̀ lk`bokfkd!qeb!̀ lkqbkq!lc!qefp!tb_pfqb!j^v!_b!afob`qba
ql!qeb!A^ifclokf^!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Dfk^k`f^i!Nolqb`qflk!̂ ka!Gkkls^qflk!̂ q!fqp!tb_pfqb!̂ aaobpp!!ttt.acmf.`^.dls.

Reb!obdfpqo^qflk!lc!qefp!co^k`efpb!lccboba!_v!qeb!A^ifclokf^!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Dfk^k`f^i!Nolqb`qflk!^ka
Gkkls^qflk!albp!klq!`lkpqfqrqb!^mmols^i,!ob`ljjbka^qflk,!lo!bkalopbjbkq!_v!qeb!`ljjfppflkbo.

=FH!H<I@;<EJI!F=!J?<!IJ7J<!F=!?7M7@@

@cT\!1!^U!cWT!@E;@7E7

1. ?!dbkbo^i!obib^pb!^p!^!`lkafqflk!lc!obkbt^i!^ka!qo^kpcbo!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!fp!fk^mmif`^_ib!rkabo!qeb
Gkaf^k^!Bb`bmqfsb!Do^k`efpb!No^`qf`bp!J^t,!GA!23-2-2.7!�!1(5).

2. Wlr!tfii!klq!_b!obnrfoba!ql!fkabjkfcv!rp!clo!̂ kv!if^_fifqv!fjmlpba!lk!rp!̂ p!̂ !obpriq!lc!vlro!obif^k`b
lk!lo!rpb!lc!mol`barobp!lo!molar`qp!tef`e!tbob!obnrfoba!_v!rp,!fc!qelpb!mol`barobp!tbob!rpba!_v!vlr!fk!qeb
j^kkbo!tb!obnrfob.

3. N^o^do^me!15.2!fp!^jbkaba!ql!molsfab!qe^q!jbaf^qflk!_bqtbbk!vlr!^ka!rp!tfii!_b!`lkar`qba!^q!^
jrqr^iiv!^dobba-lk!il`^qflk
.
4. N^o^do^me!14.2!fp!̂ jbkaba!ql!molsfab!qe^q!qeb!Gkaf^k^!Do^k`efpb!Bfp`ilprob!J^t,!G.A.!23-2-2.5,!̂ ka
qeb!Gkaf^k^!Bb`bmqfsb!Do^k`efpb!No^`qf`bp!J^t,!G.A.!23-2-2.7,!tfii!mobs^fi!fk!^kv!`lkcif`q!lc!i^tp.

5. Llqefkd!fk!qeb!?dobbjbkq!tfii!^_old^qb!lo!obar`b!^kv!ofdeqp!vlr!e^sb!rkabo!Gkaf^k^!i^t.

6. C^`e!molsfpflk!lc!qefp!?aabkarj!tfii!_b!bccb`qfsb!lkiv!ql!qeb!buqbkq,!tfqe!obpmb`q!ql!pr`e!molsfpflk,
qe^q!qeb!grofpaf`qflk^i!obnrfobjbkqp!lc!qeb!Gkaf^k^!Do^k`efpb!Bfp`ilprob!J^t,!Gkaf^k^!Alab!��!23-2-2.5-1
ql! 23-2-2.5-51,! ^ka! qeb! Gkaf^k^! Bb`bmqfsb! Do^k`efpb! No^`qf`bp! ?`q,! Gkaf^k^! Alab! ��! 23-22.7-1! ql
23-2-2.7-10,!^ob!jbq!fkabmbkabkqiv!tfqelrq!obcbobk`b!ql!qefp!?aabkarj.



?BBCLBSK!ql!Do^k`efpb!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq!fp!^jbkaba!ql!pq^qb;

Rebob!^ob!kl!fkfqf^i!co^k`efpb!cbbp.!RFC!DP?LAFGQMP!F?Q!?!BCDGAGR!LCR!UMPRF!MD!$161,!580
?Q!MD!BCACK@CP!31,!2019.!!!?p!^!obpriq,!clo!b^`e!co^k`efpb!plia!fk!F^t^ff,!qeb!Qq^qb!lc!F^t^ff!e^p
obnrfoba!rp!ql!abcbo!^ii!m^vjbkqp!m^v^_ib!ql!qeb!co^k`efplo,!fc!^kv!tbob!`e^odba,!rkqfi!^ii!mob-lmbkfkd
l_ifd^qflkp!lc!qeb!co^k`efplo!e^sb!_bbk!p^qfpcfba!^ka!^ka!vlr!e^sb!lmbkba!vlro!co^k`efpb!_rpfkbpp*

^ka!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq
=FH!H<I@;<EJI!F=!J?<!IJ7J<!F=!@CC@EF@I

Reb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!!ql!tef`e!qefp!?aabkarj!fp!^qq^`eba!pe^ii!_b!^jbkaba!^p!ebob^cqbo!pbq!cloqe!ql
`ljmiv!tfqe! qeb! Giifklfp!Do^k`efpb!Bfp`ilprob!?`q,!^p!^jbkaba,!^ka! qeb! Giifklfp!Bfp`ilprob!Pribp!^ka
Pbdri^qflkp;

Qb`qflk!10!fp!̂ jbkaba!ql!̂ aa;!�!Rbojfk^qflk!lo!klk-obkbt^i!lc!qefp!?dobbjbkq!jrpq!̀ ljmiv!tfqe!815!GJAQ
705/19!^ka!815!GJAQ!705/20!obpmb`qfsbiv.�

N^o^do^me!14.2!fp!^jbkaba!ql!abibqb!qeb!cfopq!pbkqbk`b!^ka!pr_pqfqrqb!fk!fqp!mi^`b;!!~Refp!?dobbjbkq!tfii!_b
`lkpqorba!rkabo!qeb!i^tp!lc!qeb!pq^qb!lc!Giifklfp!^ka!^kv!ibd^i!^`qflk!`lk`bokfkd!qefp!?dobbjbkq!tfii!_b
_olrdeq!fk!^!`lroq!lc!`ljmbqbkq!grofpaf`qflk!fk!qeb!Qq^qb!lc!Giifklfp.�
!!!

Qb`qflk!14.1!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!fp!^jbkaba!ql!fk`irab!qeb!cliiltfkd!pq^qbjbkq;!!

?kv! `lkafqflk,! pqfmri^qflk,! lo! molsfpflk! mromloqfkd! ql! _fka! ^kv! mboplk! ^`nrfofkd! ^kv
co^k`efpb!ql!t^fsb!`ljmif^k`b!tfqe!^kv!molsfpflk!lc!qeb!Giifklfp!Do^k`efpb!Bfp`ilprob!?`q
lo!^kv!lqebo!i^t!lc!qeb!Qq^qb!lc!Giifklfp!fp!slfa.

Gk!Gqbj!17!lc!qeb!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq,!qeb!pr_-pb`qflkp!(s)!^ka!(t)!^ob!^jbkaba!ql!ob^a;
(s)!~Aelf`b!lc!clorj!pe^ii!_b!Giifklfp�
(t)!Aelf`b!lc!i^t!clo!ifqfd^qflk!^ka!^o_fqo^qflk!pe^ii!_b!Giifklfp!i^t



Ll!pq^qbjbkq,!nrbpqflkk^fob,!lo!^`hkltibadjbkq!pfdkba!lo!̂ dobba!ql!_v!̂ !co^k`efpbb!fk!̀ lkkb`qflk
tfqe!qeb!̀ ljjbk`bjbkq!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!obi^qflkpefm!pe^ii!e^sb!qeb!bccb`q!lc!;!((!f)!t^fsfkd!̂ kv!̀ i^fjp!rkabo
^kv!^mmif`^_ib!pq^qb!co^k`efpb!i^t,!fk`irafkd!co^ra!fk!qeb!fkar`bjbkq,!lo!(!ff!)!afp`i^fjfkd!obif^k`b!lk!^kv
pq^qbjbkq!j^ab!_v!fk!co^k`efpb!lo,!co^k`efpb!pbiibo!lo!^kv!mboplk!^`qfkd!lk!_be^ic!lc!qeb!Dco^k`efplo.!!Refp
molsfpflk!prmbopbabp!^kv!qboj!lc!^kv!al`rjbkq!bub`rqba!fk!`lkkb`qflk!tfqe!qeb!co^k`efpb.

GL!?EPCCKCLR!UFCPCMD,!qeb!m^oqfbp!e^sb!pfdkba!qefp!?aabkarj!ql!qeb!DBB!^ka!
Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!a^qba;!\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\.

!! O^d6\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

B^qba;!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! @v;!\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!!!!!!
Rfqib;!\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!!
!

! !?FKE;I!DFKE;I(!@E9*

B^qba;!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! ! @v;\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\!!!!!!!!
Eblccobv!@laib,!Nobpfabkq
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Reb!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq!̂ ka!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkqp!̂ ob!̂ jbkaba!ql!obcib`q!qeb!cliiltfkd!obnrfobjbkqp
lc!K^ovi^ka!i^t;

?!co^k`efpbb!j^v!_ofkd!^!i^tprfq!fk!K^ovi^ka!clo!`i^fjp!^ofpfkd!rkabo!qeb!K^ovi^ka!Do^k`efpb
Pbdfpqo^qflk!^ka!Bfp`ilprob!J^t.

!!!
Reb!obmobpbkq^qflkp!j^ab!fk!Qb`qflkp!16!̂ ka!17!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!̂ ob!klq!fkqbkaba!ql!klo

pe^ii! qebv! ^`q! ^p! ^! obib^pb,! bpqlmmbi! lo!t^fsbo! lc! ^kv! if^_fifqv! fk`rooba! rkabo! qeb!K^ovi^ka!Do^k`efpb
Pbdfpqo^qflk!^ka!Bfp`ilprob!J^t.

Gqbj!17(r)!lc!qeb!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq,!N^o^do^me!15.5!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!^ob!^jbkaba
ql!pq^qb;!~?kv!`i^fjp!^ofpfkd!rkabo! qeb!K^ovi^ka!Do^k`efpb!Pbdfpqo^qflk!^ka!Bfp`ilprob!J^t!jrpq!_b
_olrdeq!tfqefk!qeobb!vb^op!^cqbo!qeb!do^kq!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb.

Gqbj!17!lc!qeb!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq,!N^o^do^mep!8.2!̂ ka!9.1.3(!̀ )!lc!qeb!!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq,!̂ ob
prmmibjbkqba! ^p! cliiltp;! ~Reb! dbkbo^i! obib^pb! obnrfoba! ^p! ^! `lkafqflk! lc! obkbt^i,! p^ib,! ^ka/lo
^ppfdkjbkq/qo^kpcbo! pe^ii! klq! ^mmiv! ql! ^kv! if^_fifqv! rkabo! qeb! K^ovi^ka! Do^k`efpb! Pbdfpqo^qflk! ^ka
Bfp`ilprob!J^t.�

Gqbj!17!lc!qeb!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq,!N^o^do^me13.2!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq,!̂ ka!Cuef_fq!B!ql
qeb! Do^k`efpb! ?dobbjbkq,! Pbpqof`qfsb! Alsbk^kq! ?dobbjbkq,! N^o^do^me! 9! ^ob! ^jbkaba! ql! ^aa! qeb
cliiltfkd;�Do^k`efpbb!j^v!prb!fk!K^ovi^ka!clo!`i^fjp!^ofpfkd!rkabo!qeb!K^ovi^ka!Do^k`efpb!Pbdfpqo^qflk
^ka!Bfp`ilprob!J^t.!!?kv!pr`e!`i^fjp!jrpq!_b!_olrdeq!tfqefk!3!vb^op!^cqbo!qeb!do^kq!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb.

Reb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!molsfabp!clo!qbojfk^qflk!rmlk!_^khormq`v.!!Refp!molsfpflk!j^v!klq!_b
bkclo`b^_ib!rkabo!cbabo^i!_^khormq`v!i^t!(11!S.Q.A.?.!Qb`.!101!bq!pbn.).

=FH!H<I@;<EJI!F=!J?<!IJ7J<!F=!D@EE<IFJ76

Reb!Qq^qb!`lsbo!N^db!^ka!Gqbj!17!^ob!^jbkaba!_v!qeb!^aafqflk!lc!qeb!cliiltfkd;

Kfkkbplq^!Qq^qrqb!�!80A.21!^ka!Kfkkbplq^!Prib!2860.4400H!molef_fq!rp!colj!obnrfofkd!ifqfd^qflk
ql!_b!`lkar`qba!lrqpfab!Kfkkbplq^.!!Gk!^aafqflk,!klqefkd!fk!qeb!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq!lo!^dobbjbkqp!`^k
obnrfob!vlr!ql!t^fsb!^_old^qb!lo!obar`b!vlro!ofdeqp!̂ p!molsfaba!clo!fk!Kfkkbplq^!Qq^qrqbp,!Ae^mqbo!80A,!lo
vlro!ofdeqp!ql!^kv!mol`barob,!clorj,!lo!objbafbp!molsfaba!clo!_v!qeb!i^tp!lc!qeb!grofpaf`qflk.

Gqbj!13!fp!^jbkaba!_v!qeb!^aafqflk!lc!qeb!cliiltfkd;

Reb!Kfkkbplq^!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Aljjbo`b!obnrfobp!qe^q!tb!fkabjkfcv!Kfkkbplq^!co^k`efpbbp!̂ d^fkpq
if^_fifqv!ql!qefoa!m^oqfbp!obpriqfkd!colj!̀ i^fjp!_v!qefoa!m^oqfbp!qe^q!qebfo!rpb!lc!lro!K^ohp!fkcofkdbp!rmlk!qeb
qo^abj^oh!ofdeqp!lc!qeb!qefoa!m^oqv.!!Ub!tfii!klq!fkabjkfcv!̂ kv!co^k`efpbb!̂ d^fkpq!qeb!̀ lkpbnrbk`bp!lc!qebfo
rpb!lc!lro!K^ohp!bu`bmq! fk!^``loa^k`b!tfqe! qeb!obnrfobjbkqp!lc! qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq,!^ka!^p!qeb
`lkafqflk!ql!̂ k!fkabjkfcf`^qflk,!qeb!co^k`efpbb!jrpq!molsfab!klqf`b!ql!rp!lc!̂ kv!pr`e!̀ i^fj!fjjbaf^qbiv!̂ ka
qbkabo!qeb!abcbkpb!lc!qeb!̀ i^fj!ql!rp.!!Gc!tb!̂ ``bmq!qbkabo!lc!abcbkpb!tb!e^sb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!j^k^db!qeb!abcbkpb
lc!qeb!`i^fj,! fk`irafkd!qeb!ofdeq!ql!`ljmoljfpb,!pbqqib!lo!lqebotfpb!obplisb!qeb!`i^fj,!lo!ql!abqbojfkb
tebqebo!ql!^mmb^i!^!cfk^i!abqbojfk^qflk!lc!qeb!`i^fj.



Gqbj!17!fp!^jbkaba!_v!qeb!^aafqflk!lc!qeb!cliiltfkd;

Ufqe!obpmb`q!ql!co^k`efpbp!dlsbokba!_v!Kfkkbplq^!i^t!,tb!!tfii!`ljmiv!tfqe!Kfkkbplq^!Qq^qrqb
Qb`qflk!80A.!14,!Qr_afsfpflkp!3,!4,!^ka!5!tef`e!obnrfob,!bu`bmq!fk!̀ boq^fk!pmb`fcfba!`^pbp,!vlr!_b!dfsbk!90
a^vp!klqf`b!lc!qbojfk^qflk!(tfqe!60!a^vp!ql!`rob)!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!^ka!180!a^vp!klqf`b!clo!klk-
obkbt^i!lc!qeb!!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq.

Kfkkbplq^!Prib!2860.4400B!molef_fqp!rp!colj!obnrfofkd!vlr!ql!^ppbkq!ql!^!obib^pb,!^ppfdkjbkq,
kls^qflk,!lo!t^fsbo!qe^q!tlria!obifbsb!̂ kv!mboplk!colj!if^_fifqv!fjmlpba!_v!Kfkkbplq^!Qq^qrqb!��!80A.01!-
80A.22.

Kfkkbplq^!Prib!2860.4400H!̂ jlkd!lqebo!qefkdp,!molef_fqp!rp!colj!obnrfofkd!vlr!t^fsb!vlro!ofdeqp
ql!^!grov!qof^i!lo!ql!`lkpbkq!ql!ifnrfa^qba!a^j^dbp,!qbojfk^qflk!mbk^iqfbp!lo!gradjbkq!klqbp.

=FH!H<I@;<EJI!F=!J?<!IJ7J<!F=!E<M!OFHB

1.!!Reb!cliiltfkd!fkcloj^qflk!fp!^aaba!ql!qeb!`lsbo!m^db!lc!qeb!Do^k`efpb!Bfp`ilprob!Bl`rjbkq;

@E=FHD7J@FE!9FDG7H@E>!=H7E9?@IFHI!@I!7L7@C78C<*!97CC!J?<!IJ7J<

7;D@E@IJH7JFHI! C@IJ<;! @E! <N?@8@J! 7! FH! OFKH! GK8C@9! C@8H7HO! =FH

IFKH9<I! F=! @E=FHD7J@FE*! H<>@IJH7J@FE! F=! J?@I! =H7E9?@I<! 8O! E<M

OFHB!IJ7J<!;F<I!EFJ!D<7E!J?7J!E<M!OFHB!IJ7J<!H<9FDD<E;I!@J!FH

?7I! L<H@=@<;! J?<! @E=FHD7J@FE! @E! J?@I! =H7E9?@I<! ;@I9CFIKH<

;F9KD<EJ*!@=!OFK!C<7HE!J?7J!7EOJ?@E>!@E!J?<!=H7E9?@I<!;@I9CFIKH<

;F9KD<EJ!@I!KEJHK<(!9FEJ79J!J?<!=<;<H7C!JH7;<!9FDD@II@FE!7E;

E<M!OFHB!IJ7J<!;<G7HJD<EJ!F=!C7M(!8KH<7K!F=!@EL<IJFH!GHFJ<9J@FE

7E;!I<9KH@J@<I(!-.,!8HF7;M7O(!./H;!=CFFH(!E<M!OFHB(!E<M!OFHB!-,.3-*

J?<!=H7E9?@IFH!D7O(!@=!@J!9?FFI<I(!E<>FJ@7J<!M@J?!OFK!78FKJ!@J<DI

9FL<H<;! @E! J?<! =H7E9?@I<! ;@I9CFIKH<! ;F9KD<EJ*! ?FM<L<H(! J?<

=H7E9?@IFH!97EEFJ!KI<!J?<!E<>FJ@7J@E>!GHF9<II!JF!GH<L7@C!KGFE!7

GHFIG<9J@L<!=H7E9?@I<<!JF!799<GJ!J<HDI!M?@9?!7H<!C<II!=7LFH78C<

J?7E!J?FI<!I<J!=FHJ?!@E!J?@I!=H7E9?@I<!;@I9CFIKH<!;F9KD<EJ*

2.!!Reb!cliiltfkd!fp!^aaba!^q!qeb!bka!lc!Gqbj!3;

Cu`bmq!^p!molsfaba!^_lsb,!tfqe!obd^oa!ql!qeb!co^k`efplo,!fqp!mobab`bpplo,!^
mboplk! fabkqfcfba! fk! Gqbj! 2,! lo! ^k! ^ccfif^qb! lccbofkd! co^k`efpbp! rkabo! qeb! co^k`efplo}p
mofk`fm^i!qo^abj^oh;

?.!!Ll!pr`e!m^oqv!e^p!^k!^ajfkfpqo^qfsb,!`ofjfk^i!lo!`fsfi!^`qflk!mbkafkd!^d^fkpq!qe^q!mboplk
^iibdfkd;!^!cbilkv,!^!sfli^qflk!lc!^!co^k`efpb,!^kqfqorpq,!lo!pb`rofqfbp!i^t,!co^ra,!bj_bwwibjbkq,
co^raribkq!̀ lksbopflk,!jfp^mmolmof q̂flk!lc!molmboqv,!rkc^fo!lo!ab`bmqfsb!mo^`qf`bp,!lo!̀ ljm^o^_ib
`fsfi!lo!jfpabjb^klo!^iibd^qflkp.

@.!!Ll!pr`e!m^oqv!e^p!mbkafkd!̂ `qflkp,!lqebo!qe^k!olrqfkb!ifqfd^qflk!fk`fabkq^i!ql!qeb!_rpfkbpp,!tef`e
^ob!pfdkfcf`^kq!fk!qeb!̀ lkqbuq!lc!qeb!krj_bo!lc!co^k`efpbbp!̂ ka!qeb!pfwb,!k^qrob!lo!cfk^k`f^i!̀ lkafqflk
lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!pvpqbj!lo!fqp!_rpfkbpp!lmbo^qflkp.

A.!!Ll!pr`e!m^oqv!e^p!_bbk!`lksf`qba!lc!^!cbilkv!lo!mib^aba!klil!`lkqbkabob!ql!^!cbilkv!`e^odb!lo,
tfqefk!qeb!10!vb^o!mbofla!fjjbaf^qbiv!mob`bafkd!qeb!̂ mmif`^qflk!clo!obdfpqo^qflk,!e^p!_bbk!̀ lksf`qba



lc!lo!mib^aba!klil!`lkqbkabob!ql!^!jfpabjb^klo!`e^odb!lo!e^p!_bbk!qeb!pr_gb`q!lc!^!`fsfi!^`qflk
^iibdfkd;!sfli^qflk!lc!^! co^k`efpb,!^kqfco^ra,!lo!pb`rofqfbp! i^t<!co^ra<!bj_bwwibjbkq<! co^raribkq
`lksbopflk! lo! jfp^mmolmof^qflk! lc! molmboqv<! lo! rkc^fo! lo! ab`bmqfsb! mo^`qf`bp! lo! `ljm^o^_ib
^iibd^qflkp.

B.!!Ll!pr`e!m^oqv!fp!pr_gb`q!ql!̂ !̀ roobkqiv!bccb`qfsb!fkgrk`qfsb!lo!obpqof`qfsb!loabo!lo!ab`obb!obi^qfkd
ql! qeb! co^k`efpb,! lo! rkabo! ^! Dbabo^i,! Qq^qb,! lo! A^k^af^k! co^k`efpb,! pb`rofqfbp,! ^kqfqorpq,! qo^ab
obdri^qflk!lo!qo^ab!mo^`qf`b!i^t,!obpriqfkd!colj!̂ !̀ lk`iraba!lo!mbkafkd!̂ `qflk!lo!mol`bbafkd!_olrdeq
_v! ^! mr_if`! ^dbk`v<! lo! fp! pr_gb`q! ql! ^kv! `roobkqiv! bccb`qfsb! loabo! lc! ^kv! k^qflk^i! pb`rofqfbp
^ppl`f^qflk!lo!k^qflk^i!pb`rofqfbp!bu`e^kdb,!̂ p!abcfkba!fk!qeb!Qb`rofqfbp!̂ ka!Cu`e^kdb!?`q!lc!1934,
prpmbkafkd!lo!bumbiifkd!pr`e!mboplk!colj!jbj_bopefm!fk!pr`e!̂ ppl`f^qflk!lo!bu`e^kdb<!lo!fp!pr_gb`q
ql!̂ !̀ roobkqiv!bccb`qfsb!fkgrk`qfsb!lo!obpqof`qfsb!loabo!obi^qfkd!ql!̂ kv!lqebo!_rpfkbpp!̂ `qfsfqv!̂ p!̂ !obpriq
lc! ^k! ^`qflk! _olrdeq! _v! ^! mr_if`! ^dbk`v! lo! abm^oqjbkq,! fk`irafkd,! tfqelrq! ifjfq^qflk,! ^`qflkp
^ccb`qfkd!^!if`bkpb!^p!^!ob^i!bpq^qb!_olhbo!lo!p^ibp!^dbkq.

3.!!Reb!cliiltfkd!fp!^aaba!ql!qeb!bka!lc!Gqbj!4;

Lbfqebo!qeb!co^k`efplo,!fqp!^ccfif^qb,!fqp!mobab`bpplo,!lccf`bop,!lo!dbkbo^i!m^oqkbo!arofkd!qeb!10-vb^o
mbofla!fjjbaf^qbiv!_bclob!qeb!a^qb!lc!qeb!lccbofkd!̀ fo`ri^o;!(^)!cfiba!^p!ab_qlo!(lo!e^a!cfiba!^d^fkpq
fq)!̂ !mbqfqflk!ql!pq^oq!̂ k!̂ `qflk!rkabo!qeb!S.Q.!@^khormq`v!Alab<!(_)!l_q^fkba!̂ !afp`e^odb!lc!fqp!ab_qp
rkabo!qeb!_^khormq`v!`lab<!lo!(`)!t^p!^!mofk`fm^i!lccf`bo!lc!^!`ljm^kv!lo!^!dbkbo^i!m^oqkbo!fk!^
m^oqkbopefm!qe^q!bfqebo!cfiba!̂ p!̂ !ab_qlo!(lo!e^a!cfiba!̂ d^fkpq!fq)!̂ !mbqfqflk!ql!pq^oq!̂ k!̂ `qflk!rkabo!qeb
S.Q.!@^khormq`v!Alab!lo!qe^q!l_q^fkba!^!afp`e^odb!lc!fqp!ab_qp!rkabo!qeb!S.Q.!@^khormq`v!Alab
arofkd!lo!tfqefk!1!vb^o!̂ cqbo!qe^q!lccf`bo!lo!dbkbo^i!m^oqkbo!lc!qeb!co^k`efplo!ebia!qefp!mlpfqflk!fk!qeb
`ljm^kv!lo!m^oqkbopefm.

4.!!Reb!cliiltfkd!fp!^aaba!ql!qeb!bka!lc!Gqbj!5;

Reb!fkfqf^i!co^k`efpb!cbb!`lkpqfqrqbp!m^oq!lc!lro!dbkbo^i!lmbo^qfkd!crkap!^ka!tfii!_b!rpba!^p!pr`e!fk
lro!afp`obqflk.

5.!!Reb!cliiltfkd!fp!̂ aaba!ql!qeb!bka!lc!qeb!~Qrjj^ov�!pb`qflkp!lc!Gqbj!17(`),!qfqiba!~HT`dXaT\T]cb

U^a!UaP]RWXbTT!c^!aT]Tf!̂ a!TgcT]S,�!̂ ka!Gqbj!17(j),!bkqfqiba!~9^]SXcX^]b!U^a!UaP]RWXb^a!P__a^eP[

^U!caP]bUTak;

Fltbsbo,!ql!qeb!buqbkq!obnrfoba!_v!^mmif`^_ib!i^t,!^ii!ofdeqp!vlr!bkglv!^ka!^kv!`^rpbp!lc
^`qflk!^ofpfkd!fk!vlro!c^slo!colj!qeb!molsfpflkp!lc!?oqf`ib!33!lc!qeb!Ebkbo^i!@rpfkbpp!J^t!lc
qeb!Qq^qb!lc!Lbt!Wloh!^ka!qeb!obdri^qflkp!fpprba!qebobrkabo!pe^ii!obj^fk!fk!clo`b<!fq!_bfkd
qeb!fkqbkq!lc!qefp!molsfpl!qe^q!qeb!klk-t^fsbo!molsfpflkp!lc!Ebkbo^i!@rpfkbpp!J^t!Qb`qflkp
687.4!^ka!687.5!_b!p^qfpcfba.

6.!!Reb!cliiltfkd!i^kdr^db!obmi^`bp!qeb!~Qrjj^ov�!pb`qflk!lc!Gqbj!17(a),!qfqiba!jJTa\X]PcX^]!Qh

UaP]RWXbTTk;

Wlr!j^v!qbojfk^qb!qeb!^dobbjbkq!lk!^kv!dolrkap!^s^fi^_ib!_v!i^t.

7.!!Reb!cliiltfkd!fp!^aaba!ql!qeb!bka!lc!qeb!~Qrjj^ov�!pb`qflk!lc!Gqbj!17(g),!qfqiba!~7bbXV]\T]c!^U

R^]caPRc!Qh!UaP]RWXb^ak;



Fltbsbo,!kl!^ppfdkjbkq!tfii!_b!j^ab!bu`bmq!ql!^k!^ppfdkbb!tel!fk!dlla!c^fqe
^ka!gradjbkq!lc!qeb!co^k`efplo,!fp!tfiifkd!^ka!cfk^k`f^iiv!̂ _ib!ql!̂ pprjb!qeb!co^k`efplo}p
l_ifd^qflkp!rkabo!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq.

8.!!Reb!cliiltfkd!fp!^aaba!ql!qeb!bka!lc!qeb!~Qrjj^ov�!pb`qflkp!lc!Gqbj!17(s),!qfqiba!~9W^XRT!^U

U^ad\k,!^ka!Gqbj!17(t),!qfqiba!~9W^XRT!^U![Pfk;

Reb!clobdlfkd!̀ elf`b!lc!i^t!pelria!klq!_b!`lkpfaboba!^!t^fsbo!lc!^kv!ofdeq!`lkcbooba!rmlk!qeb
co^k`efplo!lo!rmlk!qeb!co^k`efpbb!_v!?oqf`ib!33!lc!qeb!Ebkbo^i!@rpfkbpp!J^t!lc!qeb!Qq^qb!lc!Lbt
Wloh.

=FH!H<I@;<EJI!F=!J?<!IJ7J<!F=!EFHJ?!;7BFJ7

Reb!cliiltfkd!^aafqflk^i!afp`ilprobp!^ob!obnrfoba!_v!qeb!Lloqe!B^hlq^!Do^k`efpb!Gksbpqjbkq
J^t6

@cT\!2 FcWTa!=TTb

Lloqe!B^hlq^!i^t!molef_fqp!rp!colj!obnrfofkd!vlr!ql!`lkpbkq!ql!m^v!ifnrfa^qba!a^j^dbp

@cT\!-3!!HT]TfP[(!JTa\X]PcX^](!JaP]bUTa!7]S!;Xb_dcT!HTb^[dcX^]

Llk-`ljmbqfqflk!̀ lsbk^kqp!!̂ ob!dbkbo^iiv!̀ lkpfaboba!rkbkclo`b^_ib!fk!qeb!Qq^qb!lc!Lloqe!B^hlq^.

Reb!obib^pb!obnrfoba!^p!^!`lkafqflk!lc!obkbt^i!^ka/lo!^ppfdkjbkq/qo^kpcbo!tfii!klq!^mmiv!ql!^kv
if^_fifqv!^ofpfkd!rkabo!qeb!Lloqe!B^hlq^!Do^k`efpb!Gksbpqjbkq!J^t.

?kv!molsfpflk!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!̂ dobbjbkq!obpqof`qfkd!grofpaf`qflk!lo!sbkrb!ql!̂ !clorj!lrqpfab!qeb
Qq^qb!lc!Lloqe!B^hlq^!lo!obnrfofkd!qeb!̂ mmif`^qflk!lc!qeb!i^tp!lc!̂ !pq^qb!lqebo!qe^k!Lloqe!B^hlq^
fp!slfa.

?kv!molsfpflk!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!^dobbjbkq!obnrfofkd!vlr!ql!t^fsb!qeb!ofdeq!ql!^!qof^i!_v!grov!fp
slfa.

?kv!molsfpflk!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!̂ dobbjbkq!obnrfofkd!vlr!ql!t^fsb!bubjmi^ov!lo!mrkfqfsb!a^j^dbp
fp!slfa.

?kv!molsfpflk!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!̂ dobbjbkq!obnrfofkd!vlr!ql!̀ lkpbkq!ql!̂ !pq^qrqb!lc!ifjfq^qflkp!qe^q
fp!peloqbo!qe^k!qeb!^mmif`^_ib!Lloqe!B^hlq^!pq^qrqb!lc!ifjfq^qflkp!fp!slfa.

Lloqe!B^hlq^!i^t!molef_fqp!rp!colj!obnrfofkd!vlr!ql!m^v!ifnrfa^qba!a^j^dbp.

Llqtfqepq^kafkd!^kv!molsfpflk!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!^dobbjbkq,!qeb!m^vjbkq!lc!qeb!fkfqf^i!co^k`efpb
cbb!ltba!ql!Do^k`efplo!fp!abcbooba!rkqfi!pr`e!qfjb!̂ p!̂ ii!fkfqf^i!l_ifd^qflkp!ltba!ql!qeb!Do^k`efpbb
rkabo!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!lo!lqebo!^dobbjbkqp!e^sb!_bbk!cricfiiba!_v!qeb!Do^k`efplo!^ka
Do^k`efpbb!e^p!`ljjbk`ba!alfkd!_rpfkbpp!mropr^kq!ql!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq.



=FH!H<I@;<EJI!F=!J?<!IJ7J<!F=!H?F;<!@IC7E;6

@cT\!-3!fp!^jbkaba!_v!qeb!^aafqflk!lc!qeb!cliiltfkd;

Reb!Pelab!Gpi^ka!Do^k`efpb!Gksbpqjbkq!?`q!^q!Qb`qflk!19-28.1-14!molsfabp!qe^q!~^!molsfpflk!fk
^!co^k`efpb!̂ dobbjbkq!obpqof`qfkd!grofpaf`qflk!lo!sbkrb!ql!̂ !clorj!lrqpfab!lc!qefp!pq^qb!lo!obnrfofkd
qeb!̂ mmif`^qflk!lc!qeb!i^tp!lc!^klqebo!pq^qb!fp!slfa!tfqe!obpmb`q!ql!^!`i^fj!lqebotfpb!bkclo`b^_ib
rkabo!qefp!?`q.

=FH!J?<!9FDDFEM<7CJ?!F=!L@H>@E@7L@H>@E@67

?``loafkd!ql!Qb`qflk!13.1!-!564!lc! qeb!Tfodfkf^!Pbq^fi!Do^k`efpfkd!?`q,! fq! fp!rki^tcri!clo!^
co^k`efplo!ql!̀ ^k`bi!̂ !co^k`efpb!tfqelrq!ob^plk^_ib!̀ ^rpb.!!Gc!̂ kv!dolrkap!clo!abc^riq!lo!qbojfk^qflk!pq^qba
fk!qeb!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!albp!klq!`lkpqfqrqb!~ob^plk^_ib!`^rpb,�!^p!qe^q!qboj!j^v!_b!abcfkba!fk!qeb!
Tfodfkf^!Pbq^fi!Do^k`efpfkd!?`q!lo!qeb!i^tp!lc!Tfodfkf^,!qe^q!molsfpflk!jv!klq!_b!bkclo`b^_ib.

M7I?@E>JFE! 7;;<E;KD! JF! J?<! =H7E9?@I<! ;@I9CFIKH<! ;F9KD<EJ(

=H7E9?@I<! 7>H<<D<EJ(! @DGFHJ7EJ! =H7E9?@I<<! 79BEFMC<;>D<EJ! 7E;

H<C7J<;!7>H<<D<EJI*

Gk! qeb! bsbkq! lc! ^! `lkcif`q! lc! i^tp,! qeb! molsfpflkp! lc! qeb! U^pefkdqlk! Do^k`efpb! Gksbpqjbkq
Nolqb`qflk!?`q,! Ae^mqbo! 19.100! PAU! tfii! mobs^fi.! PAU!19.100.180!j^v! prmbopbab! qeb! co^k`efpb
^dobbjbkq!fk!vlro!obi^qflkpefm!tfqe!qeb!co^k`efplo!fk`irafkd!qeb!̂ ob^p!lc!qbojfk^qflk!̂ ka!obkbt^i!lc!vlro
co^k`efpb.!Rebob!j^v!^ipl!_b!`lroq!ab`fpflkp!tef`e!j^v!prmbopbab!qeb!co^k`efpb!^dobbjbkq!fk!vlro
obi^qflkpefm!tfqe!qeb!co^k`efplo!fk`irafkd!qeb!^ob^p!lc!qbojfk^qflk!^ka!obkbt^i!lc!vlro!co^k`efpb.

Gk!^kv!^o_fqo^qflk!lo!jbaf^qflk!fkslisfkd!^!co^k`efpb!mro`e^pba!fk!U^pefkdqlk,!qeb!^o_fqo^qflk
lo!jbaf^qflk!pfqb!tfii!_b!bfqebo!fk!qeb!pq^qb!lc!U^pefkdqlk,!lo!fk!̂ !mi^`b!jrqr^iiv!̂ dobba!rmlk!̂ q!qeb!qfjb
lc!qeb!^o_fqo^qflk!lo!jbaf^qflk,!lo!^p!abqbojfkba!_v!qeb!^o_fqo^qlo!lo!jbaf^qlo!^q!qeb!qfjb!lc!^o_fqo^qflk
lo!jbaf^qflk.!Gk!̂ aafqflk,!fc!ifqfd^qflk!fp!klq!mob`iraba!_v!qeb!co^k`efpb!̂ dobbjbkq,!̂ !co^k`efpbb!j^v!_ofkd
^k!^`qflk!lo!mol`bbafkd!^ofpfkd!lrq!lc!lo!fk!`lkkb`qflk!tfqe!qeb!p^ib!lc!co^k`efpbp,!lo!^!sfli^qflk!lc!qeb
U^pefkdqlk!Do^k`efpb!Gksbpqjbkq!Nolqb`qflk!?`q,!fk!U^pefkdqlk.

?! obib^pb! lo! t^fsbo! lc! ofdeqp! bub`rqba! _v! ^! co^k`efpbb! j^v! klq! fk`irab! ofdeqp! rkabo! qeb
U^pefkdqlk!Do^k`efpb!Gksbpqjbkq!Nolqb`qflk!?`q!lo!^kv!orib!lo!loabo!qebobrkabo!bu`bmq!tebk!bub`rqba
mropr^kq!ql!^!kbdlqf^qba!pbqqibjbkq!̂ cqbo!qeb!̂ dobbjbkq!fp!fk!bccb`q!^ka!tebob!qeb!m^oqfbp!^ob!obmobpbkqba
_v!fkabmbkabkq!`lrkpbi.!Nolsfpflkp!pr`e!^p!qelpb!tef`e!rkob^plk^_iv!obpqof`q!lo! ifjfq!qeb!pq^qrqb!lc
ifjfq^qflkp!mbofla!clo!`i^fjp!rkabo!qeb!?`q,!lo!ofdeqp!lo!objbafbp!rkabo!qeb!?`q!pr`e!^p!^!ofdeq!ql!^!grov
qof^i,!j^v!klq!_b!bkclo`b^_ib.

Ro^kpcbo!cbbp!^ob!`liib`q^_ib!ql!qeb!buqbkq!qe^q!qebv!obcib`q!qeb!co^k`efplo}p!ob^plk^_ib
bpqfj^qba!lo!^`qr^i!`lpqp!fk!bccb`qfkd!^!qo^kpcbo.

Nropr^kq!ql!PAU!49.62.020,!^!klk`ljmbqfqflk!`lsbk^kq!fp!slfa!^ka!rkbkclo`b^_ib!^d^fkpq!^k
bjmilvbb,!fk`irafkd!̂ k!bjmilvbb!lc!̂ !co^k`efpbb,!rkibpp!qeb!bjmilvbb}p!b^okfkdp!colj!qeb!m^oqv!pbbhfkd



bkclo`bjbkq,!tebk!^kkr^ifwba,!bu`bba!$100,000!mbo!vb^o!(^k!^jlrkq!qe^q!tfii!_b!^agrpqba!^kkr^iiv!clo
fkci^qflk).!Gk!^aafqflk,!^!klk`ljmbqfqflk!`lsbk^kq!fp!slfa!^ka
rkbkclo`b^_ib! ^d^fkpq! ^k! fkabmbkabkq! `lkqo^`qlo! lc! ^! co^k`efpbb! rkabo! PAU!49.62.030! rkibpp! qeb
fkabmbkabkq! `lkqo^`qlo}p! b^okfkdp! colj! qeb! m^oqv! pbbhfkd! bkclo`bjbkq,! tebk! ^kkr^ifwba,! bu`bba
$250,000!mbo!vb^o!(^k!^jlrkq!qe^q!tfii!_b!^agrpqba!^kkr^iiv!clo!fkci^qflk).!?p!^!obpriq,!^kv!molsfpflkp
`lkq^fkba! fk! qeb! co^k`efpb!^dobbjbkq!lo!bipbtebob! qe^q!`lkcif`q!tfqe! qebpb! ifjfq^qflkp!^ob!slfa!^ka
rkbkclo`b^_ib!fk!U^pefkdqlk.

PAU!49.62.060!molef_fqp!^!co^k`efplo!colj!obpqof`qfkd,!obpqo^fkfkd,!lo!molef_fqfkd!^!co^k`efpbb
colj!(f)!plif`fqfkd!lo!efofkd!̂ kv!bjmilvbb!lc!̂ !co^k`efpbb!lc!qeb!p^jb!co^k`efplo!lo!(ff)!plif`fqfkd!lo!efofkd
^kv!bjmilvbb!lc!qeb!co^k`efplo.!?p!̂ !obpriq,!̂ kv!pr`e!molsfpflkp!̀ lkq^fkba!fk!qeb!co^k`efpb!̂ dobbjbkq!lo
bipbtebob!^ob!slfa!^ka!rkbkclo`b^_ib!fk!U^pefkdqlk.

Ll!pq^qbjbkq,!nrbpqflkk^fob,!lo!^`hkltibadjbkq!pfdkba!lo!^dobba!ql!_v!^!co^k`efpbb!fk
`lkkb`qflk!tfqe!qeb!`ljjbk`bjbkq!lc!qeb!co^k`efpb!obi^qflkpefm!pe^ii!e^sb!qeb!bccb`q!lc!(!f)!t^fsfkd
^kv!`i^fjp!rkabo!^kv!^mmif`^_ib!pq^qb!i^t,!fk`irafkd!co^ra!fk!qeb!fkar`bjbkq,!lo!(!ff!)!afp`i^fjfkd
obif^k`b!lk!^kv!pq^qbjbkq!j^ab!_v!fk!co^k`efpb!lo,!co^k`efpb!pbiibo!lo!^kv!mboplk!^`qfkd!lk!_be^ic!lc
qeb!co^k`efplo.!Refp!molsfpflk!prmbopbabp!^kv!qboj!lc!al`rjbkq!bub`rqba!fk!`lkkb`qflk!tfqe!qeb
co^k`efpb.

GL!?EPCCKCLR!UFCPCMD,!qeb!m^oqfbp!e^sb!pfdkba!qefp!?aabkarj!ql!qeb
DBB!^ka!!Do^k`efpb!?dobbjbkq!a^qba;!\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\.

!! Wlr;\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

B^qba;!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! @v;!\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!!!!!!!!!!!
Rfqib;!\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!!!!!!!
!

! !FMSLBQ!KMSLBQ,!GLA.

B^qba;!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! ! @v;\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\!!!!!!!!
Eblccobv!@laib,!Nobpfabkq

.
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IcPcT!7S\X]XbcaPc^ab!P]S!7VT]c!7dcW^aXiTS!c^!HTRTXeT!ITaeXRT!^U!Ga^RTbb

1. Qq^qb!?ajfkfpqo^qlop;

A?JGDMPLG?

A?!Aljjfppflkbo
Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Dfk^k`f^i!Nolqb`qflk!^ka
Gkkls^qflk
320!U.!4qe!Qq.,!Qqb.!750
Jlp!?kdbibp,!A^ifclokf^!90013-2344
1-866-275-2677
ttt.acmf.`^.dls
?QI.BDNG>acmf.`^.dls

F?U?GG

Qb`rofqfbp!Cu^jfkbo
Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Aljjbo`b
!^ka!Alkprjbo!?cc^fop
Qq^qb!lc!F^t^ff!-!BAA?
335!Kbo`e^kq!Qqobbq,!Pj!203
Flklirir,!F^t^ff!96813
(808)!737-6468!!!

GJJGLMGQ

Do^k`efpb!Bfsfpflk
Mccf`b!lc!?qqlokbv!Ebkbo^i
500!Qlrqe!Qb`lka!Qqobbq
Qmofkdcfbia,!Giifklfp!62706
(217)!782-4465

GLBG?L?

Aefbc!Bbmrqv!Aljjfppflkbo
Do^k`efpb!Qb`qflk/Qb`rofqfbp!Bfsfpflk
Gkaf^k^!Qb`rofqfbp!Bfsfpflk
Qb`obq^ov!lc!Qq^qb
302!Ubpq!U^pefkdqlk!Qqobbq,!Pllj!C-111
Gkaf^k^mlifp,!Gkaf^k^!46204
(317)!232-6685

K?PWJ?LB

Mccf`b!lc!qeb!?qqlokbv!Ebkbo^i
Qb`rofqfbp!Bfsfpflk
200!Qq.!N^ri!Ni^`b
@^iqfjlob,!K^ovi^ka!21202
(410)!576-6360

KGAFGE?L

Do^k`efpb!?ajfkfpqo^qlo
Alkprjbo!Nolqb`qflk!Bfsfpflk
Kf`efd^k!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!?qqlokbv!Ebkbo^i
670!J^t!@rfiafkd
525!Ubpq!Mqq^t^
J^kpfkd,!Kf`efd^k!48913
(517)!373-7117

KGLLCQMR?

Aljjfppflkbo!lc!Aljjbo`b
Kfkkbplq^!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Aljjbo`b
85!7qe!Ni^`b!C^pq,!Qrfqb!500
Qq.!N^ri,!Kfkkbplq^!55101
(651)!539-1500

LCU!WMPI

Lbt!Wloh!Qq^qbLWQ!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!J^t
Gksbpqlo!Nolqb`qflk!@rob^r
28!Jf_boqv!Qq.!21pq!cillo
Lbt!Wloh,!Lbt!Wloh!10005
(212)!416-8236

LMPRF!B?IMR?

Do^k`efpb!Cu^jfkbo
Mccf`b!lc!qeb!Lloqe!B^hlq^!
Qb`rofqfbp!Aljjfppflkbo
600!C^pq!@lribs^oa,!5qe!Dillo
@fpj^o`h,!Lloqe!B^hlq^!58505
(701)!224-4712



MPCEML

Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Alkprjbo!&!@rpfkbpp!Qbosf`bp
Bfsfpflk!lc!Dfk^k`b!&!Alomlo^qb!Qb`rofqfbp
J^_lo!^ka!Gkarpqofbp!@rfiafkd
Q^ibj,!Mobdlk!97310

PFMBC!GQJ?LB

?ppl`f^qb!Bfob`qlo!^ka!
Qrmbofkqbkabkq!lc!Qb`rofqfbp
Bfsfpflk!lc!Qb`rofqfbp
233!Pf`ejlka!Qqobbq,!Qrfqb!232
Nolsfabk`b,!Pelab!Gpi^ka!02903-4232!
(401)!277-3048

QMSRF!B?IMR?

Do^k`efpb!?ajfkfpqo^qlo
Bfsfpflk!lc!Qb`rofqfbp
118!Ubpq!A^mfqli!?sbkrb
Nfboob,!Qlrqe!B^hlq^!57501
(605)!773-4823

TGPEGLG?

Aefbc!Cu^jfkbo
Aljjlktb^iqe!lc!Tfodfkf^
Qq^qb!Alomlo^qflk!Aljjfppflk
Bfsfpflk!lc!Qb`rofqfbp!^ka!Pbq^fi!Do^k`efpfkd
1300!C^pq!K^fk!Qqobbq,!9qe!Dillo
Pf`ejlka,!Tfodfkf^!23219
(804)!371-9051

U?QFGLERML

?ajfkfpqo^qlo
Qb`rofqfbp!Bfsfpflk
Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Dfk^k`f^i!Gkpqfqrqflkp
150!Gpo^bi!Pa.!Q.U.
Rrjt^qbo,!U^pefkdqlk!98501
(360)!902-8760
Z
UGQAMLQGL

Aljjfppflkbo!lc!Qb`rofqfbp
Qb`rofqfbp!^ka!Do^k`efpb!Pbdfpqo^qflk
Ufp`lkpfk!Aljjfppflkbo!lc!Qb`rofqfbp
101!C^pq!Ufiplk!Qqobbq,!Dlroqe!Dillo
N.M.!@lu!1768
K^afplk,!Ufp`lkpfk!53701
(608)!266-8559



GG. ?dbkqp!clo!Qbosf`b!lc!Nol`bpp;

A?JGDMPLG?

A?!Aljjfppflkbo
Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Dfk^k`f^i!Nolqb`qflk!^ka
Gkkls^qflk
Qq^qb!lc!A^ifclokf^
320!U.!4qe!Qq.,!Qqb.!750
Jlp!?kdbibp,!A^ifclokf^!90010
ttt.acmf.`^.dls
?QI.BDNG>acmf.`^.dls

F?U?GG

Bfob`qlo,!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Aljjbo`b!^ka
Alkprjbo!?cc^fop
@rpfkbpp!Pbdfpqo^qflk!Bfsfpflk
Qq^qb!lc!F^t^ff!-!BAA?
335!Kbo`e^kq!Qqobbq,!Pj!203
Flklirir,!F^t^ff!96813

GJJGLMGQ

?qqlokbv!Ebkbo^i
Qq^qb!lc!Giifklfp
500!Qlrqe!Qb`lka!Qqobbq
Qmofkdcfbia,!Giifklfp!62706

K?PWJ?LB

K^ovi^ka!Qb`rofqfbp!Aljjfppflkbo
200!Qq.!N^ri!Ni^`b
@^iqfjlob,!K^ovi^ka!20201-2020

KGAFGE?L

Alkprjbo!Nolqb`qflk!Bfsfpflk
Kf`efd^k!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!?qqlokbv!Ebkbo^i
670!J^t!@rfiafkd
525!Ubpq!Mqq^t^
J^kpfkd,!Kf`efd^k!48913

KGLLCQMR?

Aljjfppflkbo!lc!Aljjbo`b
Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Aljjbo`b
Qq^qb!lc!Kfkkbplq^
85!7qe!Ni^`b,!Qrfqb!500
Qq.!N^ri,!Kfkkbplq^!55101-2198

LCU!WMPI

Qb`obq^ov!lc!Qq^qb!lc!Lbt!Wloh
99!U^pefkdqlk!?sbkrb
?i_^kv,!Lbt!Wloh!12231

LMPRF!B?IMR?

Aljjfppflkbo!lc!Qb`rofqfbp
Qq^qb!lc!Lloqe!B^hlq^
600!C^pq!@lribs^oa,!5qe!Dillo
@fpj^o`h,!Lloqe!B^hlq^!58505

PFMBC!GQJ?LB

Bfob`qlo!lc!Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!@rpfkbpp
Pbdri^qflk
233!Pf`ejlka!Qqobbq,!Qrfqb!232
Nolsfabk`b,!Pelab!Gpi^ka!02903-4232

QMSRF!B?IMR?

Bfob`qlo,!Bfsfpflk!lc!Qb`rofqfbp
Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Aljjbo`b!^ka!Pbdri^qflk
Qq^qb!lc!Qlrqe!B^hlq^
118!Ubpq!A^mfq^i!?sbkrb
Nfboob,!Qlrqe!B^hlq^!57501

RCV?Q

Eblccobv!@laib
3824!Aba^o!Qmofkdp!Pa.,!Qqb!200
B^ii^p,!RV!75219
214-395-9420



TGPEGLG?

Aiboh!lc!qeb!Qq^qb!Alomlo^qflk!Aljjfppflk
Aljjlktb^iqe!lc!Tfodfkf^
1300!C^pq!K^fk!Qqobbq,!Dfopq!Dillo
Pf`ejlka,!Tfodfkf^!23219

U?QFGLERML

Qb`rofqfbp!?ajfkfpqo^qlo
Bbm^oqjbkq!lc!Dfk^k`f^i!Gkpqfqrqflkp
Qb`rofqfbp!Bfsfpflk
150!Gpo^bi!Pa.!Q.U.
Rrjt^qbo,!U^pefkdqlk!98501
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HOUNDS MOUNDS, INC.
Unaudited Balance Sheet

and Income Statement 

for the six months July 31, 2024

THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED WITHOUT AN AUDIT. 

PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES OR SELLERS OF FRANCHISES SHOULD BE

ADVISED THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT HAS AUDITED THESE

FIGURES OR EXPRESSED HIS OR HER OPINION WITH REGARD TO THEIR

CONTENTS OR FORM.



Total

ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         1000 Full Analysis Bus Chk - 8884 - 4 180,598.51 

         1010 Poop 911 Charlotte_ 3183 273.62 

         1015 Poop 911 Tampa Bay _ 3170 102.83 

      Total Bank Accounts $      180,974.96 

      Accounts Receivable

         1200 Accounts Receivable 150,570.65 

         1210 Allowance of doubtful accounts -150,570.65 

      Total Accounts Receivable $                 0.00 

      Other Current Assets

         1310 Prepaid Expenses 277.26 

         1321 Charlotte Clearing 7,685.98 

      Total Other Current Assets $          7,963.24 

   Total Current Assets $      188,938.20 

   Fixed Assets

      1515 Vehicles 167,434.25 

      1560 Equipment 62,991.97 

      1565 Furniture and Fixtures 2,418.59 

      1595 Accumulated Depreciation -113,655.62 

   Total Fixed Assets $      119,189.19 

   Other Assets

      1600 Website and Software Development 2,612,300.38 

      1610 Franchise Client List 2,625.00 

      1695 Accumulated Amortization of Other Assets -591,351.90 

      1800 Notes Receivables - Franchisee 33,543.37 

   Total Other Assets $   2,057,116.85 

TOTAL ASSETS $   2,365,244.24 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Credit Cards

            2100 Credit Card - American Express (SPG) 230,156.61 

         Total Credit Cards $      230,156.61 

         Other Current Liabilities

            2120 Accrued Expenses 313,390.30 

            2160 Texas Franchise Tax Payable 3,713.00 

            2300 Current Portion of LTD 72,660.58 

POOP 911
Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

UNAUDITED



            2400 Credibly Loan 102,907.68 

            2880 LOC - BoA - 2448 82,285.39 

            2890 Sales tax payable 1,553.64 

            2900 Deferred Revenue 49,600.00 

         Total Other Current Liabilities $      626,110.59 

      Total Current Liabilities $      856,267.20 

      Long-Term Liabilities

         2435 SBA EIDL Loan 48,702.98 

         2601 BOA Loan_83055 81,879.42 

         2700 Less - Current Portion LTD -72,660.58 

         2858 NP Tesla 5,082.39 

         2865 Notes Payable - Retail Capital 184,600.90 

      Total Long-Term Liabilities $      247,605.11 

   Total Liabilities $   1,103,872.31 

   Equity

      3500 Capital Stock 1,000.00 

      3900 Retained Earnings 349,553.31 

      3950 Draws -572,292.41 

      Net Income 1,483,111.03 

   Total Equity $   1,261,371.93 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $   2,365,244.24 

Unaudited - No Assurance Provided



Total

Income

   4000 Sales 16,338,399.90 

   4250 Sales of Product Income 6,141.91 

   4999 Outlet Returns -12,148,330.52 

Total Income $        4,196,211.29 

Gross Profit $        4,196,211.29 

Expenses

   6000 Advertising 146,908.88 

   6010 Auto 43,980.50 

   6030 Bank Charges 767,875.55 

   6037 Charitable Contributions 2,818.00 

   6050 Computer and Internet Costs 63,438.40 

   6059 Contract Labor 76,273.10 

   6060 Dues & Subscriptions 23,996.72 

   6100 Insurance 2,630.32 

   6105 Insurance - Workers Comp 1,243.68 

   6115 Insurance - Health 74,813.08 

   6130 Interest Expense 245,252.21 

   6150 Legal & Professional Fees 227,317.00 

   6170 Meals and Entertainment 14,219.27 

   6190 Office/General Administrative Expenses 91,758.71 

   6205 Continuing Education 343.00 

   6210 Payroll Expenses 799,245.43 

   6215 Employee Incentives 31.64 

   6225 Employer 401K Match 7,705.11 

   6250 Postage & Delivery 391.73 

   6280 Rent or Lease 9,641.82 

   6290 Repair & Maintenance 14,001.42 

   6340 Supplies 1,174.00 

   6370 Telephone 7,490.58 

   6380 Travel 59,063.23 

   6410 Uncategorized Expense 1,086.37 

   6900 Other Operating Expenses 4,407.14 

Total Expenses $        2,687,106.89 

Net Operating Income $        1,509,104.40 

Other Expenses

   8000 Depreciation 25,993.37 

Total Other Expenses $             25,993.37 

Net Other Income -$            25,993.37 

Net Income $        1,483,111.03 

Unaudited - No Assurance Provided

POOP 911
Profit and Loss
January - July, 2024

UNAUDITED
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214.731.7664 
16300 Addison Road., Ste. 300 
Addison, TX 75001 
www.afairchildcpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

To the Stockholder of  
Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
 
Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 (a Texas 
Corporation) (Company), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the 
related statements of income, changes in stockholder’s equity (deficit) and cash flows for the years then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations and its cash 
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America (U.S. GAAP). 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (U.S. GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Emphasis-of-Matter 

As discussed in Note 11 to the financial statements, the financial statements for the year ended December 
31, 2022 have been restated for corrections of material misstatements.  

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounting for the 
allowance for credit losses effective January 1, 2023 as required by the provisions of Financial Accounting 
Standards Update 2016-03 Financial Instruments – Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit 
Losses on Financial Instruments. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that matter.  

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with U.S. GAAP, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as 
a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued. 

 

 

 



214.731.7664 
16300 Addison Road., Ste. 300 
Addison, TX 75001 
www.afairchildcpa.com 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not 
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with U.S. GAAS will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a 
reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 

AFairchild LLC 
Addison, TX  
September 3, 2024



Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911
Balance Sheets

ASSETS Restated
2023 2022

Current assets
Cash 30,263$             418,931$           
Accounts receivable, net - 79,647
Prepaid expenses 1,248 2,913 
Current portion of notes receivable 44,667 34,665 

Total current assets 76,178 536,156
Property and equipment, net 112,202 135,158
Intangible assets, net 1,484,144 673,520
Notes receivable, net of current portion 84,904 126,169             

Total assets 1,757,428$        1,471,003$        

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 384,680$           937,375$           
Credit card payable 169,517 169,072             
Franchise tax payable 3,713 - 
Line of credit 240,519 232,082             
Current portion of contract liabilities 125,069 29,733               
Current portion of long-term debt 234,808 73,289               

Total current liabilities 1,158,306 1,441,551
Long-term debt, less current portion 138,702 258,370
Contract liabilities, less current portion 79,900 109,634

Total liabilities 1,376,908 1,809,555
Stockholder's equity

Common stock, par value $1; 2,000 shares
  authorized, 1,000 shares issued and outstanding 1,000 1,000
Retained earnings (deficit) 379,520 (339,552)

Total stockholder's equity (deficit) 380,520 (338,552)
Total liabilities and stockholder's equity 1,757,428$        1,471,003$        

December 31, 2023 and 2022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911
Statements of Income

Restated
2023 2022

Revenue, net of refunds 24,903,591$      21,150,610$      
Franchisor revenue 29,733 26,633               
Outlet returns (19,344,128) (17,331,318)       
Net revenue 5,589,196          3,845,925          
Operating expense

General and administrative 2,413,270 1,856,790          
Payroll 1,295,637 813,640             
Depreciation and amortization 497,269 274,720             
Selling 203,099 161,908             
Bad debt expense 41,915 108,656             

Total operating expense 4,451,190 3,215,714          
Operating profit 1,138,006          630,211             

Other income (expense)
Interest expense (85,860) (50,825)              
Loss on disposal of intangible assets -                         (120,918)            
Other income 389 -                         

Total other income (expense) (85,471)              (171,743)            
Income before income taxes 1,052,535          458,468             
State tax expense 3,713 -                         
Net income 1,048,822$        458,468$           

Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911
Statements of Changes in Stockholder's Equity (Deficit)

Common Stock

Retained 
Earnings 
(Deficits)

 Total 
Stockholders' 

Equity (Deficit) 

Balance, December 31, 2021 1,000$               (528,733)$          (527,733)$          
Net income, restated -                         458,468             458,468             
Distributions -                         (269,287)            (269,287)            

Restated balance, December 31, 2022 1,000                 (339,552)            (338,552)            
Net income -                         1,048,822          1,048,822          
Distributions -                         (329,750) (329,750)            

Balance, December 31, 2023 1,000$               379,520$           380,520$           

Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911
Statements of Cash Flows

Restated
2023 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income 1,048,822$        458,468$           
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 497,269 274,720             
Loss on disposal of intangible assets - 120,918 
Bad debt expense 41,915 108,656 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable 37,732               (170,277) 
Prepaid expense 1,665 (2,913) 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (552,695)            80,974               
Credit card payable 445 15,557               
Contract liabilities 65,602               139,367             
Franchise tax payable 3,713 - 

Cash provided by operating activities 1,144,468          1,025,470          
Cash flows used in investing activities:

(16,136)              (14,120)              
(1,268,801)         (804,069)            

- (166,000) 

Purchases of property and equipment 
Purchases of intangible assets  
Issuance of notes receivable
Collections on notes receivable 31,263               5,166 

Cash used in investing activities (1,253,674)         (979,023)            
Cash flows used in financing activities:

Distributions (329,750)            (269,287)            
Borrowings on line of credit 4,714,367          3,032,596          
Repayments on line of credit (4,705,930)         (2,905,524)         
Borrowings on long-term debt 200,000             202,505             
Repayments of long-term debt (158,149)            (73,182)              

Cash used in investing activities (279,462)            (12,892)              
Net increase (decrease) in cash (388,668)            33,555               
Cash, beginning of year 418,931             385,376             
Cash, end of year 30,263$             418,931$           

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest paid 85,860$             53,199$             

Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 and 2022 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Organization 
 
Hound Mounds, Inc. dba Poop 911 (the Company) was incorporated in the state of Texas on November 15, 
2005 for the purpose of offering franchises throughout the United States, thus permitting others to develop 
and operate pet waste removal service franchises within an authorized territory using the trademarked name 
Poop 911. 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).  
 
Stockholder's Shares 
 
The Company has 2,000 shares of common stock authorized with a par value of $1 per share. 1,000 shares 
have been issued and are outstanding at December 31, 2023 and 2022. 
 
Accounts Receivable 
 
Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. 
The Company establishes an allowance for credit losses based upon factors surrounding the credit risk of 
specific customers, historical trends, and other information.  
 
The Company routinely reviews its receivables and makes provisions for the credit losses utilizing the 
Current Expected Credit Losses model (CECL). The CECL model utilizes a lifetime expected credit loss 
measurement objective for the recognition of credit losses for receivables at the time the financial asset is 
originated or acquired. However, those provisions are estimates and actual results may materially differ 
from those estimates. Trade receivables are deemed uncollectible and are removed from accounts receivable 
and the allowance for credit losses when collection efforts have been exhausted. Write-offs of accounts 
receivable, to the allowance for credit losses, have historically been nominal. The carrying amount of 
accounts receivable is reduced by an allowance for credit losses that reflects management’s best estimate 
of the amounts that may not be collected from customers. The allowance for credit losses was $150,571, 
and $108,656 at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.  
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying 
notes. Actual results could differ from these estimates and may affect amounts reported in future periods. 
 
 
 
 
 



Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 and 2022 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)  
 
Property and Equipment 
 
The Company records additions to property and equipment at cost when acquired. Modifications that 
enhance the operating performance or extend the useful lives of an asset are capitalized.  
 
Depreciation and amortization of depreciable assets is based on the straight-line method over the assets 
estimated useful lives.  
 
The estimated useful lives of property and equipment are as follows: 
 
 Estimated useful 

lives  
Equipment 5 years 
Furniture and fixtures 5 years 
Vehicles 5 years 

 
Intangible assets 
 
The Company considers all intangible assets to have definite lives subject to amortization.  
 
Amortization of intangible assets is calculated on the straight-line method over the following estimated 
useful lives: 
 
 Estimated useful 

lives  
Website 3 years 
Client list 15 years 

 
Revenue Recognition 
 
The Company’s revenues consist of fees from franchisees. The Company recognizes revenue when it 
satisfies a performance obligation by transferring control over a product or service to a customer. Initial 
franchise fees are recognized as the Company satisfies the performance obligation over the franchise term. 
 
The Company also receives fees for franchise rights from certain franchisees. The Company recognizes 
revenue as the Company satisfies its performance obligation related to these fees over time as the Company 
fulfills its promise to grant the franchisees rights to use the Company's intellectual property.  The fee is then 
recorded as a contract liability upon inception and recognized as revenue on a straight-line basis over the 
term of the franchise agreement. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)  
 
Income Taxes 
 
Federal income taxes on income are payable personally by the shareholder pursuant to an election under 
Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision has been made for federal income 
taxes. The Company’s federal income tax returns have not been examined by the Internal Revenue Service.  
 
The Company is subject to the Texas franchise tax. 
 
Advertising 
 
The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising expenses for the year ended 
December 31, 2023 and 2022 totaled were $203,099 and $161,908, respectively. 
 
Risk Concentration 
 
Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist 
principally of cash.  Cash is maintained in federally-insured financial institutions.  At December 31, 2023 
and 2022, the Company’s uninsured cash balances total $0 and $167,000, respectively. The Company 
continuously evaluates its customers’ credit worthiness and generally does not require collateral.  
 
Compensated Absences 
 
Employees of the Company are entitled to paid vacation, paid sick days, and personal days off, dependent 
on job classification, length of service, and other factors. It is impracticable to estimate the amount of 
compensation for future absences, and accordingly, no liability has been recorded in the accompanying 
financial statements. The Company's policy is to recognize the cost of compensated absences when actually 
paid to employees.  
 
Recently Adopted Accounting Guidance 
 
In June 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update 2016-13, Financial Instruments – Credit 
Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments, including subsequent 
amendments issued therefore which clarify the standard (Collectively, Topic 326). This standard 
significantly changes the impairment model for most financial instruments. Current guidance requires the 
recognition of credit losses based on an incurred loss impairment methodology that reflects losses once the 
losses are probable. In accordance with Topic 326, the Company is required to use a model that immediately 
recognizes an estimate of credit losses that are expected to occur over the life of the financial instruments 
that are within the scope of this update, including trade receivables and contract assets recognized under 
Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The CECL model uses a broader range of reasonable 
and supportable information in the development of credit losses estimates. The Company adopted this new 
guidance utilizing the modified retrospective transition method. The adoption of this standard did not have 
a material impact on the Company’s financial statements but did change how the allowance for credit losses 
is determined. 



Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 and 2022 
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NOTE 2 - FRANCHISING 

The Company offers the franchisees ongoing support services including guidance and advice on operating 
the business, establishing procedures, and billing services. The franchisees pay a bi-monthly service fee of 
up to 25% of gross revenues.  

Revenues received from all franchisees in 2023 and 2022 totaled $24,903,591 and $21,150,610, 
respectively. Payments to franchisees in 2023 and 2022 totaled $19,330,128 and $17,326,152, respectively. 

NOTE 3 - FRANCHISOR-OWNED AND FRANCHISED OUTLETS 

Changes in the number of franchisor-owned and franchised outlets during the years ended December 31, 
2023 and 2022 were as follows: 

2023 2022
Franchised outlets opened 94 26 
Franchised outlets terminated 3 - 
Franchised outlets reacquired by franchisor 2 1 
Franchised outlets ceasing operations 4 - 
Franchisor-owned outlets opened 5 - 
Franchisor-owned outlets reacquired 6 1 
Franchised outlets in operations 196 109 
Franchisor-owned outlets in operation 11 2 

The Company provides a complete package of back office support services for the franchisees to start 
business immediately upon completion of training. Additionally, the Company provides advice and 
guidance to franchisees as reasonably determined necessary and appropriate with reference to operations, 
including service methods, interpretation and implementation of the policies and procedures, marketing, 
purchasing of supplies and equipment; computer operations; bookkeeping; efficiency of operations; a 
general operation, business, and management procedures.  

NOTE 4 - NOTES RECEIVABLE 

The Company has a $62,000 note receivable with a franchisee that bears no interest and requires monthly 
payments of $861 with maturity in September 2025. The Company has a $104,000 note receivable with a 
franchisee that bears no interest and requires payments varying from $1,400 to $3,000 per month with 
maturity in December 2026. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the outstanding balances on the notes 
receivable were $129,571 and $160,834, respectively. 
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NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
 
Property and equipment and accumulated depreciation account balances are as follows at December 31: 
 
 2023   2022 

Furniture and fixtures $ 2,419  $           2,419 

Vehicles  139,377   139,377 

Equipment  58,068   41,932 

Total property and equipment  199,864   183,728 

Less accumulated depreciation  (87,662)   (48,570) 

 $ 112,202  $         135,158 
 
Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 totaled to $39,092 and $35,720, 
respectively. 
 
NOTE 6 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
 
Intangible assets and accumulated amortization account balances are as follows at December 31: 
 
 2023   2022 
Website $ 2,072,871  $         804,070 
Client list  2,625   2,625 
Total intangibles  2,075,496   806,695 
Less accumulated amortization  (591,352)   (133,175) 
 $ 1,484,144  $         673,520 

 
Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 totaled $458,177 and $239,000, 
respectively. 
 
NOTE 7 - LINE OF CREDIT  
 
In 2020, the Company entered into a revolving line of credit with a bank for $100,000. The credit limit 
increased to $150,000 in 2022 with a maturity date of November 10, 2024. The line of credit also carries a 
subsidiary account with a credit limit of $100,000 in 2023 and 2022. The line of credit carries an annual 
interest of 9.75% and 9% as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. At December 31, 2023 and 
2022, the outstanding balance on the line of credit and the subsidiary account totaled $240,519 and 
$232,082, respectively. 
 
NOTE 8 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN 
 
The Company sponsors a 401(k) plan covering qualified employees. The Company elects to match the 
employees’ contribution up to a maximum of three percent of the eligible employee’s compensation. The 
Company contributed $14,723 and $14,236 in matching contributions for the year ended December 31, 
2023 and 2022, respectively. 
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NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
Long-term debt consisted of the following at December 31: 
 2023   2022 
 
Note payable to bank in monthly installments of $1,628 bearing 
interest at 2.49%, matures December 2024, collateralized by vehicle. $ 

 
 

17,190 

  
 

$        37,972  
       
Note payable to U.S Small Business Administration bearing interest 
at 3.75%, monthly installments of $731, including interest, payments 
beginning June 2021, matures May 2050, secured by substantially 
all company assets. See note 10. 

  
 

83,703 

   
 

133,728 

      
Note payable to bank in monthly installments of $4,450 bearing 
interest at 3.44%, matures February 2026, collateralized by 
substantially all company assets.  

  
 

111,284 

   
 

159,959 
      
Note payable to a financial institution in monthly installments of 
$10,652 bearing interest at 2.11%, matures November 2024, 
collateralized by future receivables.  

  
 

161,333 

   
 

- 
Total long-term debt  373,510   331,659 

Less current maturities  (234,808)   (73,289) 
 $ 138,702  $      258,370 

 
The maturities of long-term debt are as follows for the year ended December 31: 
 

2024  $ 234,808 
2025   58,271 
2026   14,586 
2027   6,412 
2028   6,657 

Thereafter   52,776 
  $ 373,510 

 
NOTE 10 - CONTINGENCIES 
 
Terms and conditions within the Small Business Administration (SBA)’s Economic Injury Disaster Loan 
(Note 9) agreement state that the borrower will not, without prior written consent of the SBA, make any 
distribution of borrower’s assets. The Company made cash distributions in 2023 and 2022 of $329,750 and 
$269,287, respectively, without any written consent from the SBA. Additionally, the Company may not 
seek or accept advances under any superior liens on the collateral securing this loan without prior written 
consent of the SBA. We do not know the impact of the distributions and subsequent loan agreements on 
the status of the SBA loan.  
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NOTE 11 - CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS 

The Company identified an error in the 2022 financial statements related to recording the loss on the 
disposal of intangible assets and related accumulated amortization. Additionally, the Company identified 
an error in the 2022 financial statements related to recording the notes receivable and collection of 
repayment, and franchisor revenue related contract liabilities and amortization. The 2022 financial 
statements have been restated to correct these errors.  

The originally reported and restated amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022 are as follows: 

As originally
reported 2022 As restated 2022 

Franchisor revenue $ - $ 26,633
Outlet returns $ (17,326,152)  $ (17,331,318) 

Loss on disposal of intangible assets $ - $ 120,918

Net income  $ 557,919  $ 458,468 

Current portion of notes receivable $ - $ 34,665

Notes receivable, net of current portion $ - $ 126,169

Intangible assets, net $ 794,438  $ 673,520 

Total assets $ 1,431,087  $ 1,471,003 

Current portion of contract liabilities $ - $ 29,733

Contract liabilities, less current portion $ - $ 109,634

Total liabilities $ 1,670,188  $ 1,809,555 

Retained deficit  $ (240,101)  $ (339,552) 

Total stockholder’s deficit  (239,101)  (338,552) 

Total liabilities and stockholder’s equity $ 1,431,087  $ 1,471,003 

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 3, 2024, the date which the financial statements 
were available to be issued.  
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www.afairchildcpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Management 
Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
Lucas, TX 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 (a Texas S-
Corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related 
statements of income, changes in stockholder’s deficit and cash flows for the years then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Hound 
Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911’s 
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are 
available to be issued. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not 
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if 
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment 
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.



In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion
is expressed.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 

AFairchild LLC 
Carrollton, TX 
June 5, 2023 



2022 2021
Current assets

Cash 418,931$              385,376$  
Accounts receivable, net 79,647 18,026
Prepaid expenses 2,913 - 

Total current assets 501,491 403,402
Property and equipment, net 135,158 156,758
Intangible assets, net 794,438 229,369

Total assets 1,431,087$           789,529$  

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S DEFICIT
Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 937,375$              856,401$  
Credit card payable 169,072 153,515 
Line of credit 232,082 100,000 
Current portion of long-term debt 73,289 25,725 

Total current liabilities 1,411,818 1,135,641
Long-term debt, less current portion 258,370 181,621

Total liabilities 1,670,188 1,317,262
Stockholder's deficit

Common stock, par value $1; 2,000 shares
authorized, 1,000 shares issued and outstanding 1,000 1,000
Retained earnings (240,101) (528,733)

Total stockholder's deficit (239,101) (527,733)
Total liabilities and stockholder's deficit 1,431,087$           789,529$  

Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
Balance Sheets
December 31, 2022 and 2021

ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
3



2022 2021

21,150,610$         17,451,582$       
17,326,152 14,349,505         
3,824,458             3,102,077           

General and administrative 1,856,790 1,326,998           
Payroll expense 813,640 805,928              
Depreciation and amortization 274,720 127,588              
Selling 161,908 121,473              
Bad debt expense 108,656 112,746              

Total operating expense 3,215,714 2,494,733           
Operating profit 608,744 607,344              

Other income (expense)
PPP loan forgiveness - 43,245 
Gain on disposal of property and equipment - 89,094 
Interest expense (50,825) (37,536) 
Other expense - (148) 

Total other income (expense) (50,825) 94,655 
Net income 557,919$              701,999$            

Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
Statements of Income
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

Revenue
Outlet returns
Net revenue
Operating expense

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Common Stock
Additional Paid-

in Capital 
Retained 
Earnings

 Total 
Stockholders' 

Deficit 

Balance, December 31, 2020 1,000$              -$  (331,154)$        (330,154)$        
Net income - - 701,999            701,999            
Distributions - - (899,578)          (899,578)          

Balance, December 31, 2021 1,000                - (528,733) (527,733)          
Net income - - 557,919 557,919            
Distributions - - (269,287) (269,287)          

Balance, December 31, 2022 1,000$              -$  (240,101)$        (239,101)$        

Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
Statements of Changes in Stockholder's Deficit 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2022 2021

Net income 557,919$              701,999$           
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Forgiveness of debt, PPP loan - (43,245) 
Depreciation and amortization expense 274,720 127,588 
Gain on disposal of property and equipment - (89,094) 
Bad debt expense 108,656 112,746 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (170,277)              (68,148) 
Prepaid expense (2,913) - 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 80,974 393,976             
Credit card payable 15,557 33,720               

Cash provided by operating activities 864,636 1,169,542          
Cash flows used in investing activities:

Purchases of property and equipment (14,120) (152,619)            
Purchases of intangible assets (804,069)              (193,261)            
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment - 292,320 

Cash used in investing activities (818,189)              (53,560)              
Cash flows used in financing activities:

(269,287)              (899,578)            
           3,032,596 1,985,000          

(2,905,524) (2,079,117)         
202,505 63,174               

Distributions
Borrowings on line of credit 
Repayments on line of credit 
Borrowings on long-term debt 
Repayments of long-term debt (73,182) (106,888)            

Cash used in investing activities (12,892) (1,037,409)         
Net cash increase 33,555 78,573               
Cash, beginning of year 385,376 306,803             
Cash, end of year 418,931$              385,376$           

Interest paid 53,199$                35,162$             

Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
Statements of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

Cash flows from operating activities:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Organization 
 
Hound Mounds, Inc. dba Poop 911 (the Company) was incorporated in the state of Texas on November 15, 
2005 for the purpose of offering franchises throughout national wide, thus permitting others to develop and 
operate pet waste removal service franchises within an authorized territory using the trademarked name 
Poop 911. 
 
Stockholder's Shares 
 
The Company has 2,000 shares of common stock authorized with a par value of $1 per share. 1,000 shares 
have been issued and were outstanding at December 31, 2022 and 2021. 
 
Accounts Receivable 
 
Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. 
The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon factors surrounding the credit risk 
of specific customers, historical trends, and other information. At December 31, 2022 and 2021 the 
Company assessed the status of individual accounts and its collection history with customers having 
outstanding balances and recorded an allowance for doubtful accounts of $108,656 and $112,746, 
respectively. 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts 
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from these 
estimates and may affect amounts reported in future periods. 
 
Property and Equipment 
 
The Company records additions to property and equipment at cost when acquired. Modifications that 
enhance the operating performance or extend the useful lives of an asset are capitalized.  
 
Depreciation and amortization of depreciable assets is based on the straight-line method over the assets 
estimated useful lives.  
 
The estimated useful lives of property and equipment are as follows: 
 
 Estimated useful 

lives (in years) 
Equipment 5 years 
Furniture and fixtures 7 years 
Vehicles 5 years 

 



Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 

 
8 

 
NOTE 1—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)  
 
Intangible assets 
 
The Company considers all intangible assets to have definite lives subject to amortization.  
 
Amortization of intangible assets is calculated on the straight-line method over the following estimated 
useful lives: 
 
 Estimated useful 

lives (in years) 
Website 3 years 
Software 3 years 
Client list 15 years 

 
Revenue Recognition 
 
The Company’s revenues consist of fees from franchisees. The Company recognizes revenue when it 
satisfies a performance obligation by transferring control over a product or service to a customer. Initial 
franchise fees are recognized as the Company satisfies the performance obligation over the franchise term. 
 
Income Taxes 
 
Federal income taxes on income are payable personally by the shareholders pursuant to an election under 
Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision has been made for federal income 
taxes. The Company’s federal income tax returns have not been examined by the Internal Revenue Service.  
 
The Company is subject to the Texas margin tax. 
 
Risk Concentration 
 
Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist 
principally of cash.  Cash is maintained in federally-insured financial institutions.  The Company has cash 
balances that exceed the federally-insured limit by approximately $167,000 and $150,000 as of December 
31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.  The Company continuously evaluates its customers’ credit worthiness 
and generally does not require collateral.  
 
Advertising 
 
The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising expenses for the year ended 
December 31, 2022 and 2021 were $161,908 and $121,473, respectively. 
 
Reclassifications  
 
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements in order for them to be in 
conformity with the current year presentation. 



Hound Mounds Inc. dba Poop 911 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 

 
9 

 
NOTE 2 – FRANCHISING 
 
In 2022 the Company did not charge an initial franchise fee. The Company offers the franchisees ongoing 
support services including guidance and advice on operating the business, establishing procedures, and 
billing services. The franchisees pay a bi-monthly service fee of up to 25% of gross revenues.  
 
Revenues received from all franchisees in 2022 and 2021 totaled $21,150,610 and $17,451,582, 
respectively. Payments to franchisees in 2022 and 2021 totaled $17,326,152 and $14,349,505, respectively. 
 
NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
 
Property and equipment and accumulated depreciation account balances are as follows: 
 
 2022  2021 
Furniture and fixtures $ 2,419  $            2,419 
Vehicles  139,377  139,377 
Equipment  41,932  27,812 

Total property and equipment  183,728  169,608 
Less accumulated depreciation  (48,570)  (12,850) 

 $ 135,158  $        156,758 
 
Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 amounted to $35,720 and $9,689, 
respectively. 
 
NOTE 4 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
 
Intangible assets and accumulated amortization account balances are as follows: 
 
 2022  2021 
Website $ 804,070  $        628,018 
Client list  2,625  2,625 

Total intangibles  806,695  630,643 
Less accumulated amortization  (12,257)  (401,274) 

 $ 794,438  $        229,369 
 
Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 totaled $239,000 and $117,899, 
respectively. 
 
NOTE 5 –LINES OF CREDIT  
 
In 2020, The Company entered into a revolving line of credit with a bank for $100,000, the credit limit 
increased to $150,000 in 2022 with a maturity of November 10, 2023. The line of credit also carries a 
subsidiary account with a credit limit of $100,000 in 2022. The line of credit carries an annual interest of 
9% as of December 31, 2022. At the end of 2022 and 2021 the outstanding balance on the line of credit and 
the subsidiary account totaled $232,082 and $100,000, respectively. 
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NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
Long-term debt at December 31, 2022 and 2021 consisted of the following: 
 2022  2021 
Note payable to bank in monthly installments of $1,628 bearing 
interest at 2.49%, matures December 2024, collateralized by vehicle 
of $139,377. $ 

 
 

37,972 

 

$       57,346  
      
Note payable to SBA bearing interest at 3.75%, monthly installments 
of $731, including interest, payments begin June 2021, matures May 
2050, secured by substantially all company assets. 

  
 

133,728 

  
 

150,000 
     
Note payable to bank in monthly installments of $4,450 bearing 
interest at 3.44%, matures February 2026, collateralized by 
substantially all company assets.  

  
159,959 

  
- 

Total long-term debt  331,659  207,346 
Less current maturities  (73,289)  (25,725) 

 $ 258,370  $     181,621 
 
The maturities notes payable are summarized as follows: 
 

Year Ended December 31,    
2023  $ 73,289 
2024   73,089 
2025   57,397 
2026   14,400 
2027   5,716 

Thereafter   107,768 
   331,659 
Less: current maturities    73,289 
Long-term debt  $ 258,370 

 
NOTE 7 – COMPENSATED ABSENCES 
 
Employees of the Company are entitled to paid vacation, paid sick days, and personal days off, dependent 
on job classification, length of service, and other factors. It is impracticable to estimate the amount of 
compensation for future absences, and accordingly, no liability has been recorded in the accompanying 
financial statements. the Company's policy is to recognize the cost of compensated absences when actually 
paid to employees.  
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NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN 
 
The Company sponsors a 401(k) plan covering qualified employees. The Company elects to match the 
employee’s contribution up to a maximum of three percent of the eligible employee’s compensation. The 
Company contributed $ 14,236 and $9,582 in matching contributions for the year ended December 31, 2022 
and 2021, respectively. 
 
NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 5, 2023, the date which the financial statements were 
available to be issued.  
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Summary of Franchise Data

Franchisee Name: _________________________________

If business entity circle: Corporation, LLC, LP,  Partnership

Controlling Person: ______________________________________

Address for Notice:  ______________________________________

______________________________________

______________________________________

Home Address: ______________________________________

(if different) ______________________________________

______________________________________

Description of
Exclusive
Territory: ______________________________________

______________________________________

______________________________________

______________________________________

Effective Date of FA: ______________________________________
State Addendum? Yes/No

Expiration Date: ______________________________________

Training Completion Date: _______________________________________

FDD Receipt Date: ______________________________________

Final Agreements
Receipt Date: ______________________________________

Notes:  ______________________________________

______________________________________

______________________________________
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Poop 911
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. PARTIES AND DEFINITIONS

1.1 Parties:  THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between Hounds Mounds, Inc., a Texas
c o r p o r a t i o n ,  r e f e r r e d  t o  a s  “ P o o p  9 1 1 ” ,  “ W e ”  o r  “ U s ”  a n d
_________________________________________, the applicant, referred to as “You”, “Your”, or
“Franchisee.”

1.2 Definitions:  

"Franchisee" is identified at Paragraph 1.1 of this Agreement and for some purposes clearly
identified herein may include a group of related persons or businesses as defined at Section 16 of
this Agreement; and their heirs, successors and assigns.

"Franchise Business" refers to the Poop 911 Business defined at Paragraphs 2.1 and 2.2 and
all operations undertaken thereby.  "Franchise Business" may be used interchangeably with
"Franchise Operation,” both of which will have the same meaning.

"Gross Revenues" is defined as the total gross revenues and receipts paid to the Poop 911
Business, whether in money or other form of consideration, and whether received by You or by Us
on Your behalf, from the sale of pet waste removal services and any related pet products and
services that may be developed for the Franchise Business, excluding only sales or other equivalent
taxes.

“Pet Waste Removal Service Business” means the sale and providing of pet waste removal
services and the sale of pet related goods and services in person or through online or central calling
center orders.  All such sales efforts are limited to those targeted at Your Business’s Exclusive
Territory, and marketing by means of the Internet, toll-free numbers or otherwise directed outside
Your Exclusive Territory is not licensed under this Agreement.

"We" is identified at Paragraph 1.1 of this Agreement and includes Our heirs, successors and
assigns. 

Other terms are defined or expanded from time to time throughout the Agreement below.

2. GRANT OF FRANCHISE

2.1 Franchise System:   Through the expenditure of considerable money, time and effort, We
have created and developed, and are continuing to improve, an efficient and distinctive system of
pet waste removal services and related pet products which are of a distinctive, uniform, and high
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quality, presented and performed in accordance with Our confidential specifications and methods,
by uniformly trained franchisees in distinctively logoed and equipped vehicles operating under the
trade name Poop 911.  We use the name Poop 911 and other associated trademarks, service
marks, designs and symbols which are registered on, or are the subjects of applications pending
for, the principal register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office and used in the
promotional materials and signs as a symbol and name, collectively referred to as the "Franchise
Name" (or alternately, as "Proprietary Marks"), identifying the goodwill which We have developed
in connection with the operation of Poop 911 Business by Us and You.  This constitutes the
"Franchise System," with which You are familiar.

2.2 Grant and Acceptance.  In consideration of Your application for a franchise, and the
payment of the continuing royalty for services rendered, We grant to You, and You accept, a license
and the obligation to conduct one Poop 911 Business only as a pet waste removal service business
as described in Paragraph 2.1 above under the Franchise Name and using the Proprietary Marks
as described in Paragraph 6.3 (and subparts) herein, upon the terms and conditions set out in this
Agreement.

2.3 Our Reservation of Rights; Alternative Forms of Distribution:    Except as We have
specifically granted to You in Paragraphs 2.1 and 4.4, We reserve all rights regarding the Poop 911
Business, Our Proprietary Marks and the offer and sale of Poop 911 services and any related
products anywhere.  This means that We have the exclusive right to use any channel of distribution
now existing or in the future developed, including, as examples, the Internet and mail order.  We
and Our affiliates intend and reserve the right to develop lines of pet waste removal and pet
services and products, some of which  may be marketed for use not only in the Poop 911 Business,
but also through other distribution channels, such as by means of the Internet.  We may also
operate or grant others the right to operate a Poop 911 Business anywhere in proximity to Your
Franchise Business, so long as it is outside the boundaries of Your Exclusive Territory.

3. FEES; INVOICE PROCESSING

3.1 No Franchise Fee: We do not charge an initial franchise fee, because We believe the
obligations and commitments we make to each other  in this Agreement represent a positive,  good
faith foundation for our relationship.  

3.2 Royalty:  Beginning upon the completion of Your training, as specified in Section 5.2 and
sub-parts, You agree to pay Us a bi-monthly “royalty" equal to 25% of "Gross Revenues", except
as may be modified by Paragraph 3.3 below.  Gross Revenues are defined in Section 1.1.

3.3 BARCS - Customer Billing,  Processing and Scheduling:   Unless We direct otherwise in
writing, You must submit in all customer invoices and credit card information for the Business to
Us for billing, processing and scheduling under Our proprietary Billing Administrative Routing
Customer Scheduling system (“BARCS”).  We have established the BARCS system to help
franchisees operate their business with as much efficiency as possible by minimizing the
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bookkeeping and accounting burden, as well as to simplify the overall administrative functions. 
Under the Customer Billing and Processing System, We are responsible for billing and processing
payments received from Your customers.

3.3.1 Customer Scheduling and Billing Procedure.  When You have completed Your
services orders for each day, You will post the services as completed, rescheduled, no charge or
or other appropriate notation in the BARCS system according to Our then current procedures.  You
acknowledge that timely posting is critical to ensure customer scheduling is accurately maintained
and customer invoices accurately  billed.  You agree to direct Your customers to pay Us for all
services and products You sell to them by authorizing automatic charges to their credit card.  We
will send invoices to Your customers and process payments charged to their credit card on file.  
Simultaneously with signing this Agreement, We and You will sign an agreement for the sale of
receivables which is attached to and made a part of this Agreement as Exhibit A (the “Receivables
Agreement”) under which You agree to sell to Us and grant Us a security interest in all of the
accounts receivable of the Business so that We may collect payments from Your customers.

3.3.2 Adjustments to Gross Revenues; Net Proceeds to You.   Twice a month, on the 6th

and 21st day of each month We will remit to You the Net Proceeds out of the monies We have
collected on Your behalf for the preceding period.   For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Net
Proceeds” shall mean the gross amount that We have collected from Your customers since Our
most recent remittance to You, less a) the Royalty b) all credit card and merchant processing fees
and costs, c) chargebacks, d) amounts We spend to adjust customer complaints against Your
business on Your behalf, as described in the Receivables Agreement, and e) any other amounts You
owe Us including those described in the Paragraph 3.3 below.

3.3.3 Fees; Net Proceeds.  For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Net Proceeds”
means the Gross Revenue collected from Your clients, less the amounts described in Paragraph
3.3.2 above which also include the following summary of adjustments:

(a) Royalty of Twenty-Five Percent (25%) of Gross Revenue;

(b)  Targeted Local Marketing Fee of up to one percent (1% ) of Gross Revenue as We
may require and as set out in Paragraph 6.5 below;

(c) Any credit card chargebacks, bad debt or unpaid client invoices and related fees
associated with receipts not collected from client;

(d) Any other amounts You owe Us or any affiliates;

(e) Payments to contractors, vendors, or other franchises You may have used to
provide services to Your clients; and

(f) Sales, Use or other tax, if applicable.
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3.3.4 Withholding Customer Billing and Processing.  You agree that We may refuse to
process any order through the BARCS system, if We believe in Our sole discretion that the
customer does not satisfy Our minimum standards of credit worthiness and in addition to any other
remedy We may have under this Agreement.

3.3.5 Fixed Fee Increases.  You acknowledge that over time Our costs and expenses will
increase, and consequently we reserve the right to periodically increase the fixed fees enumerated
in paragraph 3.3, so long as it is no more often than every two years and on sixty (60) days prior
written notice.  We may not increase the royalty, which will remain the same until and unless the
franchise is renewed under a different form of franchise agreement.

3.4 Payments Based on Gross Revenue That You Collect.  If You receive any Gross Revenue
directly, rather than as Net Proceeds We remit to You, then You must send that Gross Revenue
directly to Us within twenty-four (24) hours of receiving it.  If the customer has been denied
processing through the BARCS system or insists on paying for service by other means, then You
must pay Us all Royalty, applicable Targeted Local Marketing fee contributions and other amounts
payable to Us out of that Gross Revenue by first day of the calendar month following Your receipt.

3.5 Reporting:    Both parties agree that regular reporting of sales activity, profit and loss and
financial statements and other aspects of Business operations is important for validation of Your
obligation for royalty payable to Us, to permit Us to track the relative performance of Our
franchises, and to confirm Your compliance with the Franchise Agreement and Operating Manual. 
You will report to Us both through the BARCS system and also provide any additional information
and in the form and content as We may specify from time to time.

3.5.1 Bookkeeping:  At all times, You will maintain accurate accounts and records as We
may require in accordance with generally acceptable accounting principles and using accounting
software We have approved.  If You use a bookkeeping service to perform these functions for You,
the service must prepare and maintain Your records in the form and manner and using the
software that We specify.

3.5.2  Computer:  You will comply with any integrated computer bookkeeping, accounting
and reporting systems We may implement.  The cost of expert advice and installation, as well as
cost of all associated hardware and software packages, are Your responsibility.

3.5.3 Audits:  We are entitled to examine, copy and audit all records pertaining to the
operation of the Franchise Business at any time.  For this purpose, all Your records and tax returns
(including state and local sales tax reports and federal, state and local income tax returns) will be
made available to Us upon request.  If You do not pay all sums due to Us and submit reports when
required, then You will be in breach of this Agreement.  We will have all rights and remedies
available to Us by law and pursuant to this Agreement for breach by You.  If an audit discloses any
deficiency, You will immediately pay the amount due.  If an audit discloses that You have paid less
than One Hundred Percent (100%) of the Royalty Payments and Advertising Contributions due in
any given period, You will also pay the reasonable cost of the audit.
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3.6  Payments:

3.6.1 Credit Card: At all times, You must maintain on file with Us a credit card with an
acceptable credit limit against which we may charge You for any purchases, unpaid fees and other
amounts owed to Us or any affiliate.  

3.6.2  Interest on Late Payments:  Unpaid sums due and owing to Us will bear interest on
the unpaid balance at the lower of One and One-half Percent (1 1/2%) per month or the highest
rate allowed by law from the date such sums became due.  We may, at Our discretion, apply
payments received from You to any sum due and owing to Us.

3.6.3 Late Fee:   If any Royalty or other monies due from You to Us are not received on
or before the specified due date, We may arrange for a Late Notice to be sent to You.  Whether or
not You receive a Late Notice is not a condition of Your obligation to pay any late fee and/or
interest.  The Late Fee is required to defray the administrative costs of accounting and
correspondence relating to late payments, and will be in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Dollars
($150.00) per late notice issued, and this fee is conclusively deemed to be an administrative charge,
and will not be considered interest for the purpose of calculating monies due under Section 3.2,
or for the purposes of calculating interest rates allowable by statute or common law.  The late fee
will be due and payable to Us or Our agents, as We may from time to time designate.  This
paragraph is not Our agreement to accept any payments after they are due or Our commitment
to extend credit or otherwise finance Your operation of the Business. 

When We receive a payment from You or from one of Your customers, We will have the
right and sole discretion to apply it to any of Your past due indebtedness to Us or Our Affiliates
regardless of any designation that You may request. 

4. TERRITORY

4.1 Exclusive Territory:   You will acquire and equip one truck, SUV or other acceptable motor
vehicle (the “vehicle”) according to the standards and specifications that We will provide, at Your
own expense.  You will conduct Your Franchise Business solely within the Exclusive Territory and
from the Premises described in Section 4.3 below and in Exhibit B, which is attached to and made
a part of this Agreement.

4.2  Options for Business Premises:  You are solely responsible to obtain an acceptable office
space (“Premises”) for the proposed Franchise Business.  You will have thirty (30) days from signing
this Agreement to find and submit at least one proposed office space that is either:

a) a dedicated, fully equipped home office in conjunction with a commercial  business address
and providing mail and other delivery acceptance services as well as contact information
for public dissemination; or
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b) located within an office or suite in a location and building acceptable to Us.

For all office options, You must have access at all times to a high speed wired broadband
or better Internet connection meeting Our current minimum specifications and access to an office
or conference room for reasonable, necessary business purposes.  We will give You general
guidance and Our current criteria for selection of the Premises, but final selection of the Premises
is solely up to You, so long as it meets our minimum criteria.  We reserve the right to disapprove
a Premises in our reasonable business judgment.  You will sign and return to Us the Site Addendum
to this Agreement for the Franchise Business, identifying the authorized Franchise Business
location by street and suite address ("the Site Addendum") and include a photocopy of the signed
lease, including all exhibits, attachments and addenda and two original signed copies of the Site
Addendum.  We will promptly sign and return one copy to You to be attached to the Franchise
Agreement.

4.3 Relocation:  You may relocate the Franchise Business only with Our prior written consent
which We may give or refuse in Our sole discretion. If approved, any relocation may only be within
Your Territory.   You agree to pay all costs of relocating the Franchise Business regardless of the
reason for relocating.  You are responsible for, and are obligated to schedule relocation activities
to insure that You begin developing customers as quickly as possible in the new location.

4.4 Franchisee’s Exclusive Territory:  You are granted the exclusive Territory described by
Exhibit B (the “Territory”).  The grant of an exclusive Territory precludes the location of other
Franchise Operations or Our own Business in that area, which operate under or sell, offer, or
distribute services or goods identified by any "Proprietary Mark" defined in Section 6.3.1; and
prohibit the establishment within the exclusive area by Us or Our franchisees of other franchise
or company owned Business selling the same or similar  services under a different trade name,
trademark service mark, advertising or other commercial symbol. 

4.5 Conditions for Exclusivity:   However exclusivity is defined, the exclusivity of the Territory
is conditioned upon strict compliance with this Agreement.  However, if the demographics
substantially increase within the Territory, and We, in Our reasonable business judgment,
determine that another Franchise Business is needed to service the general market area
adequately, including a portion of the Territory, then We may reduce the size of the Territory, so
long as it contains at least a minimum population of 250,000.   Additionally, if You twice decline to
service accounts , then we may reduce or otherwise adjust Your exclusive Territory and allow other
franchisees the opportunity to service and acquire the exclusive rights to released territory.   We
may require that You increase the number of vehicles used to service Your Territory under
Paragraph 6.1.2 of this Agreement.

5. OUR OBLIGATIONS
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5.1 Pre-Operation Assistance: In addition to the training described in Section 5.2,  We will
provide You with advice and assistance in initial marketing, selling techniques, implementation and
sample advertising, as You may request and We deem appropriate.

5.1.1  Computer Systems:  You recognize that, in order to stay competitive and do
business efficiently in today’s commercial environment, the use of current technology is essential. 
As time allows, We intend to evaluate and adopt a computer based system of accounting and
record-keeping (“the Computer System.”) When the Computer System is approved, You may be
required to acquire a personal computer and peripherals such items as a high speed modem,
automatic backup, and a dedicated telephone line for transmission of records to Our corporate
offices using software We will designate or alternatively to convert to a centralized accounting and
recordkeeping system in addition to or as an enhancement of Our BARCS system.  We will furnish
specifications and Approved Vendors for purchase and installation by You.  Use of these items
when approved and incorporated into the Poop 911 system is deemed to be of the essence in
insuring consistent operation of Poop 911 Businesses.  As such, You agree to obtain such items
from Approved Vendors, as further described at Paragraph 5.4 (and sub-parts) below within 60
days of Our giving You written notice to do so.  We will offer assistance and training in the efficient
use of the software packages in the operation of the Franchise Business.

5.1.2      Tools and Business Supplies:  We provide Your initial inventory of supplies and
service tools which include:                            

5 T-Shirts with logo
2 Hats with logo
Thank you for Your business door hangers

Lost or damaged tools will be replaced, but We may charge You a reasonable fee for the cost of
replacement.

5.2 Initial Training and Duration: Before You start operation of the Franchise Business, and as
We may from time to time reasonably require for refresher or updated training, We will train You. 
You must have the vehicle You will use in the operation of Your Franchise Business wrapped
according to the specifications We provide You, before We will schedule You for training.  Training
includes proprietary and trade secret pet waste removal techniques, marketing and sales, daily
operations, general business organization, use of service tools.  We will provide approximately 2
days training , in part virtually through online meetings and communications and in part in the field
at an operating Poop 911 Business in a city We may designate.   The actual duration and location
of each training program will be determined at Our sole discretion.  You must attend and
satisfactorily complete the training courses as We may reasonably require.

5.2.1 Training of One Individual:  The franchise rights granted pursuant to this Agreement
include the training of only one person, who is the individual signing this Agreement as franchisee,
whether on behalf of a corporation, limited liability company or other legal entity.
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5.2.2 Location:  Training will be conducted virtually online by means of webinars and any
other technology mechanisms we deem appropriate.  Additionally we will provide one day of in
field training to be conducted at an operating franchise location, which  We will try to schedule at
a qualified franchise location nearest to Your Protected Area.
 

5.2.3 Costs:  You will receive initial training free of charge, but You are solely responsible
for Your travel, board, any compensation or wages and other expenses You may incur.  If You
request repeated training, You may be required to pay a reasonable training fee, as We will
establish from time to time.

5.2.4 Compensation:  You will not receive compensation from Us, Our Poop 911 Business
or any on the job training provided by another franchisee, for services You provide as a trainee.

5.2.5 Refresher Training:   We have the right, at Our sole discretion, to require You to
complete additional or refresher training to Our satisfaction in order to maintain the quality of
service We require under this Agreement.  You may also request additional training.  Once You
begin operating Your Poop 911 Business, refresher courses are subject to availability of training
staff and limited space in scheduled courses. We reserve the right to charge a reasonable fee for
additional training.

5.3 Operational Assistance:  

5.3.1 Operating Manual: When You attend training, We will loan You one (1) copy of Our
Operating Manual, which may be in more than one part (“the Manual”).  The Manual may include
operating procedures and standards, rules and regulations for the franchise system, and other
sensitive and confidential information.  We may from time to time add, delete or amend the
Operating Manual by inserts or bulletins and one or more other Manuals and may be provided in
any medium or by any method, including in electronic form or by access to viewing on a closed
Google Docs or comparable web share platform or a proprietary intranet website. All such
additions, deletions  or amendments will be deemed fully binding as a part of the Manual.  These
amendments will be made from time to time at Our discretion to meet competition, protect
Proprietary Marks or trade secrets, or improve the quality of services or as We otherwise deem
appropriate.  “Operating Manual” means and collectively includes all manuals, policy statements,
directive, bulletins and memoranda which contain prescribed or recommended specifications,
standard, procedures, policies and advice relating to the operation and management of Poop 911
Business and to marketing Poop 911 services or that otherwise contain confidential business
information.

5.3.2 Business Opening: During Our normal business hours and upon reasonable
request, We will provide You with phone and web training sessions support for Your first 90 days
of operation to assist You in the marketing and establishment of initial customer accounts as well
as any servicing and customer relations concerns for Your Poop 911 Business.  
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5.3.3 Operations: We will provide advice and guidance to You as We reasonably
determine necessary and appropriate with reference to operations, including service methods,
interpretation and implementation of the policies and procedures in the Operating Manual;
marketing, purchasing of supplies and equipment;  computer operations; bookkeeping; efficiency
of operations; and general operation, business, and management procedures.

5.4 Supplies and Vendors:  We both recognize that the success of the franchise requires
consistency and quality in service and supplies.

5.4.1 Approved Vendors:  In the interest of quality control, We may from time to time
enter into an agreement with a specific vendor or vendors to provide supplies or equipment
meeting Our standards.  We will from time to time provide You a list of Approved Vendors for
designated items.  You agree to purchase the designated items from the Vendors only, unless
substitute vendors are first approved by Us.  We may approve Substitute Vendors in our sole
discretion.

5.4.2 Published Standards:  We have developed, and may from time to time at Our
discretion develop, design specifications, quality control standards and proprietary products
("Published Standards") for the supplies or equipment used in the Franchise Operation. 
Notwithstanding the selection of Approved or Substitute Vendors, You will offer only services and
products that meet the Published Standards.  We reserve the right to make additions, deletions
and corrections to the Published Standards at Our sole discretion.  We will also from time to time
provide You with new product information, techniques and operations information We develop
and deem appropriate for the Poop 911 franchise system.

5.5 Administrative and Call Center Services:  We will provide an exclusive, dedicated telephone
number which is the only telephone number You may use for Your Poop 911 Business. Our call
center will answer all inbound calls and forward or route them to the appropriate local Business. 
You acknowledge that our Call Center makes every effort to identify the correct zip codes for
referral and service but may occasionally be mistaken either because of system or operator error.
We may also perform outbound calling when there is a lead submitted through the website. In the
future, additional services for outbound calls and customer support and lead generation follow-up
may be made available to You for additional fees. You may only market and use the 800 number
We provide for incoming prospective and established customer calls.

5.6 Web Site and Internet Presence Management:  We have established and will maintain a
website that provides information about the System, Our services, products and the locations and
contact information for licensed Poop 911 Businesses. We own and will be responsible for, either
directly or through a third party, and have sole discretion and control over such website. We will
also maintain listings on referral websites as We deem appropriate. You may not maintain an
individual website related to the Franchised Business, or to establish a URL incorporating any
variation of the "Poop 911" name or  Marks, without Our prior written approval. You will not
violate Our privacy policies as posted on the website. You must also participate in any System-wide
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computer network, intranet system, or extranet We may implement as described in Section 6 of
this Agreement.

6. FRANCHISE SYSTEM STANDARDS

6.1 Compliance with Standards:  You acknowledge that the standards for the Franchise System
and the requirements of this Agreement and the Operating Manual are necessary,
reasonable, and desirable in order to preserve and enhance the identity, reputation, and
goodwill built by the Franchise System and the value of the Franchise Name.  You agree to
comply with the uniform standards for quality, appearance, cleanliness, service, operations,
marketing, and promotion We establish from time to time.  Upon any notice from Us, You
will immediately take all steps necessary to correct any deviation from the standards for
the Franchise System.

6.1.1 Laws and Licenses:  You must comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws
and regulations.  You will obtain and at all times maintain any and all permits, certificates
or licenses necessary for the full and proper operation of the Poop 911 Business.  You
specifically agree to comply with applicable health and safety laws, ordinances, and
regulations so as to be rated in the highest available health and safety classification by the
appropriate governmental authorities and to furnish Us immediately with copies of all
inspection reports, warnings, certificates, and ratings issued by any governmental agency
which reflect Your failure to meet and maintain the highest applicable ratings, or Your
non-compliance or less than full compliance with any applicable law, rule or regulation.

6.1.2 Poop 911 Vehicle: You must maintain the appearance, mechanics, sign,
equipment, and overall condition of the approved Poop 911 vehicle, both outside and
inside in excellent repair and a clean condition and comply with the standards specified in
the Operating Manual.  You must also obtain and maintain the number of vehicles We
determine is adequate to service Your customers to Our current standards.   Once You are
in operation, We will give You 30 days written notice of any change We make to the
number of vehicles required.  If You do not comply, then We may reduce Your territory
upon 30 days written notice.

6.1.3 Operating Manual: You agree to operate the Franchise Business in strict
compliance with the Operating Manual, as it may be changed from time to time.

6.1.4 Hours, Staff and Payroll: You will comply with the minimum hours of availability
for service and all other operational requirements that We specify in the Operation Manual,
including subscription and use of an approved vendor for payroll and related HR services at an
additional charge.

6.1.5 Services and Products: You will offer only such services and products as are
from time to time approved by Us and which must be provided in accordance with the standards
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and specifications established pursuant to this Agreement and the Operating Manual.  You must
offer all approved services, unless otherwise waived in writing by Us at Our sole discretion.   You
specifically acknowledge that We  may revoke Our approval of any product or service at any time
in light of reasonable business judgment and the reputation and good will of the Poop 911 system. 

6.1.6 Variances from Standards: We may approve exceptions or changes from the
uniform standards of operations which We, at Our sole discretion, believe necessary or desirable
under particular circumstances.  You understand that You have no right to object to or obtain such
variances, and that any exception or change from the uniform standards for Your activities must
be approved in advance by Us in writing.

6.1.7 Quality Control:  We have the right to take reasonable steps to monitor the quality
of the services and products offered by Your Poop 911 Business.  These steps may include but are
not limited to displaying the telephone number of a "customer hotline" for direct contact with Us
conspicuously on Your invoices.

6.1.8 Professional Conduct: In Your dealings with Us, Your clients, Your employees, Your
suppliers and others, You must adhere to the highest possible standards of professional conduct,
honesty and integrity, ethical behavior, dependability, good faith and fair dealing.  You may not
engage in any conduct that We reasonably determine may injure the goodwill associated with our
Trade Name and Proprietary Marks.

6.1.9 Internet and Developing Technology:  In light of the increasing use of the Internet
for a variety of functions and the rapidly changing and somewhat unforeseeable nature of
technology, business support and social media platforms and other functions that are or become
available in “the cloud”, We reserve the right to limit or restrict any or all use of the Internet,
including but not limited to social media or other Internet-based communications, marketing or
social networking or other technology with respect to Your Franchise Business that We may decide
is desirable in Our reasonable business judgment.  We may also require your participation and
possible subscription or enrollment in online and cloud related services as We determine necessary
on 60 days written notice. 

6.1.10  Technology Isn't Perfect:  While We will make every commercially reasonable effort
to maintain and ensure the availability and accuracy of Our BARCS system and our Administrative
and Call Center services (“Admin Services”), We cannot guarantee complete, continuous access nor
accuracy of BARCS, the Admin Services or any other technology You or We may use, whether it is
provided by a third party vendor or by Us. Technology failures and human errors are inevitable. 
We do intend to address promptly all such issues and concerns and to keep You informed as
appropriate.

6.1.11  Disclaimer; No Warranty: We will not in any event be liable for any direct, indirect,
punitive, special, incidental, or consequential damages, including, without limitation, lost revenues,
or lost profits, arising out of or in any way connected with the use or misuse of the information or
lack of information on the BARCS system or Admin Services or with the delay or inability to use
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BARCS or Admin Services, or from any malware, information, scheduling failures, services,
software, or other material obtained through Us, or otherwise arising out of the use of BARCS,
Admin Services or any required third party technology, whether based on contract, tort, strict
liability or otherwise, even if We have been advised of the possibility of damages. We will not be
liable for any loss or injury caused in whole, or in part, by its actions, omissions, or contingencies
beyond its control, including in procuring, compiling, or delivering information, provision of
customer related services or arising out of any technology related failures, errors, omissions, or
inaccuracies or in the information regardless of how caused, or arising out of any action taken or
not taken.

6.1.12 Customer Relations: You acknowledge and agree that customer satisfaction and
positive relationships are essential to the goodwill and success of the System and that of Your
franchise business and of all Poop 911 franchisees.  Negative customer feedback can have
consequences beyond just Your Business.  You understand We require You to strictly comply with
all standards of operation and customer relations that We may establish and provide to You from
time to time by means of the Manual or written communication.

(a)  Customer Reviews.  You must maintain positive customer comments, reviews and
any applicable ratings  on all social media and any other platforms, such as Google, Yelp and
media that publish customer comments and reviews, whether through the internet or any
other system or media for publishing and disseminating such customer feedback to the
general public or any other group. Negative comments and reviews must be promptly
addressed in compliance with Our current published standards.

(b) Complaints and Disputes. If You are unable to satisfy a customer's complaint
regarding Your Poop 911 business, You agree that We may, but are not obligated to, resolve
the problem with the customer as We deem appropriate, serving as the arbiter of the
dispute between the two of You.  The resolution may include a full or partial refund, or
cancellation of the account at customer's request.  If We incur costs to resolve the
customer problem, You agree to reimburse Us when We invoice You.

6.2  Insurance: While this Agreement is in effect, You will obtain, pay for, and keep in force
all insurance required by law, as well as general liability insurance for not less than One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000.00), together with property damage liability and casualty insurance, and
business risk insurance, all in such policy limits and from such reputable insurers as are  reasonably
acceptable to Us.  All insurance policies will be issued by companies having not less than Best's
Triple A rating and will name Us as an additional insured, for the mutual and joint protection and
benefit of both You and Us.  All policies will contain a provision that We, although named as an
insured, will nevertheless be entitled to recovery under the policies for any loss, injury, or damage
to Us, Our servants, agents, and employees by reason of Your negligence.  You will promptly deliver
to Us policies evidencing the insurance or certificates of coverage which will designate the name
and address of the issuer, the policy number, amount, and provisions thereof, copies of annual
renewal certificates of continued insurance.  All policies will contain a provision that the policy will
not be canceled, terminated, or materially and adversely modified without thirty (30) days prior
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notice from the insurance company to Us.  

6.3 Proprietary Marks; Confidential and Trade Secret Information

6.3.1 Service Mark and Trade Name License: We grant You a non-exclusive license
to use Our service marks, trade names and other designations (hereafter "Proprietary Marks") in
the operation of a "Poop 911" service Business.  You will not use or attempt to use Our Proprietary
Marks on services and products emanating from anyone other than Us and You have no right to
license or sub-license any of Our Proprietary Marks.  You will use Our Proprietary Marks exclusively
in accordance with Our policies and standards.  Any breach of Section 6.3 of this Agreement or any
of its subparts is a material breach, subject to the termination provisions of Section 10.

6.3.2 Quality Control: The trademark laws require Our close control of the use of
Our Proprietary Marks.  Thus, You may use Our Proprietary Marks only in conformity with the
standards and requirements that We have established or may establish from time to time and
which are set forth in part of the Poop 911 Operating Manual.  We may require submission of all
advertising and promotional copy and materials and all printed matter, including but not limited
to stationery and business cards, for Our written approval before You may use such materials.  You
may only purchase items carrying Our Proprietary Marks from Approved Vendors.  We or an
affilate may be the sole Approved Vendor of items with Our Proprietary marks, including but not
limited to T-Shirts, hats, and promotional items. You may only use materials We have first
approved in writing in advertising in any form,  media, or type of publicity or public appearance. 

6.3.3 Infringement; Legal Action:  You will immediately provide Us with all available
information concerning any infringement or challenge to the validity or ownership of Our
Proprietary Marks or any acts of unfair competition by third parties which interfere with the
relationship of the parties or the relationship with and among other Franchisees.  

You will cooperate with Us in any legal action We bring against third parties relating to this
Agreement or to Our Proprietary Marks by providing Us with information or evidence available to
You, as We may reasonably request.  We will reimburse You for any reasonable actual cost to You
in providing the information or evidence specifically required by Us, unless such information or
evidence is directly related to the protection of Your rights.

We will have complete and entire control over any legal or informal action to stop acts of
unfair competition or infringement of any Proprietary Marks or trade names, and We will decide,
at Our sole discretion, whether any legal action will be taken.  You will not participate in such
action or decision, unless We give written consent. 

6.3.4 Franchisor’s  Right to Change Trademarks and Trade Name.     At any time upon
written notice to You, We may add to, delete from, and/or change the Proprietary Marks and trade
name licensed to You pursuant to this Agreement.  All such additions, deletions and changes will
be as effective as if originally incorporated in this Agreement and will be made in good faith and
on a reasonable basis.
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6.3.5 We are Sole Owner: You acknowledge that We are the sole and exclusive owner
of Our Intellectual Property which comprises the Proprietary Marks, all material elements of the
Poop 911, all present or future Letters Patent, trademarks and service marks ("Proprietary Marks")
including but not limited to the name "Poop 911", copyrighted materials, trade dress, trade secret
and confidential business information, government approvals, intellectual property licenses and
designs and patents of Poop 911 products and marks. You agree that all use of Intellectual
Property, including Proprietary Marks and trade names will inure to Our sole benefit.  Neither
during nor after the term of this Agreement will You contest in any manner the validity of Our
exclusive ownership and rights to all or part of the Intellectual Property and will not attempt to
register or reserve rights in the same.

You recognize the great value of the goodwill associated with the Franchise Name and
acknowledge that the Proprietary Marks and all rights therein and goodwill pertaining thereto
belong exclusively to Us and that the Proprietary Marks have a secondary meaning in the mind of
the public.

6.3.6 Trade Secrets and Confidential Information:  You acknowledge that the trade
secrets, information, ideas, research, methods, improvements, and copyright materials, owned or
developed by Us, whether or not published, confidential, or suitable for registration or copyright,
and the goodwill associated with them, are and will remain Our sole and exclusive property,
provided or revealed to You in trust and confidence. “Confidential Information” and “Trade
Secrets” mean the components of the business system under which the Franchise Business is
operated, the contents of the Operating Manual, all training materials, computer programs and
information in any other medium We develop and however We may convey them to You.   All
information and knowledge about the Franchise System and its services, products, designs, devices
and tools, operations, standards, specifications, procedures, and techniques which are not in the
public domain or generally known in the pet industry and such other information and material as
We may designate as confidential will be deemed confidential and trade secret for purposes of this
Agreement.  

6.3.7 Ownership of Confidential Information: We are the exclusive owner of all
Confidential Information as described in Section 2.1 and  Paragraph 6.3.6 and reserve the right to
use and sell derivative forms of the data in Our discretion.  We may request You provide Us with
customer lists at any time.  Confidential Information includes but is not limited to:

(a)           all pet waste removal techniques, processes and methods provided to You or
              developed in the course of conducting Your Franchise Business,
(b) marketing and promotional programs,
(c) all databases compiled for use in or derived from the operation of the 

Franchise Business,
(d) all data generated from the operation of the Franchise Business,
(e) customer lists, customer profiles and historical data,
(f) Operating Manual, and
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(g) Any proprietary software and data included with loan of handheld device.
 

You agree to keep all such information confidential and to use it only for the purposes and
in the manner We authorize in writing. 

 You agree that during and after the termination of this Agreement neither You nor any of
Your agents, heirs, successors, assigns or representatives will at any time use, copy or disclose to
any other person for use for any purpose other than the operation of the Poop 911 Business any
secret or confidential information received from Us, including but not limited to methods and
techniques of performance of pet waste removal services, operations and marketing,
specifications, and the Operating Manual. 

6.3.8 Proprietary Marks and the Internet:   You may not use or permit the use or display
of the Proprietary Marks as part of any Internet domain name or website, or any other electronic
identifier (including but not limited to e-mail addresses, account names in a social media site,
posting notices and comments to social media platforms and the like) of You or the Franchise
Business in any forum or medium except as We specifically approve in writing.  We have the right
in Our sole discretion to restrict or entirely prohibit Your use of Our Proprietary Marks in any
medium and in any format whether passive or active. 

 6.3.9 Independent Status:     All stationary, business cards, and contractual agreements
entered into by You must also conspicuously state "This Poop 911 Pet Service is independently
owned and operated".

6.4 National Franchisee Advisory Council:  When one hundred (100) franchised Poop 911
Businesses are operational, We may develop governing By-Laws for and may appoint a National
Franchisee Advisory Council ("Advisory Council"), comprised of at least four, but no more than
eight franchise owners to serve on an annual basis.  We will appoint Our own representative who
may fully participate, except Our representative can only vote on a matter before the Advisory
Council in the event of a deadlock.  The Advisory Council's purpose will be to facilitate
communications between franchise owners and Us and to serve in an advisory capacity to Us
regarding  advertising, new techniques and processes, methods of operation, product development
and any other matters affecting the Poop 911 system which We both wish to cover.  You will
participate in the activities and be responsive to the communications of the Advisory Council.  You
and will bear Your own costs of participating in Advisory Council meetings and activities.

6.5 Targeted Local Marketing:  You may be required to pay Us a Targeted Local Marketing
(TLM)  Fee of up to 1% of Gross Revenues.  Upon 60 days written notice, We designate You pay a
TLM Fee in an amount up to one percent (1%) total.  Thereafter, if less than one percent (1%) is
required,  but no more often than every two years, We may increase the TLM Fee by any increment
up to the one percent (1%) maximum. The TLM fee is used solely to advertise, promote and
otherwise market Your Poop 911 Business within Your Territory as described in Paragraph 6.5.1
below.
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6.5.1 How We Use Your TLM Fee:  We will apply Your TLM fees to marketing efforts
specifically directed to promote Your Business in Your Territory. You expressly agree that, in all
phases of such marketing expenditures, including but not limited to type, quantity, timing and
choice of media, any definition of market areas and varying needs for Your Territory, Our decisions
made in good faith will be final and binding.  Forms of media may include both traditional media
formats and new technology forms such as by various means of Internet marketing and promotion.
We anticipate primarily utilizing internet marketing directed at the zip codes in Your Territory, but
that may change. We may defray from the TLM fee for Our administrative costs and overhead, if
any, that are reasonably related to the administration or direction of Your Targeted Marketing
expenditures.

6.6 Advertising:   The Franchise Business will be operated under the Franchise Name, Poop 911.
All signs and advertising will prominently display the Franchise Name.  All advertising and
marketing will be subject to Our prior written approval.  Pre-approved advertising, or advertising
We provide, does not require renewed approval by Us if used within the time period authorized
for that advertising by Us.  We will respond within thirty (30) days to all Your requests for approval
of advertising.  If We fail to do so, then You may use the advertising as requested only.

6.7 Local Marketing:  You have an affirmative obligation to actively and, with Your best efforts,
promote and advertise the Poop 911 Business.  This obligation includes, but is not limited to, an
obligation to engage in local marketing, promotional and advertising activities, known collectively
as "Local Advertising".  

6.7.1 Approval:  You will submit to Us for review all marketing, advertising and
promotional concepts, together with promotional or advertising materials, for approval by Us.  You
are prohibited from disseminating or implementing advertising, promotional or marketing schemes
or materials without Our approval as set out in Paragraph 6.5 above.  Use of advertising materials
proposed by Us for Your use, consistent with the directions and standards for the use of such
materials promulgated by Us, will not require Our approval before implementation.

6.8 Prices; Participation in Promotions:  We reserve the right, to the fullest extent allowed by
applicable law, to establish maximum, minimum, or other pricing requirements with respect to the
prices You may charge for Poop 911 services and products. You acknowledge that periodic
discounts and other promotions are an integral part of and benefit the promotion of the System
and the Poop 911 brand identity. You agree to offer and participate in all such discounts and other
promotions at Your cost and expense, in accordance with Our specifications.

6.9  Physical Inspection:  In order to preserve the Franchise Name and insure that You are
maintaining the standards of the Franchise System, We have the reasonable right, without prior
notice, to inspect Your premises, vehicle and records, observe the manner in which You operate
and maintain the Franchise Business, and interview or otherwise contact customers.  We maintain
a strong interest in the operation and success of each Poop 911 Business and may in Our discretion
inspect all aspects of the Franchise Business, its operations and management, and Your policies and
procedures. 
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7. YOUR OBLIGATIONS

In addition to the other obligations in this Agreement:

7.1 Your Obligations:  You must strictly comply with the operational and financial requirements
of  Our Operating Manual, this Agreement, federal, state and local law, and the rules and
regulations We reasonably establish from time to time.

7.2 Payment of Debts:  You will pay promptly when due all taxes of any kind on payments You
made to Us, and all taxes, accounts and indebtedness of any kind incurred or suffered by You in
the conduct of Your business, unless being contested actively in good faith.  You also understand
that You should consult Your own attorney, accountant, and insurance agent before entering into
any such arrangement or agreement and on a regular basis thereafter.

7.3 Independent Contractor Status:  You are an independent contractor responsible for
exercising full control over the day-to-day operations of the Franchise Business.  This Agreement
does not create a relationship of principal and agent, joint venture, partnership or employment. 
You will not act or represent Yourself, directly or by implication, as Our agent or of any other
franchisee of Ours.  You will not create or attempt to create any obligation on behalf of or in Our
name or any other franchisee of Ours.

7.4 Continuing Operation: You or Your controlling principal, if You are not an individual, are
essential to the continuing operation of the Franchise Business as the only person authorized and
trained to perform Poop 911 pet services on behalf of Your Franchise Business.  Your franchise
license has been granted on the condition that You are available to provide regular and reliable
Poop 911 pet waste removal services according to Our current operating standards. You must
actively participate in the daily management of Your Franchise Business and satisfy the operations
management standards set out in the Manual.    You acknowledge that if You do not do so, Our
reputation and goodwill will be damaged as well lost revenues incurred.

7.5 Participation in Training Support: You agree to support Our efforts to grow and expand the
Poop 911 network of franchisees by allowing a new franchisee in training to shadow You or Your
most experienced technician “in the field” for a full day’s scheduled jobs, at Our request.  You
agree We will  work cooperatively together to arrange an agenda for the new Franchisee’s “in the
field” day in accordance with current Manual standards and will compensate You for Your time and
support by paying You a $1500 training support fee concurrent with the next remittance of Net
Proceeds following the training support day.  

7.6 Customer Data and Privacy Protection: To the extent that You obtain or have access to
customer data and private and confidential personal information of Poop 911 customers, You will
take all reasonable and necessary steps to maintain the security of that information and to comply
with applicable federal and state privacy and related laws.
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7.7 Data and Critical Business Information; Our Disclaimer: While We may provide and /or
require use of software and online applications and  "in the cloud platforms in addition to Our
BARCS system", You acknowledge and agree that We do not guarantee that any information you
or the customers input will not be corrupted, lost, hacked or otherwise compromised despite our
precautions and those of any provider We use.  You must take reasonable precautions to protect
customer data and critical business information by subscribing to and maintaining acceptable anti-
virus, malware and other internet security measures for the devices You use in operating Your
Business.   YOU AGREE TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD US HARMLESS FROM ALL LOSSES, CLAIMS AND
CONSEQUENCES THAT MIGHT ARISE FROM THE USE, LOSS, DAMAGE OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF
YOUR OR YOUR CUSTOMERS' DATA. 

7.8 Indemnification:  You agree that You will defend, indemnify, and hold Us, Our officers,
directors, employees, agents, affiliates and other franchisees harmless from all fines, suits,
proceedings, claims, demands, obligations, or actions of any kind, including costs and reasonable
attorneys' fees, by anyone, allegedly arising from or connected with Your operation of the
Franchise Business except for claims of infringement arising solely from Your use of the Franchise
Name in accordance with this Agreement, as provided in Paragraph 6.3.

7.9 Non-competition: Duration: During the term of this Agreement, and for two (2) years from
either:  (a) termination, expiration, or non-renewal of this Agreement for any reason; or (b)
cessation of operations of the Poop 911 Business or any competitive business by You as defined
in Section 10.1.1(c); whichever is later: You will not directly; nor as a beneficial owner, investor,
partner, director, officer, employee, independent contractor, representative, or agent; nor through
a family member or other agent; control, own, provide consulting services for, benefit from or
engage in:  any business offering pet waste removal services or any other services and products
then being offered by Poop 911 franchises, either as an independent business, as a franchisee or
as a franchisor. 

7.9.1 Non-competition: Geographic Areas:  You acknowledge and agree that this
non-competition restriction will bind You for the period of time above stated and for the following
geographic areas:  (a) as an independent business, shareholder, director, advisor, franchisee,
licensee, employee, agent or consultant:  twenty-five (25) miles from any franchise or other
authorized Poop 911 Business Exclusive Territory in any direction; (b) as a franchisor and/or while
operating a Poop 911 Business:  of unlimited geographic scope.

7.10 Reasonableness:   The terms contained in this Section 7 are the essence of this Agreement,
and We would not license You without them.  In consideration of Your agreement to the terms of
this Section 7, We agree to train You in the use of the trade secret methods that We have
developed at much expense for operating a Poop 911 business and to entrust to You Our
Proprietary Marks, Trade Secrets and confidential information pertaining to Our business.  You
expressly agree that using Our training and this  information in competition against Us and/or Our
franchisees would be unfair and result in irreparable damage. You acknowledge that competition
by a Franchisee as competition is defined at Paragraph 7.7 is extremely detrimental to any Poop
911 location and to Our interest in preserving Our system of exclusive Territories. You further
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acknowledge that the sensitive nature of the training, information and trade secrets referenced
throughout this Agreement and specifically at Paragraph 6.3 hereof are of such a unique and
protected nature as to substantiate as reasonable the time and geographic scope of this provision. 
If any portion of this provision is deemed unenforceable, void or voidable, as against public policy,
or unreasonable in scope or terms, then the parties agree and stipulate that this provision will not
be unenforceable as a whole but will instead be interpreted with the maximum time and/or
geographic scope and the most restrictive effect on competitive activity consistent with an
enforceable provision of this nature, and the remainder of this provision, as so amended, will be
of full force and effect as if originally included herein.

8. TERM AND RENEWAL

8.1 Term:  This Agreement will become effective when signed by Us, and will continue for a
term of five (5) years or until terminated pursuant to Section 10.  If We are required by law  to give
You notice prior to the expiration of this Agreement and We fail to do so, this Agreement will
remain in effect from month to month until We have given the required notice.  

8.2 Renewal:  If You are not in default at the time of the expiration of this Agreement or a
subsequent renewal Franchise Agreement, have not been repeatedly in default under this
Agreement, and have demonstrated consistent and adequate adherence to the customer
satisfaction guidelines and other requirements of this Agreement and the Operating Manual, as
determined at Our reasonable discretion, then You will have the option to continue the franchise
relationship with Us for up to five additional terms of five ( 5 ) years, by each time executing Our
then current franchise agreement, paying the renewal fee  (see Paragraph 8.2.1 below), and
delivering to Us a general release of any and  all claims against Us, Our officers, directors,
employees, agents, and affiliates from You and all other persons bound by this Agreement or
renewal franchise agreement in a form satisfactory to Us.  The relationship between Us and You
during the renewal period will be governed by the provisions of Our then current franchise
agreement, including without limitation those provisions pertaining to royalty, advertising, renewal
and duration of the franchise; provided, however, the term of any second renewal of franchise will
be no less than five (5) years, unless otherwise agreed by the parties in writing.

8.2.1 Fee and Notice:  On renewal, You will pay a renewal fee equal to Five Thousand
Dollars ($5,000) or Three Percent (3%) of any then prevailing Franchise Fee, whichever is greater. 
The renewal fee will be tendered upon written notification of Your intent to renew, which You
must give Us by certified mail, return receipt provided, no later than six ( 6 ) months prior to the
expiration of the then-effective franchise term.

8.2.2 Modification of Agreement:  This Agreement may be modified only in writing
signed by both of the parties.  We reserve the right, however, to reduce the scope of the
non-competition provision or Your obligations hereunder, if We determine in Our discretion that
the scope of such restrictions or obligations are excessive or unduly onerous.  Any such reduction
will not be deemed a waiver by Us of that provision as amended.
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8.2.3 Upgrading:  We may from time to time require You to engage in upgrading,
renovation, repairs and  maintenance of the Poop 911 vehicle and tools to comply with changing
design or marketing concepts or standards of appearance, at Your cost ("Upgrading").  We reserve
the right to require upgrading at more frequent intervals, if We decide in Our discretion that it
should be appropriate, whether system wide or for an individual franchise due to marketing
requirements, deterioration, appearance or operations. 

8.3 Failure to Give Notice and Continued Operation:   If You fail to renew Your franchise but
continue to operate Your Business, regardless of reason, then You will be deemed to be operating
under the terms of this Agreement, albeit without the right to do so and We will have all the rights
and remedies available to Us hereunder as well as by statute and common law.

9. SALE OR TRANSFER

9.1 Transfer by Franchisee: Your rights under this Agreement are personal, and You will not
sell, transfer, assign, sublease, or encumber this franchise, or any rights or duties arising under this
Agreement, without Our prior written consent.  Any unauthorized transfer by You will be voidable
by Us.

9.1.1 Ownership Changes:  "Transfer" is defined as any act or circumstance by which
ownership or control is shifted in whole or in part from one entity or person to another, including,
if You are a corporation, limited liability company or other legal entity, any changes in the present
ownership of the stock, member interest, or comparable ownership designation of the franchise,
as of the effective date of this Agreement) or the issuance of ownership interests of the franchise
and if You are a partnership, any change in or addition of partners. You agree to notify Us of any
change in the ownership or partnership interests in Franchise while this Agreement is in effect.  All
such changes are a transfer subject to the provisions of Section 9  (and subparts).

9.1.2 First Right of Refusal:  We have the first right to purchase, if You are offering to sell
or are considering an offer to purchase this Franchise.  Before selling this franchise, You agree to
give Us written notice of Your intention to sell and an offer stating the terms of the proposed sale
which will be identical in terms, price and manner of payment to this received by You in a bona fide
written offer by  an offeror.  We will have thirty (30) days to accept or reject the offer.  

a)  If We accept the offer, We may operate, sell, or terminate the franchise.  Our failure to
accept within the required time will constitute rejection.  If We accept, We will have ninety (90)
days within which to fund the purchase.

(b)  If We reject the offer, You will have forty-five (45) days to sell the franchise upon terms
no more favorable than those offered to Us (subject to the approval by Us of the proposed
Transferee/Franchisee pursuant to Paragraph 9.1 and subparts); thereafter, Our first right to
purchase the franchise is reinstated.
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9.1.3 Conditions for Approval:  We have the right to reasonably disapprove any person
or entity that would have actual, legal, or effective control over the Franchise Business, upon a sale,
transfer, or change of ownership.  We will approve a sale, transfer, or change of ownership only
under the following conditions:

(a)  Prior Compliance.  If You have substantially performed Your obligations and duties
under this Agreement; 

(b)  Payments.  If We are paid all sums owed by You, under this and all other agreements,
including obligations incurred but otherwise payable in the future;

(c)  Release.  If You agree to remain liable to Us for all obligations and events which
occurred prior to the transfer and to continue to be bound by all the provisions of this
Agreement which apply after the termination or transfer, and if You sign a general release
of any and all claims against Us, Our  officers, directors, employees, agents and affiliates;

(d)  New Agreement.  If the transferee meets the established standards for new franchisees
and signs a new franchise agreement with the standard terms and conditions then being
offered in Your state by Us, except that the transferee will pay Us a transfer and training
fee of Five Thousand Dollars  ($5,000), if the transfer is proposed within two years of the
date You begin operation of Your Business, or Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000) if the
transfer is proposed after two years of operation, or Our actual costs, whichever is greater

(e)  Assumption of Liabilities.  If the transferee meets our current qualifications for new
franchisees, resides or its controlling Principal resides within the Territory and agrees to
assume all liabilities and obligations from the prior operation of the Franchise Business and
complies with such other reasonable requirements as We may impose, which may include
requiring a copy of the signed purchase agreement which must be contingent upon Our
approval of the transfer; 

(f) Training.  The transferee must have installed the required vehicle wrap and subsequently 
satisfactorily complete training before the sale of Your Business and Our approval can be
final;

(g) Finder’s Fee.  If We locate and refer to you the eventual buyer of Your Business, then You
must pay Us a finder’s fee of 1% of the purchase price at closing;

(g)  Governmental Compliance.  If the transfer is conducted in compliance with all
applicable laws; and

(h)  Discretion of Franchisor.  Notwithstanding the above standards and requirements, the
provisions will be deemed minimum standards and will not, once met, be deemed to
require Us to approve any such Sale or Transfer as prima facie reasonable.  We retain
discretion to approve or disapprove such sale or transfer, and We may consider factors not
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referenced herein in making Our determination.  Such power of approval will be reasonably
exercised.

9.2 Transfer by Franchisor:  This Agreement and any or all rights hereunder may be assigned
by Us in whole or in part upon notice to You.

9.3 Death or Disability:  If You or Your Controlling Principal die or become permanently
disabled, We will consent to the transfer of the franchise and this Agreement, or the interest
therein, whether such transfer is made by will or by operation of law, to any individual  meeting
Our current standards for new franchisees who satisfactorily completes Our training program, does
not operate a competitive business and pays Us a transfer fee of $1000, so long as the transferee
otherwise complies with the requirements of Paragraph 9.1 and subparts and otherwise meets Our
then current standards for new franchisees.  Transfers by Your executor, administrator or
representative must be in writing and subject to the provisions of this Section 9.

10. BREACH, DEFAULT, AND TERMINATION

10.1 Breach by You:  If You breach or default under this Agreement under the following
circumstances, We will have all rights and remedies permitted by law or equity, including the right
of termination: 

10.1.1 Without Notice:  We may terminate this Agreement without giving advance
notice and without giving an opportunity to cure for any of the following breaches or defaults:

(a)  Public Danger.  Imminent danger to public health or safety, to the extent that may
close the Franchise Business without notice to protect public health or safety, but We may
terminate this Agreement only if the danger is not completely eliminated within five (5)
days.

b)  Criminal Acts.  Your conviction or plea of guilty or no contest to a felony; or any other
criminal misconduct relevant to the operation of the Poop 911 Business.

(c)  Ceasing to do Business.  Failure to submit service orders to Us for processing for seven 
(7) or more consecutive days except with Our prior written approval or for causes
completely beyond Your control.  

(d)  Unauthorized Transfer.  An attempted transfer in violation of the provisions of this
Agreement.

(e)  Voluntary Bankruptcy.  If You make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, file a
voluntary petition in bankruptcy, are adjudicated as bankrupt or insolvent, file or acquiesce
in the filing of a petition seeking reorganization or arrangement under any federal or state
bankruptcy or insolvency law, or consent to or acquiesce in the appointment of a trustee
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or receiver for You or the operation of the Poop 911 Business.

(f)  Involuntary Bankruptcy.  If proceedings are commenced to have You adjudicated a
bankrupt or to seek a reorganization under any state or federal bankruptcy or insolvency
law, and such proceedings are not dismissed within thirty (30) days, or a trustee or receiver
is appointed for You or the franchise business without Your consent and the appointment
is not vacated within fifteen (15) days.

(g)  Bankruptcy:  The occurrence of any event in subparagraph (e) or (f) above involving
any franchisee.

(h) Liens.  Levy of a writ of attachment or execution or the placement of other liens
against You  or any of Your assets which are not released or bonded against within 10 days.

(i) Insolvency.  Your insolvency or that of any guarantor in either the bankruptcy or
equitable sense.

(j) Collections.  Two or more inventory vendors place You in collections.

(k) Repeated Breaches.  Any breach or default which is repeated 3 or more times,
regardless of whether cured after notice, in any twelve (12) month period, specifically
including without limitation as examples of default:

i. Failure to Post Service Orders as a charge to the customer;
ii. Failure to Post Service Orders as a No Charge to the customer; or

iii. Failure to reschedule auto-generated service orders.

(l)  Misrepresentation.  Any misrepresentation to Us in connection with obtaining the
Franchise Agreement or the provision of any information pursuant to this Agreement.

(m)  Misappropriation.  Any monies or funds that You receive from a customer in any form
or medium, whether by cash, check, Venmo, Zelle and the like and/or any deposit into any
banking account not controlled and approved by Us in writing, unless promptly remitted
to Us within 24 hours of Your receipt.
 

(n) Breach of Other Agreements.  Any material breach or default by You of  another
agreement or obligation owed to Us which is not cured within any permitted period for
cure.

(o) Declining New Customer Accounts. If You decline to accept and regularly service
qualified new customers three times in any 90 day period.

10.1.2 Ten Days After Notice:  Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, We may
terminate this Agreement ten (10) days after giving You written notice specifying any of the
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following defaults or breaches by You if it remains uncured at the end of the 10 day period, (except
that if a complete cure of a breach other than subsection (a) will require more than 10 days due
to circumstances beyond Your control, then We may not terminate so long as reasonable steps
towards a cure have been initiated and a complete cure results in a timely manner):

(a)  Nonpayment.   Failure to pay when due any sum owed to Us under this Agreement or
any direct lease.

(b)  Jeopardizing the Franchise Name or System.  Any misuse of the Franchise Name or
confidential information, or conduct which reflects unfavorably upon the operation and
reputation of the Franchise System, including but not limited to non-payment or chronic
dissatisfied customers.

(c)  Licensing.  Your failure to have any permit or license necessary for the operation of the
Poop 911 Business.

(d) Vehicle Wrap.  Your failure to have your vehicle wrapped as We require by completion
of training.

(e) Phone Greeting.  Your failure to set up and maintain the required Poop 911 greeting
and voice messaging.

(f)   Social Media and Internet.  Your failure to comply with the requirements and written
policies of social media conduct as stated in paragraph 6.3.8

10.1.3 Thirty Days After Notice:  Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, We may
terminate this Agreement 30 days after giving You written notice specifying any or the following
defaults or breaches by You, if any default remains uncured at the end of the 30 day period:

(a)  Your failure to comply with the requirements of this Agreement, the mandatory rules,
regulations, standards and procedures of the operation as may be specified in the
Operating Manual and from time to time by Us.

(b)  Your failure to make payment of local, state, or federal taxes, levies or assessments.

10.2 Waiver:  Neither Your nor Our waiver of a breach or default by the other, or by other
franchisees, nor delay or failure to exercise any right upon breach or default, nor acceptance of any
payment, will impair rights for other breaches or defaults of the same or a different kind.  The
description of any breach or default in any notice will not preclude the later assertion of other
additional defaults or breaches.  

10.3 Step-In Rights:  If We determine in Our sole judgment that the operation of Your business
is in jeopardy, or if a material default occurs, then in order to prevent an interruption of the
Franchised Business which would harm to the System and lessen its value, You authorize us to
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operate Your business for as long as We deem necessary and practical, and without waiver of any
other rights or remedies which We may have under this Agreement. In Our sole judgment, We may
deem You incapable of operating the Franchised Business if, without limitation, You are absent or
incapacitated by reason of illness or death; You have failed to pay when due and on demand any
monies owed to us, any affiliate or approved vendor; You repeatedly decline new customers; You
refuse to communicate with us, or We determine that operational problems require that We
operate Your business for a period of time that We determine, in Our sole discretion, to be
necessary to maintain the operation of the business as a going concern.

We will keep in a separate account all monies generated by the operation of Your business, less
the expenses of the business, including reasonable compensation and expenses for Our
representatives. If We temporarily operate the Franchised Business on Your behalf, You also agree
to pay us the then-current fee for the management and maintenance of the Franchised Business
in Your absence. If We exercise the Step-In Rights, You agree to hold harmless us and Our
representatives for all actions occurring during the course of such temporary operation. You must
pay all of Our reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred as a consequence of Our exercise of
the Step-In Rights. Exercise of these Rights will not prevent us from exercising any other right which
We may have under this Agreement, including, without limitation, termination.

11.  RIGHTS AND DUTIES UPON TRANSFER OR TERMINATION         

In addition to the rights and duties specified elsewhere in this Agreement, immediately
upon the expiration, transfer, or termination of this Agreement for any reason:

11.1 Acceleration of Payments:   All money You owe Us will be due and payable.

11.1.1     Franchise Revoked: All rights and licenses granted to You  under this Agreement
will terminate.

11.2 Tools and Supplies:  You will cease using and will deliver to Us or to an approved transferee,
or upon Our instructions, destroy all supplies and items pertaining to the Franchise System and the
Franchise Name and all copyrighted materials, including the Operating Manual and any  tools and
items bearing Our Marks that We have loaned or otherwise provided to You.

11.3 Telephone:  You will cease using all telephone numbers and listings used in connection with
the Poop 911 Business, transfer all numbers and listings to Us, an approved transferee or any entity
designated by Us and promptly direct and authorize the telephone company to make the transfers
or, if We so direct, to disconnect the numbers completely.

11.4  Power of Attorney:  We are hereby irrevocably appointed as Your attorney-in-fact to sign
in Your name and on Your behalf all documents necessary to discontinue Your use of the Franchise
Name.
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11.5  Non-competition:  You will continue to be bound by all the provisions of Paragraph 7.7.
(and sub-parts).

11.6  Notice of Election: Our election to exercise any or all of those rights enumerated in
Paragraphs 11.2 and 11.5 ( and subparts ) will be made in writing to Your last business address, or
such other address last specified at Section 12 below, within fifteen (15) days of termination or of
Our actual knowledge of the event of termination, whichever is later.

11.7  De-Identification:  On termination or expiration, You agree that You will not directly or
indirectly identify Yourself or any business as a current or former franchisee of Poop 911, nor use
or disseminate any design, Mark, operations, signs or other commercial symbol suggesting a
connection with Poop 911.  Regardless of Our exercise of any option or right under Section 11
above (including subparts), You will immediately take all actions necessary to cancel all fictitious
name registrations, remove vehicle signage, and telephone directories or listings reflecting Your
use of the franchise name or mark.

12. INDEPENDENT BUSINESS

12.1 Independent Business Status:  You are an independent business, responsible for exercising
full control over the day-to-day operations of Your Franchise Business.  This Agreement does not
create a relationship of principal and agent, joint venture, partnership or employment.  You will
not act or represent Yourself, directly or by implication, as Our agent or of any other Franchisee
of Ours.  You will not create or attempt to create any obligation on behalf of or in Our name or any
other Franchisee of Ours.

12.2 Control.  Except as specified by this Agreement, the Manual and those standards that we
deem necessary to maintain the integrity and goodwill of the Marks and the System, We have no
right to control the time, place, manner or method in or by which You operate Your Business.

12.3 Assistants.  You may hire assistants at Your own cost to help deliver or fully deliver the
duties contemplated in this Agreement, so long as they are under Your supervision.

12.4 Tax Payments and Withholding.  Since neither You nor Your employees are Our employees,
We are not obligated to, nor will We, perform any of the following duties for Your benefit or any
of Your employees:

12.4.1 Withhold federal, state or local income tax, sales tax or payroll tax of any kind,
including FICA (Social Security),  from Franchisee's payments;

12.4.2 Make unemployment insurance contributions to the state or federal government;
or

12.4.3  Obtain worker's compensation insurance.
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You further acknowledge that You are liable for Your own federal, state and local income and taxes
and federal employment taxes related to income received.

13. NOTICES

All notices, requests, demands, and reports to be given under this Agreement are to be in
writing, delivered by hand, telegram, or certified or registered mail (except that regular monthly and
annual reports from You may be sent by regular mail) to the following addresses (which may be
changed by written notice):

Franchisor: Franchisee:
Hounds Mounds, Inc.             ___________________________

           3824 Cedar Springs Rd., Ste 200 ___________________________
Dallas TX  75219 ___________________________

Notice by mail will be considered given on the third ( 3rd ) business day after mailing or upon
actual receipt, whichever is earlier.  Any individual franchisee, general manager, guarantor, partner,
or substantial beneficial owner will be conclusively deemed to have personally received any notice
sent by Us pursuant to or in connection with this Franchise Agreement, related documents and
agreements between the parties, or the franchise business, by mailing notice to Your address
established pursuant to this paragraph, whether addressed to the entity or to the entity executing
this Agreement as Franchisee.

14. INTERPRETATION

14.1 Integration and Amendments:This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the
parties to which all prior negotiations, commitments, representations and undertakings with respect
of the subject matter hereof are merged.  There are no oral or other written understandings or
agreements between the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. NOTHING IN THIS
AGREEMENT OR IN ANY RELATED AGREEMENT IS INTENDED TO DISCLAIM THE REPRESENTATIONS
WE MADE IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. This Agreement may only be changed by
a written document signed by both parties, with the sole exception of amendments to the
agreement made pursuant to Paragraph 8.2.2.

14.2 Choice of Law and Forum: This Agreement will be construed under the laws of the state
of Texas and any legal action concerning this Agreement will be brought in a court of competent
jurisdiction, in Dallas County, State of Texas.   You hereby waive all questions of personal jurisdiction
or venue for the purpose of carrying out this provision and waive any objection to such jurisdiction.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, We may bring an action for a temporary restraining order,
temporary or preliminary injunctive relief, or to enforce an arbitration award, or to litigate matters
not subject to or excludable by Us, from arbitration, in any federal or state court of general
jurisdiction in the state in which You reside or in which the Business is located.
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14.3 Construction of Language:  The language of this Agreement will be construed according to
its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against either party.  All words in this Agreement refer to
whatever number or gender the context requires; if more than one party or persons is referred to
as You, their obligations and liabilities will be joint and several.  Headings are for reference purposes
and do not control interpretation.

14.4 Successors:   References to We and You include successors, assigns, or transferees of both
parties.

14.5 Severability:  If any provision of this Agreement is deemed to be invalid or inoperative for
any reason, that provision will be deemed modified to the extent necessary to make it valid and
operative, or if it cannot be so modified, then severed, and the remainder of the Agreement will
continue in full force and effect as if the Agreement had been signed with the invalid portion so
modified or eliminated; provided, however, that if any part of  this Agreement relating to payments
to Us or protection of the Franchise Name or trade secrets is declared invalid or unenforceable, then
We at Our option may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to You.

15. ENFORCEMENT

15.1 Execution of Documents: The parties agree to sign and deliver all documents necessary or
appropriate to carry out the purposes and intent of this Agreement.

15.2 Alternative Dispute Resolution:    The parties acknowledge that, during the term of this
Agreement, certain disputes may arise between the parties, and that the parties will make every
attempt to resolve the dispute using the following methods:

15.2.1 Negotiation:  The parties will attempt to resolve promptly any controversy or claim
arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any other agreement entered into pursuant to this
Agreement by negotiating in good faith; and

15.2.2 Mediation:   If the parties are unable to resolve a controversy or claim through
negotiation, they agree that either party then has the right, prior to commencement of  litigation,
to require that the dispute between them first be submitted for mediation to the Mediation
Organization identified in Paragraph 15.2.3 below.  The mediator will be agreed upon by the parties,
with the mediation taking place in Dallas, Texas and the cost of the mediation shared equally by the
parties. 

15.2.3 Mediation Organization:   If, after attempted negotiation, either party elects to
refer any dispute to mediation, it must be referred to the professional dispute resolution
organization that We select (“the Mediation Organization”).  The dispute will be conducted pursuant
to the Mediation Organization's commercial mediation rules and heard by one mediator.

15.2.4  Legal Proceedings:  You will not institute any legal or administrative proceeding for
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claims arising out of a dispute relating to our franchise relationship or pursuant to this Agreement
without first attempting to resolve the dispute through negotiation and non-binding mediation.  If
the dispute is not resolved through negotiation or mediation pursuant to Paragraphs 15.2.1 and
15.2.2 above, then either of Us may initiate litigation in Dallas County, Texas in accordance with
Paragraph 15.2 above.  

15.2.5 Disputes Excluded: In Our sole discretion, the requirements to mediate under
this Paragraph 15.2 will not apply to disputes involving Our rights under all or part of Paragraphs 6.3,
7.6, 7.7, 11.2 or 11.5 as set out in this Agreement, for which we may seek not only injunctive relief
as set out in Paragraph 15.3 below, but may also litigate the entire dispute in a court of competent
jurisdiction having venue in Dallas, Texas.

15.3 Injunctive Relief:  In the event of any breach or threatened breach of this Agreement by You,
We will immediately be entitled to injunctive relief (including a temporary restraining order,
preliminary injunction, and specific performance) without posting a bond or surety and without
showing or proving any actual damage sustained and will not thereby be deemed to have elected
its remedies.  It is specifically understood and agreed that We may incur incalculable and irreparable
damage from any violation of Paragraphs 6.3, 7.6, 7.7, 11.2 or 11.5, and that We have no adequate
remedy at law and are entitled to injunctive relief, including specific performance, for any actual or
threatened violation.

15.4 Attorneys' Fees:  If either party institutes legal proceedings to enforce the terms or
conditions of this Agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to recover all its reasonable
expenses, including attorneys' fees, costs, and other expenses reasonably and necessarily incurred.

15.5    Waiver of Jury Trial; Limitations of Claims:  WE AND YOU IRREVOCABLY WAIVE TRIAL BY
JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM, WHETHER AT LAW OR IN EQUITY,
BROUGHT BY EITHER OF US.  Except for claims arising from Your non-payment or underpayment of
amounts You owe Us pursuant to this Agreement, any and all claims arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or Our relationship with You will be barred unless a judicial or arbitration proceeding
is commenced within two (2) years from the date on which the party asserting such claim knew or
should have known of the facts giving rise to such claims.

15.6    Force Majeure:  We will not be liable to You for any failure or delay in performing any
obligation, in whole or in part under this Agreement, if the failure or delay results directly or
indirectly from wars (declared or not), insurrections, riots, fires, floods, explosions, earthquakes,
accidents, epidemic or quarantine restrictions, acts of God, any active government or government
priorities, transportation failures or delays, embargoes, material or parts shortages, strikes, labor
trouble causing a cessation or slowdown or interruption of work (including labor troubles or other
delays at a supplier’s or service vendor’s facility or “in the cloud” platform), events were an export
license is refused or withdrawn, or any other cause beyond Our reasonable control.
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16.  REPRESENTATIONS, APPROVAL AND GUARANTEES OF EQUITY HOLDERS

If You are a corporation, partnership, or other legal entity (“Business Entity”), You must own
One Hundred Percent (100%) of the interests in the Business Entity, agree to furnish the financial
information required, agree to the restrictions placed on them (including restrictions on the transfer
of their interests in the franchise and limitations on their ability to compete), and sign a separate
written guarantee of Your payments and performance under the terms of this Agreement.  The
shareholders, members, or other parties executing guarantees will be considered "franchisees"
within the context of the definitions at Paragraph 7.1.2 hereof and agree to be bound by all the
terms of this Agreement.  Additionally, all shareholders, members, partners or other parties
executing guarantees or otherwise holding a direct or beneficial interest in You shall also sign a
Restrictive Covenant Agreement in the form attached to this Agreement as Exhibit D.

You represent that, as of the execution of this Agreement, the equity and voting control of
You, as the party to this Agreement, is as shown in Exhibit C, which is attached to and made a part
of this Agreement.  If You, or any approved successor of You, are a Business Entity, You will submit
to Us before any proposed transfer of an equity or voting interest, and at any other time upon
request, a list of all holders of direct or indirect equity or voting interests of record reflecting their
respective present and/or proposed direct or indirect interests in You, in the form that We may
require.  In addition, You will provide Us with Your governing documents, evidence of authority and
written ratification of this Agreement in a document appropriate to Your form of organization.  In
computing the percentages of equity interest owned in You for purposes of this Paragraph 16,
general partnership interests will not be distinguished from limited partnership interests.

17.   NO REPRESENTATIONS

We Make No Representations, Promises, Guarantees or Warranties of Any Kind Were Made
by Us or Our Representatives Except as Specifically Set Forth in this Agreement.  Applicant
Understands That His or Her Success as a Franchisee Will Be Dependent upon His or Her Own Efforts
and Judgments, and the Services of Those He or She Employs.

Applicant Understands And Agrees That We Have No Obligation to Accept This Application
And May Refuse to Grant a Franchise For Any Reason, or No Reason, Without Disclosing The Basis
For Our Decision.  Applicant Acknowledges That Unless And Until We Notify Applicant in Writing
That The Franchise Has Been Granted, Applicant Is Not a Franchisee And May Not Rely Upon
Becoming a Franchisee.

NOTHING IN THIS AGREEMENT OR IN ANY RELATED AGREEMENT IS INTENDED TO DISCLAIM THE
REPRESENTATIONS WE MADE IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. 
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18.   ACKNOWLEDGMENTS; INDEPENDENT EVALUATION:  YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE
READ THIS AGREEMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.  YOU HAVE
CONDUCTED YOUR OWN DETAILED INQUIRY INTO THE PET WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE BUSINESS
WHICH IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS AGREEMENT AND HAVE CONSULTED OR HAD AMPLE
OPPORTUNITY TO CONSULT WITH PROFESSIONALS AND EXPERTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO LEGAL COUNSEL, ACCOUNTANTS, AND BUSINESS ADVISORS.  

YOU DO NOT RELY UPON ANY VERBAL OR WRITTEN INFORMATION, WHETHER FROM US
OR OUR REPRESENTATIVES, FRANCHISEES, DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS
WHICH IS NOT REFLECTED IN THIS AGREEMENT OR THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.  

YOU DO NOT RELY UPON ANY REPRESENTATIONS CONCERNING SALES VOLUME, INCOME,
PROFITS, OR SUCCESS OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS WHICH IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
ANY PROJECTIONS OR ESTIMATES PREPARED OR PRESENTED BY US OR OUR FRANCHISEES OR
AGENTS ARE ACKNOWLEDGED TO BE A ROUGH ESTIMATE ONLY AND NOT A GUARANTEE OF THE
PERFORMANCE OR SUCCESS OF ANY GIVEN FRANCHISE BUSINESS. 

NO STATEMENT, QUESTIONNAIRE, OR ACKNOWLEDGMENT SIGNED OR AGREED TO BY
A FRANCHISEE IN CONNECTION WITH THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP
SHALL HAVE THE EFFECT OF ( 1 ) WAVING ANY CLAIMS UNDER ANY APPLICABLE STATE LAW,
INCLUDING FRAUD IN THE INDUCEMENT, OR ( 2 ) DISCLAIMING RELIANCE ON ANY STATEMENT
MADE BY IN FRANCHISE OR, FRANCHISE SELLER OR ANY PERSON ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE
FRANCHISOR. THIS PROVISION SUPERSEDES ANY TERM OF DOCUMENTS EXECUTED IN CONNECTION
WITH THE FRANCHISE.

[Balance of Page Intentionally Blank]
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19.  SIGNATURES.

----------------------------------------------------------------
To be completed by Us:

THIS AGREEMENT WILL TERMINATE ON ______________________ , 20__ ,
unless ended or terminated sooner pursuant to its terms.

   "You":
____________________________

Dated:                             By: _____________________________________________              
Title/Name: _______________________________________                    
             

Dated:                             By: _____________________________________________              
Title/Name: _______________________________________                    

"We"
Hounds Mounds, Inc. 

Dated: ____________  By:_____________________________________
      Geoffrey Bodle, President
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CONTROLLING PERSON(S)’S GUARANTEE:

In accordance with Section 16, the undersigned Controlling Person(s) personally join in this
Franchise Agreement guaranteeing  and assuming all obligations, current and post-termination or
expiration, of the Franchisee contained within this Franchise Agreement dated
___________________, 20__  between Hounds Mounds, Inc., a Texas corporation (“We”)  and
___________________  (“You”) on behalf of________________________________.

                                                         ___________________________           
Print Name, Controlling Person                         Signature

                                                                                                                                    
Position or Interest               Date

                                                    ___________________________           
Print Name, Controlling Person                         Signature

                                                                                                                      
Position or Interest               Date
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EXHIBIT A to the Franchise Agreement
dated             by and between Hounds Mounds, Inc.

and

AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE OF RECEIVABLES

This Agreement is made this ___ day of ___________, 20__,  between Hounds Mounds, Inc., a Texas
corporation ("Franchisor") and ________________________________(" Seller/Grantor").

RECITALS:

a) Franchisor and Seller/Grantor have entered into a Franchise Agreement dated
-- (the "Franchise Agreement") which sets forth the terms of their relationship as it pertains
to Seller/Grantor's Poop 911 business (the "Business").

b) Franchisor, pursuant to the Franchise Agreement and subject to and on the terms of this
Agreement, agrees to invoice the customers of the Business, collect the Business
Receivables (defined below) and pay, from the Business Receivables so collected, certain
other fees and costs of the Business.

c) Franchisor, pursuant to the Franchise Agreement and subject to and on the terms of this
Agreement, after collection of the Business Receivables and payment of Seller/Grantor's
suppliers to the Business and other fees, agrees to remit the Net Proceeds (defined below)
to Seller/Grantor.

d) From time to time, Franchisor may pay Seller/Grantor prior to collection of the related
Business Receivables. In order to facilitate such advances, Franchisor requires Seller/Grantor
to pledge to the Franchisor the Business Receivables.

Agreement:

 In consideration of the foregoing Recitals and the parties' signing and delivering the
Franchise Agreement and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as set forth in the provisions below.

1.  Grant of Security Interest.  To secure the performance of all obligations of Seller/Grantor
to Franchisor under this Agreement and the Franchise Agreement, Seller/Grantor grants to
Franchisor a first priority security interest in the Business Receivables.  Except as limited below,
"Business Receivables" means all of the present and future accounts, contract rights, chattel paper,
general intangibles, notes, drafts, acceptances, chattel mortgages, conditional sales contracts,
bailment leases, security agreements and other forms of obligations to the Business now or
hereafter arising out of or acquired in the course of the Business, together with all liens, guarantees,
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securities, rights, remedies and privileges pertaining to any of the foregoing, now existing or
hereafter arising and all increases, substitutions, replacements and additions to the foregoing, and
all proceeds of the foregoing of every type, including cash and non-cash proceeds and returned and
repossessed inventory; provided that "Business Receivables" shall not include any receivables
generated by Seller/Grantor from activities unrelated to the Business or generated from or
attributed to gains from the sale of assets, rents, royalties, interest, dividends or other passive
activity.  For purposes of this Agreement the term the "Business" shall mean only those activities
conducted in association with the name "Poop 911" or others directly related to the use of the Poop
911 System under the Franchise Agreement.

2.  No Other Security Interests.  Seller/Grantor shall not, during the term of this Agreement,
sell, transfer, pledge, hypothecate, or create or allow to exist a security interest or other lien in any
of the Business Receivables to or in favor of any person, firm or corporation other than Franchisor. 
Seller/Grantor warrants and covenants that the Business Receivables are and will remain free and
clear of all liens, claims and encumbrances whatsoever, except for those granted to Franchisor.

3.  Sale of Business Receivables.  Seller/Grantor will sell and, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, Franchisor will buy, at the gross invoice amount, but subject to actual
collection, all of the Business Receivables. All such Business Receivables shall be owned by and
payable directly to Franchisor and Seller/Grantor hereby assigns and transfers to Franchisor all of
his right, title and interest in and to all of the Business Receivables, and will upon Franchisor's
request from time to time, execute and deliver to Franchisor, in confirmation of its title thereto, a
detailed assignment of specific Business Receivables in a manner and form satisfactory to
Franchisor.  Franchisor shall have the right to give notice of this assignment to Seller/Grantor's
customers and, at Franchisor's discretion, to bring all proceedings for collection in Seller/Grantor's
name and to exercise any of Seller/Grantor's rights of stoppage in transit, replevin, and reclamation. 
Seller/Grantor acknowledges and agrees that such assignment shall take effect, and that Franchisor
shall take title to each Business Receivable, immediately upon its creation. Seller/Grantor agrees,
should any remittance of any Business Receivable be made directly to Seller/Grantor, to receive it
in trust for Franchisor, as the property of Franchisor, and to immediately turn over to Franchisor the
identical check or other form of payment so received, and Seller/Grantor hereby irrevocably
appoints Franchisor, or any person designated by Franchisor, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact to:
(a) endorse the name of Seller/Grantor on any notes, acceptances, checks, drafts, money orders,
or other remittances relating to any of the Business Receivables; (b) endorse the name of
Seller/Grantor on any invoice, freight, or express bill or bill of lading, storage receipt, warehouse
receipt or other instrument or document in respect to the Business Receivables; (c) sign the name
of Seller/Grantor to drains against Seller/Grantor, assignments or verifications of the Business
Receivables and notices to Seller/Grantor's customers; (d) change the post office address of
Seller/Grantor in the event Seller/Grantor ceases business due to bankruptcy or otherwise, or
breaches this Agreement, or breaches or terminates the Franchise Agreement or if for any reason
Franchisor feels insecure; and (e) do all other acts and things necessary to carry out the intent of
this Agreement.  The authority herein granted to Franchisor shall remain in full force and effect for
so long as this Agreement shall remain in force and until all of the Business Receivables transferred
to Franchisor have been paid in full.
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4.  Remitting Net Proceeds.  As payment for the Business Receivables, Franchisor shall remit
to Seller/Grantor at regular intervals at least twice per month the Net Proceeds of the Business
Receivables upon collection by Franchisor.  "Net Proceeds" means the gross amount collected by
Franchisor from Seller/Grantor's customers since Franchisor's most recent remittance to
Seller/Grantor, less: (a) fees due to Franchisor pursuant to the Franchise Agreement or any other
agreement between Franchisor and Franchisee; (b) amounts Franchisor spends to adjust claims
against the Business on Seller/Grantor's behalf pursuant to Section 6 below; and (c) any other
amounts owed by Seller/Grantor to Franchisor or its affiliates.  If Franchisor has paid out more
money to or on behalf of Seller/Grantor than it has collected on the Business Receivables,
Franchisor shall deduct the difference from the next payment due to Seller/Grantor as described
above.  In collecting the Business Receivables, Franchisor shall be obligated only to bill
Seller/Grantor's customers.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Seller/Grantor
shall be solely responsible for the payment when due of all sales and use taxes payable on orders
processed by Franchisor pursuant to this Agreement.

5.  Acknowledgments.  Seller/Grantor acknowledges and agrees that: (a) Franchisor may,
in its discretion, assign the Business Receivables or any or all of its interest therein to, or grant a
security or other interest in the Business Receivables in favor of, any third party creditor or lender
of Franchisor; (b) Franchisor may refuse to process any order through the order processing system
described in this Agreement if it believes, in its sole discretion, that the customer placing the order
does not satisfy Franchisor's minimum standards of creditworthiness; and (c) pursuant to Section
3.3.1 of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor may, in its sole discretion and in addition to any other
remedy it may have under the Franchise Agreement, withdraw Seller/Grantor's right to participate
in the order processing system described in this Agreement if Seller/Grantor is in default or in
violation of any provision of the Franchise Agreement from the date upon which Franchisor gives
notice to Seller/Grantor of its default or violation until such default or violation is fully cured.  So
long as there are no amounts then owing to Franchisor from Seller/Grantor, Franchisor shall assign
back to Seller/Grantor any Business Receivables related to invoices from suppliers to Seller/Grantor
which Franchisor will not pay.

6.  Settlement of Disputes.  Franchisor shall have the right in good faith to settle or adjust
all disputes or claims directly with Seller/Grantor's customers with respect to the Business
Receivables on the terms of this Agreement and to compromise or extend the time of payment for
the Business Receivables on such terms and conditions as Franchisor may determine without
affecting the liability of Seller/Grantor hereunder.  Seller/Grantor shall cooperate with Franchisor
in efforts to resolve any disputes between Franchisee's customers.

7.  Waiver; Cumulative Rights.  The waiver by Franchisor of any breach of this Agreement
or of any warranty or representation set forth herein shall not be construed as a waiver of any
subsequent breach. The rights of the parties are cumulative, and the exercise or failure to exercise
any rights and remedies herein provided shall not preclude any exercise or enforcement of any
other right or remedy hereunder or to which a party is entitled by any other agreement between
the parties or by law.
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8.  Rights Upon Expiration or Termination.  Upon expiration or termination of the Franchise
Agreement, Franchisor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to purchase the remaining
Business Receivables from Seller/Grantor.  This Agreement shall terminate as of the date after the
expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement on which all fees and other amounts owed
by Seller/Grantor to Franchisor have been paid and Franchisor has been reimbursed in full for all
amounts it has paid to suppliers on behalf of Seller/Grantor.

Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement Franchisor may, but is not obligated
to, assign back to Seller/Grantor any Business Receivables outstanding more than ninety (90) days
and not collected by Franchisor, provided Franchisor has obtained any necessary consents from its
lenders.

9.  Additional Documents.  Seller/Grantor agrees to execute and deliver to Franchisor any
and all additional instruments or documents, including, without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, financing statements and other documents required for the perfection or modification
of Franchisor's security interests, and to do all things which Franchisor from time to time may deem
necessary or convenient to effect the provisions of this Agreement.

10.  Amendment and Assignment.  This Agreement may not be altered or amended except
with the written consent of each of the parties.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and permitted assigns of
the parties hereto.

11.  Governing Law.  This Agreement and the rights, obligations and duties of each of the
parties hereto shall be construed according to the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to its
conflicts of laws principles.

12.  Construction.  Wherever in this Agreement the context so requires, the singular form
of a word shall include the plural and the masculine and neuter forms shall include each other and
the feminine.  The headings of the various sections of this Agreement are for convenience only and
do not affect the meaning or construction of any provision.  If two or more persons are the
Seller/Grantor hereunder, their obligations and liabilities under this Agreement shall be joint and
several.  A reference to "Seller/Grantor" includes each individual who is the Seller/Grantor
hereunder.

Franchisor Seller/Grantor
Hounds Mounds, Inc.

By:________________________________ By:_________________________________
    Geoffrey Bodle, President Print Name:___________________________
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EXHIBIT B TO PARAGRAPH 4.1 of  FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

YOUR TERRITORY

This Exhibit is signed as an amendment to the Franchise Agreement between Hounds Mounds, Inc. 
("We" or “Us”) and                                          ("You") and is incorporated and made a part of that
Agreement.

1. Your Poop 911 Business will be operated from the following premises.

                                                     

                                                     

2. We will not locate or operate another Poop 911® Business within Your Territory, which will
be:

                                                                

                                                                                      

IN AGREEMENT WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Exhibit and amendment.

  You:_______________________________________

Dated:                   By: ________________________________________                           
            
Title: ______________________________________                            

       
 

  Hounds Mounds, Inc.

Dated:                  By:________________________________________                     
Geoffrey Bodle, President



EXHIBIT C to Franchise Agreement
between

Hounds Mounds, Inc.  and __________________________

ACKNOWLEDGMENT & REPRESENTATION  REGARDING CONTROLLING PERSONS
You here represent that You are a(n): (check one):

 individual  partnership
 corporation  joint venture
 other business form (describe):

You hereby warrant and represent that You are organized in the state of ___________ and that the
following persons own, either legally or beneficially, all of the voting control of You:

Controlling Person           Type  of  Ownership         Percentage of Percentage 
Name                       (legal  or beneficial)         Interest     Interest voted

1.

2.

3.

4.

You hereby acknowledge that We are relying on these representations as a material inducement
and basis for entering into this Agreement and that the information set forth above is true and
correct and that there is no information omitted which, if disclosed, would alter or qualify the
information set forth in this Exhibit C.

You:_________________________________________
     (Print Name of  Individual Franchisee
       or Business Entity Franchisee)

By:_______________________________________

Its _________________________________

Date________________________________



Exhibit D to Franchise Agreement

R E S T R I C T I V E  C O V E N A N T  A G R E E M E N T

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the parties: Hound Mounds, Inc.(Franchisor),
____________________________________________ (Franchisee), a [corporation]
[partnership] [limited liability company] organized under the laws of the State of
___________________, and ____________________________________  (Owner), an individual
resident of the State of _________________.

RECITALS:

1. Pursuant to a Franchise Agreement dated _______________ (the Franchise Agreement),
Franchisor granted Franchisee a franchise to operate a pet waste removal business (the
Franchise), using Franchisor’s unique franchise system and Franchisor’s trade name and service
mark Poop 911SM and other proprietary marks; and

Owner is the owner of ________% of the total outstanding voting stock of Franchisee;
and  [Use with a corporation] 

[or Owner is the ________________________________ [President, Vice President,
Treasurer, Secretary, or other officer] of Franchisee;]  [Use with only an officer or both
officer and shareholder]

[or Owner is the owner of a _________% partnership interest in Franchisee;]  [Use with a
.partnership.

[or Owner is the owner of a ________% membership interest in Franchisee;]  [Use with a
Limited Liability Company] 

2. Franchisor has expended substantial amounts of time and money in developing the
Marks (as hereinafter defined) and Franchisor’s distinctive franchise system, including, without
limitation, pet waste removal techniques and trade secret processes, unique sales and
marketing methods, pricing techniques, new product and pet techniques development, financial
information, and procedures for the efficient operation of a pet waste removal business
franchise, all of which Owner acknowledges to be confidential and proprietary information; and

3. In connection with the operation of the Franchise, Owner will have access to such
confidential and proprietary information; and

4. As a condition precedent to granting the Franchise to Franchisee, all shareholders,
officers, partners, or members of Franchisee must execute the covenants contained herein;

AGREEMENT:
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As additional consideration and inducement for granting the Franchise to Franchisee,
Owner hereby agrees and covenants to Franchisee and Franchisor as follows:

1. Confidentiality.  Owner acknowledges the proprietary and confidential nature of
Franchisor’s Operations Manual, and other trade secret processes, techniques and
business systems, that Franchisee has received on loan from Franchisor for the term
of the Franchise Agreement, unique sales and marketing methods, pricing
techniques, promotional materials, new product development, financial information,
customer or referral lists, procedures for the efficient operation of a pet waste
removal services franchise, and any other methods, procedures, processes,
techniques, information, knowledge, or know-how concerning Franchisor’s franchise
system or Franchisee’s Franchise in particular that may not be commonly known to
the public or to Franchisor’s or Franchisee’s competitors and that Franchisor or
Franchisee have identified or may identify as proprietary and confidential
information (Trade Secrets). Owner shall use such Trade Secrets solely for
Franchisee’s benefit and shall not, during the term of the Franchise Agreement or at
any time thereafter, communicate, divulge, or use any Trade Secrets to or for the
benefit of any other person, entity or organization.

2. Proprietary Marks.  Owner acknowledges Franchisor’s right, title, and interest in and
to the service mark Poop 911SM, Franchisor’s stylized ”Poop 911” logo, and certain
other proprietary service marks, logos, symbols and trade names presently used by
Franchisor or that Franchisor may hereafter use or provide for use by Franchisee, and
the identification, schemes, standards, specifications, operating procedures, and
other concepts embodied in Franchisor’s franchise system (the Marks).  Owner
further acknowledges that any use of the Marks outside the scope of the Franchise
Agreement without Franchisor’s prior written consent would be an infringement of
Franchisor’s rights in the Marks.  Owner expressly covenants that he/she shall not,
directly or indirectly, commit an act of infringement or contest, or aid in contesting,
the validity or ownership of the Marks or take any other action in derogation of the
Marks during the term of the Franchise Agreement or after the expiration or
termination thereof.

3. Non-solicitation.  Owner covenants that he/she shall not, during the term of the
Franchise Agreement and for a continuous and uninterrupted period commencing upon the
expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement (regardless of the cause for
termination) and continuing for two (2) years thereafter, either directly or indirectly, for
him/herself or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with, any person, entity or
organization:

a) divert or attempt to divert any business or customer of Franchisee’s
business, Franchisor’s business or of any other Franchisee of Franchisor, to
any competitor or to Owner, by direct or indirect inducement or
otherwise, or do or perform, directly or indirectly, any other act that may
be injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the Marks and
Franchisor’s franchise system; or
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b) employ or seek to employ any person who is at that time employed by
Franchisee, Franchisor, or any other Franchisee of Franchisor, or
otherwise directly or indirectly attempt to induce such person to leave his
or her employment.

4. Non-competition.  Owner covenants that, during the term of the Franchise
Agreement and for a continuous and uninterrupted period commencing upon the
expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement (regardless of the cause for
termination) and continuing for two (2) years thereafter, directly or indirectly, for
him/herself or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with any person, entity or
organization, own, maintain, operate, engage in, or have any interest in, any business
offering pet waste removal services or other products or services that had been
offered by Franchisee, which is or is intended to be located within Franchisee’s
Territory (as defined in the Franchise Agreement) and within twenty-five (25) miles
from any franchise or other authorized Poop 911 Business Exclusive Territory in any
direction; and as a franchisor and/or while operating a Poop 911 Business:  of
unlimited geographic scope. This restriction shall not apply to the beneficial
ownership by Owner of less than five percent (5%) of the outstanding equity
securities of any corporation whose securities are registered under the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934.

5. Remedies.  Owner acknowledges that his/her violation of any of the covenants
contained in this Agreement would result in irreparable injury to Franchisor and
Franchisee, for which no adequate remedy at law may be available, and accordingly
consents to the issuance of, and agrees to pay all court costs and reasonable attorney
fees incurred by Franchisor or Franchisee in obtaining an injunction enjoining any
conduct by Owner prohibited by the terms of this Agreement.  This remedy shall be
in addition to any and all other remedies that may be available to Franchisor or
Franchisee.

6. Severability.  The parties agree that each of the covenants contained in this
Agreement shall be construed as independent of any other covenant or provision of
this Agreement.  If all or any portion of a covenant contained herein is held
unreasonable or unenforceable by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction in an
unappealed final decision, Owner expressly agrees to be bound by any lesser
covenants subsumed within the terms of such covenant that imposes the maximum
duty permitted by law, as if the resulting covenants were separately stated in and
made a part of this Agreement.

7. Effect.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns.

8. Construction.  The parties agree that this Agreement shall be deemed to have been
entered into in, and shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of, the State of ____state in which franchisee is located_________.

9. Jurisdiction.  The parties agree that any action based upon this Agreement brought
by any party or third party beneficiary hereto against any other party hereto may be

- 3 -



brought within the State of Texas in the judicial district in which Franchisor has its
principal place of business, and hereby consent to the exercise of personal
jurisdiction by any such court and waive all questions of personal jurisdiction or
venue for the purpose of carrying out this provision.

10. Legal Expenses.  If a dispute arises under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover its expenses, including reasonable attorney and accountant fees,
in addition to any other relief to which it may be found entitled.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement, or caused it to
be executed by their duly authorized representative, as of the dates set forth below.

Franchisee:

Date: ____________________ By:___________________________________________
Its : __________________________________________

Owner:

Date: ____________________ By: _____________________________________________

Print Name: ___________________________________

Franchisor: Hounds Mounds, Inc.:

Date: ____________________ By:___________________________________________
Geoffrey Bodle, President
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2023 FDD POOP 911 Franchises EXHIBIT E to FDD

Franchise Name Owner Name Address Phone # 

AR-NWArkansas Sally Field & Andy Reed PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

AZ-Chandler Jeffrey Sharp 15385 W Fillmore St, Unit 92, Goodyear, AZ, 85338 602-695-0303

AZ-Glendale Jeffrey Sharp 15385 W Fillmore St, Unit 92, Goodyear, AZ, 85338 602-695-0303

AZ-Mesa Jeffrey Sharp 15385 W Fillmore St, Unit 92, Goodyear, AZ, 85338 602-695-0303

AZ-Phoenix Jeffrey Sharp 15385 W Fillmore St, Unit 92, Goodyear, AZ, 85338 602-695-0303

CA-Antioch Pete Athoe 125 ASH ST, Vallejo, CA 94589 707-644-8667

CA-BayArea Jason Nguyen 3297 RUSKIN DR, San Jose, CA, 95132 408-564-2404

CA-Concord Pete Athoe 125 ASH ST, Vallejo, CA 94589 707-644-8667

CA-Fremont Pete Athoe 125 ASH ST, Vallejo, CA 94589 707-644-8667

CA-Inland Empire Mike Miller 916 E Palm Drive 909-660-0235

CA-Los Angeles County Mike Miller 916 E Palm Drive 909-660-0235

CA-Oakland Pete Athoe 125 ASH ST, Vallejo, CA 94589 707-644-8667

CA-Orange County Mike Miller 916 E Palm Drive 909-660-0235

CA-Palo Alto Jason Nguyen 3297 RUSKIN DR, San Jose, CA, 95132 408-564-2404

CA-Sacramento Scott Holcomb 1031 MCRAE WAY, Roseville, CA 95678 916-412-9533

CA-San Diego Scott Holcomb 916 E Palm Drive 909-660-0235

CA-San Jose Jason Nguyen 3297 RUSKIN DR, San Jose, CA, 95132 408-564-2404

CA-San Leandro Pete Athoe 125 ASH ST, Vallejo, CA 94589 707-644-8667

CA-San Ramon Pete Athoe 125 ASH ST, Vallejo, CA 94589 707-644-8667

CA-Santa Rosa Pete Athoe 125 ASH ST, Vallejo, CA 94589 707-644-8667

CA-SF North Bay Pete Athoe 125 ASH ST, Vallejo, CA 94589 707-644-8667

CA-Stockton David Ross 1120 W Vernal Way, Stockton, CA 95203 520-628-0346

CA-Vacaville Pete Athoe 125 ASH ST, Vallejo, CA 94589 707-644-8667

CA-Vallejo Pete Athoe 125 ASH ST, Vallejo, CA 94589 707-644-8667

CT-Bridgeport Freddy Enriquez 17 OLD STAGECOACH RD, Redding, CT 06896 203-818-5889

CT-Connecticut Freddy Enriquez 17 OLD STAGECOACH RD, Redding, CT 06896 203-818-5889

CT-Danbury Freddy Enriquez 17 OLD STAGECOACH RD, Redding, CT 06896 203-818-5889

CT-Hartford Freddy Enriquez 17 OLD STAGECOACH RD, Redding, CT 06896 203-818-5889

CT-New Haven Freddy Enriquez 17 OLD STAGECOACH RD, Redding, CT 06896 203-818-5889

CT-New London Freddy Enriquez 17 OLD STAGECOACH RD, Redding, CT 06896 203-818-5889

CT-Stamford Freddy Enriquez 17 OLD STAGECOACH RD, Redding, CT 06896 203-818-5889

CT-Waterbury Freddy Enriquez 17 OLD STAGECOACH RD, Redding, CT 06896 203-818-5889

CO-Colorado Springs-Pueblo Jory Long 2755 S. Locust St., #220, Denver, CO, 80222 303-621-6152

CO-Denver Jory Long 2755 S. Locust St., #220, Denver, CO, 80222 303-621-6152

CO-Fort Collins-Longmont Jory Long 2755 S. Locust St., #220, Denver, CO, 80222 303-621-6152

CO-Grand Junction Daniel Cox 45 Black Bear Dr., PO Box 1314, Gypsum, CO, 81637 970-376-3802

CO-Rocky Mountains Daniel Cox 45 Black Bear Dr., PO Box 1314, Gypsum, CO, 81637 970-376-3802

Fl-Boca Raton Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

FL-Collier County Nick and Wendy Raucci 8032 Dancing Wind Lane. Apt 608, Naples, FL, 34119 239-404-7160

FL-Davie Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

FL-Daytona Beach Amanda Acton 31 Twin River Dr., Ormond Beach, FL 32174 253-844-5809

FL-Fort Lauderdale Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

FL-Gulf Coast Mellony Kuester 3329 SKYWAGON DR, Crestview, FL 32539 850-225-6085

FL-Melbourne Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

FL-North Orlando Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

FL-North Port Robert & Stephanie Pierce 1116 DUSTIN RD, North Port, FL 34288 941-204-6433

FL-Orlando Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

FL-Osprey Robert & Stephanie Pierce 1116 DUSTIN RD, North Port, FL 34288 941-204-6433

FL-Port Charlotte Robert & Stephanie Pierce 1116 DUSTIN RD, North Port, FL 34288 941-204-6433

FL-Port St. Lucie Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

FL-Rotonda West Robert & Stephanie Pierce 1116 DUSTIN RD, North Port, FL 34288 941-204-6433

FL-Sarasota Robert & Stephanie Pierce 1116 DUSTIN RD, North Port, FL 34288 941-204-6433

FL-Siesta Keys Robert & Stephanie Pierce 1116 DUSTIN RD, North Port, FL 34288 941-204-6433

FL-South Orlando Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

FL-Sun Coast Robert & Stephanie Pierce 116 Dustin Rd., North Port, FL, 34288 941-204-6433

FL-Tampa Bryan Taylor 11721 Manistique Way, New Port Richey, FL, 34654 813-842-0909



FL-Tampa Bay Blake Wanecski 817 W Virginia Ave, Tampa, FL, 33603 941-920-2587

FL-Treasure Coast Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

FL-Vero Beach Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

FL-West Palm Beach Chad & Elaine Wouters 228 13TH PL SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962 772-359-2114

GA-Atlanta Lerisha Harris & Chance Bradley1270 Hillcrest Drive 678-997-7882

GA-Stockbridge Lerisha Harris 1270 Hillcrest Drive 678-997-7882

GA-Marietta Lerisha Harris 1270 Hillcrest Drive 678-997-7882

GA-Norcross Lerisha Harris 1270 Hillcrest Drive 678-997-7882

GA-Fairburn Lerisha Harris 1270 Hillcrest Drive 678-997-7882

GA-East Atlanta Lerisha Harris 1270 Hillcrest Drive 678-997-7882

GA-Cartersville Lerisha Harris 1270 Hillcrest Drive 678-997-7882

GA-Covington Lerisha Harris 1270 Hillcrest Drive 678-997-7882

ID-Boise Michael Roberts 5868 S HARRINGTON WAY, Boise, ID 83709 208-949-1994

ID-Meridian Michael Roberts 5868 S HARRINGTON WAY, Boise, ID 83709 208-949-1994

ID-Nampa Michael Roberts 5868 S HARRINGTON WAY, Boise, ID 83709 208-949-1994

IL-Barrington Joshua Bryan 111 W POLK ST, #814, Chicago, IL, 60605 312-994-2430

IL-Chicago Joshua Bryan 111 W POLK ST, #814, Chicago, IL, 60605 312-994-2430

IL-Highland Park Joshua Bryan 111 W POLK ST, #814, Chicago, IL, 60605 312-994-2430

IL-Joliet Joshua Bryan 111 W POLK ST, #814, Chicago, IL, 60605 312-994-2430

IL-Naperville Joshua Bryan 111 W POLK ST, #814, Chicago, IL, 60605 312-994-2430

IL-River Bend Amanda Luedke 235 Flora Ave, Godfrey, IL, 62035 618-560-4732

IN-Lake County Joshua Bryan 111 W POLK ST, #814, Chicago, IL, 60605 312-994-2430
IN-Indianapolis Tony Popov 7643 Dean Road  Indianapolis, IN 46240 317.755.8880

IN-Fisher Tony Popov 7643 Dean Road  Indianapolis, IN 46240 317.755.8880

IN-Carmel Tony Popov 7643 Dean Road  Indianapolis, IN 46240 317.755.8880

IN-Zionsville Tony Popov 7643 Dean Road  Indianapolis, IN 46240 317.755.8880

MA-Boston Scott Fleming 90 Nathaniel Dr., Whitinsville, MA, 01588 508-714-8295

MD-NMD Daniel & Kris Knox 4972 TOP FUEL DR, Manchester, MD 21102 410-960-1618

MN-Minneapolis St Paul John Carruth 13656 Ashcroft Rd, Savage, MN 55378 612-868-7667

MO-North Kansas City Martin Wood 5 Sweet Ct., St Joseph, MO 64506 816-937-6316

MO-South Kansas City Martin Wood 5 Sweet Ct., St Joseph, MO 64506 816-937-6316

MO-Southeast Missouri Paul Aydelott 1713 PERRYVILLE RD, CAPE GIRARDEAU MO 63701-2406573-359-8977

MO-St. Charles Rachel Lawson 1 FORRESTER DR, Wentzville, MO 63385 314-757-6818

MO-West St. Louis Rachel Lawson 1 FORRESTER DR, Wentzville, MO 63385 314-757-6818

NC-Charlotte Mark Adkins 8216 INVERARY PL, Charlotte, NC 28226 980-613-2100

NC-Cape Fear Amy Humphries 318 McQuillan Dr, Wilmington NC 28412 910-409-0216

NC-Winston Salem Foothills Derrick Barringer 3500 Wyo Road, Yadkinville, NC 27055 336-782-8688

NC-NW Charlotte Mark Adkins 8216 INVERARY PL, Charlotte, NC 28226 980-613-2100

NC-NE Charlotte Mark Adkins 8216 INVERARY PL, Charlotte, NC 28226 980-613-2100

NC-SE Charlotte Mark Adkins 8216 INVERARY PL, Charlotte, NC 28226 980-613-2100

NC-SW Charlotte Mark Adkins 8216 INVERARY PL, Charlotte, NC 28226 980-613-2100

NJ-NW Jersey Isabella Pagan 834 County Road 517, Vernon Township, NJ 07418 862-354-0733

NJ-Hunterdon Isabella Pagan 834 County Road 517, Vernon Township, NJ 07418 862-354-0733

NJ-Jersey Shore George Malpass 807 Old Corlies Ave, Neptune NJ 07753 732-749-7373

NJ-Morris Isabella Pagan 834 County Road 517, Vernon Township, NJ 07418 862-354-0733

NJ-Northern New Jersey George Malpass 807 Old Corlies Ave, Neptune NJ 07753 732-749-7373

NJ-Somerset Isabella Pagan 834 County Road 517, Vernon Township, NJ 07418 862-354-0733

NJ-Sussex Isabella Pagan 834 County Road 517, Vernon Township, NJ 07418 862-354-0733

NJ-Warren Isabella Pagan 834 County Road 517, Vernon Township, NJ 07418 862-354-0733

NV-Carson City Kelley Leedy 1270 HARDESTY DR, Reno, NV 89509 775-843-1171

NV-Reno Kelley Leedy 1270 HARDESTY DR, Reno, NV 89509 775-843-1171

NV-Sparks Jennifer Hegg 2955 Los Arboles Lane, Sparks nv. 89441 775-424-0820

NV-Las Vegas Ben Franklin 3516 El Cortez Ave, Las VEGAS, NV 89102 702-205-7415

NY-Buffalo John Matyas 79 RELICH AVE, Buffalo, NY 14218 716-388-6146

NY-Long Island Michael Roberts/Berenice Infante39 Henrietta St., Valley Stream, NY 11580-3120

NY-Westchester County Freddy Enriquez 17 OLD STAGECOACH RD, Redding, CT 06896 203-818-5889

OH-Cleveland Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade8705 Ansonia Avenue,  Brooklyn, OH 44144 216-288-8371

OH-Chagrin Falls Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade8705 Ansonia Avenue,  Brooklyn, OH 44144 216-288-8371

OH-Akron Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade8705 Ansonia Avenue,  Brooklyn, OH 44144 216-288-8371



OH-Lorain Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade8705 Ansonia Avenue,  Brooklyn, OH 44144 216-288-8371

OH-Willoughby Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade8705 Ansonia Avenue,  Brooklyn, OH 44144 216-288-8371

OH-Medina Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade8705 Ansonia Avenue,  Brooklyn, OH 44144 216-288-8371

OH-Hudson Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade8705 Ansonia Avenue,  Brooklyn, OH 44144 216-288-8371

OH-Elyria Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade8705 Ansonia Avenue,  Brooklyn, OH 44144 216-288-8371

OH-Aurora Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade8705 Ansonia Avenue,  Brooklyn, OH 44144 216-288-8371

OH-Batavia Corey & Rachel Lefkowitz 425 DAYTON TOWERS DR, Dayton, OH 45410 937-242-8269

OH-Beavercreek Cory & Rachel Lefkowitz 425 DAYTON TOWERS DR, Dayton, OH 45410 937-242-8269

OH-Centerville Cory & Rachel Lefkowitz 425 DAYTON TOWERS DR, Dayton, OH 45410 937-242-8269

OH-Cincinnati Cory & Rachel Lefkowitz 425 DAYTON TOWERS DR, Dayton, OH 45410 937-242-8269

OH-Dayton Cory & Rachel Lefkowitz 425 DAYTON TOWERS DR, Dayton, OH 45410 937-242-8269

OH-Hyde Park Cory & Rachel Lefkowitz 425 DAYTON TOWERS DR, Dayton, OH 45410 937-242-8269

OH-Columbus David & Kendra Leonard 2820 VOLUNTEER CT, REYNOLDSBURG, OH 43068 614-578-8210

OH-NE Columbus David & Kendra Leonard 2820 VOLUNTEER CT, REYNOLDSBURG, OH 43068 614-578-8210

OH-NW Columbus David & Kendra Leonard 2820 VOLUNTEER CT, REYNOLDSBURG, OH 43068 614-578-8210

OH-SE Columbus David & Kendra Leonard 2820 VOLUNTEER CT, REYNOLDSBURG, OH 43068 614-578-8210

OH-SW Columbus David & Kendra Leonard 2820 VOLUNTEER CT, REYNOLDSBURG, OH 43068 614-578-8210

OH-Tipp City Cory & Rachel Lefkowitz 425 DAYTON TOWERS DR, Dayton, OH 45410 937-242-8269

OH-West Cincinnati Cory & Rachel Lefkowitz 425 DAYTON TOWERS DR, Dayton, OH 45410 937-242-8269

OK-OKC Central Roger Abney 2540 NW 162ND TER, Edmond, OK 73013 405-250-5813

OK-OKC North Roger Abney 2540 NW 162ND TER, Edmond, OK 73013 405-250-5813

OK-OKC South Roger Abney 2540 NW 162ND TER, Edmond, OK 73013 405-250-5813

OK-OKC West Roger Abney 2540 NW 162ND TER, Edmond, OK 73013 405-250-5813

OK-Tulsa Claudia & Jose Serna 4716 W UNIONTOWN ST, Broken Arrow, OK 74012 918-800-9788
OR-Portland South Vincent Carter 208 Boone Rd Se Apt 23, Salem,OR 97306 503-765-2765

OR-Salem Vincent Carter 208 Boone Rd Se Apt 23, Salem,OR 97306 503-765-2765

PA-Pittsburgh Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade1515 Cambridge St. Natrona Heights 15065, PA 216-288-8371

PA-Canonsburg Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade1515 Cambridge St. Natrona Heights 15065, PA 216-288-8371

PA-Butler Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade1515 Cambridge St. Natrona Heights 15065, PA 216-288-8371

PA-Natrona Heights Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade1515 Cambridge St. Natrona Heights 15065, PA 216-288-8371

PA-Greensburg Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade1515 Cambridge St. Natrona Heights 15065, PA 216-288-8371

PA-Beaver Falls Alaina Gurnari & Jay Mcquade1515 Cambridge St. Natrona Heights 15065, PA 216-288-8371

PA-West Chester Erik & Jeanne Martinez 806 Irvington Rd., Drexel Hill, PA 196026 484-479-7147

PA-Philadelphia Erik & Jeanne Martinez 806 Irvington Rd., Drexel Hill, PA 196026 484-479-7147

PA-Springfield Erik & Jeanne Martinez 806 Irvington Rd., Drexel Hill, PA 196026 484-479-7147

PA-Trenton Erik & Jeanne Martinez 806 Irvington Rd., Drexel Hill, PA 196026 484-479-7147

SC-Columbia Angel Rawls 1214 Basin Rock Lane, Lexington, SC, 29073 803-973-2863

SC-Rock Hill Mark Adkins 8216 INVERARY PL, Charlotte, NC 28226 980-613-2100

TN-East Nashville Tiffany Ascher 150 West Thompson Lane, Apt # J204, Murfreesboro, TN, 37129615-596-5007

TN-Franklin Tiffany Ascher 150 West Thompson Lane, Apt # J204, Murfreesboro, TN, 37129615-596-5007

TN-Knoxville Danny Finstad 129 GREYSTONE DR, OAK RIDGE, TN, 37830-5608 865-318-0026

TN-Murfreesboro Tiffany Ascher 150 West Thompson Lane, Apt # J204, Murfreesboro, TN, 37129615-596-5007

TN-Nashville Tiffany Ascher 150 West Thompson Lane, Apt # J204, Murfreesboro, TN, 37129615-596-5007

TX-Arlington Armando & Suzy Chavez 350 N STATE HIGHWAY 360, MANSFIELD, TX 76063 214-714-4471

TX-Central Dallas Armando & Suzy Chavez 350 N STATE HIGHWAY 360, MANSFIELD, TX 76063 214-714-4471

TX-DeSoto Armando & Suzy Chavez 350 N STATE HIGHWAY 360, MANSFIELD, TX 76063 214-714-4471

TX-Fort Worth William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Grapevine William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Benbrook William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-North Arlington William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Weatherford William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Roanoke William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Burleson William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Keller William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Saginaw William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Southlake William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Flowermound William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Denton William & Lauren Kelley 2600 E SOUTHLAKE BLVD, Ste 120-263, SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092817-535-9595

TX-Houston Raymond Beasley 5022 ADONIS DR, SPRING, TX 77373 713-447-0870



TX-North Dallas Armando & Suzy Chavez 350 N STATE HIGHWAY 360, MANSFIELD, TX 76063 214-714-4471

TX-Williamson County Donnie Stewart 1431 Oyster Crk Dr., Buda, TX, 78610 512-573-1934

TX-Hays County Donnie Stewart 1431 Oyster Crk Dr., Buda, TX, 78610 512-573-1934

TX-Austin Donnie Stewart 1431 Oyster Crk Dr., Buda, TX, 78610 512-573-1934

TX-North East Dallas David Cavazos 3336 THIBET ST, DALLAS, TX 75211 214-809-0752

TX-North West Dallas David Cavazos 3336 THIBET ST, DALLAS, TX 75211 214-809-0752

TX-Rockwall Armando & Suzy Chavez 350 N STATE HIGHWAY 360, MANSFIELD, TX 76063 214-714-4471

TX-San Antonio Tara Raabe 3414 Starbend St, San Antonio, TX, 78217 210-445-3242

UT-Provo Daniel Harshberger 2163 N 2450 W, LEHI, UT 84043 385-484-1995

UT-Salt Lake City Daniel Harshberger 2163 N 2450 W, LEHI, UT 84043 385-484-1995

UT-West Jordan Daniel Harshberger 2163 N 2450 W, LEHI, UT 84043 385-484-1995

UT-West Valley City Daniel Harshberger 2163 N 2450 W, LEHI, UT 84043 385-484-1995

VA-Arlington Lacy Nelson 5238 GRAYSTONE RD, Warrenton, VA 20187 703-595-7689

VA-Fairfax Lacy Nelson 5238 GRAYSTONE RD, Warrenton, VA 20187 703-595-7689

VA-Gainesville Lacy Nelson 5238 GRAYSTONE RD, Warrenton, VA 20187 703-595-7689

VA-Leesburg Lacy Nelson 5238 GRAYSTONE RD, Warrenton, VA 20187 703-595-7689

VA-NOVA Lacy Nelson 5238 GRAYSTONE RD, Warrenton, VA 20187 703-595-7689

WA-Seattle North Steve Howard 1330 CRYSTAL LN, BURLINGTON, WA 98233 206-795-7928

WA-Seattle South Brian Doble 6118 401ST STREET CT E, EATONVILLE, WA, 98328 206-791-0356

WA-Tacoma Brian Doble 6118 401ST STREET CT E, EATONVILLE, WA, 98328 206-791-0356

DC-District of Columbia Lacy Nelson 5238 GRAYSTONE RD, Warrenton, VA 20187 703-595-7689

Company Owned

_AR-Fayetteville Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_AZ-Tucson Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_MI-Genesee/Oakland/LivingstonFranchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_MI-Greater Lansing Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_MI-Macomb County Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_MI-Wayne County Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_MO-Saint Louis Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_NH-New Hampshire Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_NY-Albany Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_TX-New Braunfels Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_TX-South Houston Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_TX-South San Antonio Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911

_VA-Richmond Franchisor Owned PO BOX 844482, Dallas, TX 75284 877-766-7911
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